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APPLICATION 



a.•L%ca~xo• roa oatGixaL c .. ~xrxca~• 
roa a .ao.aaiD oa axta~I.a aYa~ .. ''Qu.a~t•a . . . 

' ~ •• • .. ' ' • ¥ ~ 4 • . .... 

(PUrauaat to aeotioe ,,7.045, rlorida statutea) 

To: Direotor, Diviaioe of aeoorda and aeportinq 
rlori4a .ublio aervioe ca.aiaaion 
2540 abuaar4 oak loulevard 
~al~aaee, ~lorida JIJtt•OI50 

The underaiqned hereby aakes application t~r oriqinal 
certificate(•) to operate a water x and/or vaatewater _x~-­
utility in orenge County, Florida, and aubaita 
the followinq inforaation: 

PU~ I ti!LIAft I!!!O'Q!XOI 

A) fte full naae C•• it appear• on the certificate), 
addreaa and telephone nuaber of tbe applicant: 

Ztllyood Station Co-Op, Inc. 
N... of utility 

( 407 ) 110-0000 
Pbone Mo. 

2121 Spllllfp Drive 
Office atreet addre•• 
Zellwood, Florida 32798 

City lt&te 

C407 )886-4711 
Pax No. 

lip COde 

Saat aa abqD 
Mailing addreaa if different froa atreet a~e•• 
H A 

Internet addre•• if applicable 

B) The naaa, addrua and telephone nuaber of the peraon to 
contact oonoerninq thia application: 

W.A. Rtatall$ Utilitits Dirtc t or (407) 886-0000 
Naae Phone No. 

2126 Spillwan priyt 
Street adclre•• 

z e tlyood . Plorida 32798 
State CheCk received JIIWII&IIf 

forwcrdod to Flsl;;llTfOr clepoSit. 
City 

Fl5~"'l to ("'"' ,r J ('f' "Y of ch~Jt .. 
10 R .• ~' .. hI· vv. c... 

PSC/WAW t (Rev. 1/95) 

1~rson vtho farw .. rded check 



8) 

PART III 

A) 

lxhibit c - A stateaent that to the be•t of the applicant'• knovledqe, the proviaion of service vi11 be consistent vith the water and vaatewater •ections of the local coaprehen•ive plan, aa approved by the Departaent of CO..unity Affair• at the t1ae the application ia filed. If tbe provi•1on of ••rvice i• incon•1•tent vitb auch plan, p~ovid• a •tateaent ~eaonatratin; Vby ~•ntint the certificate would be in the public intereat. 

IYifiM JHlOBHafXOK 

D'PIB 

(1) Exhibit D - A •tateaent describinq the p~oposed type(•> of· water aervic• to be provided (i.e., potable, non-potable or both). 
. (~) atlibit ~ - Tbe n\Diber ot equivalent ~es14entl OOMICtions (IRCS) ~·ad to be ••ned, by aetel:' alae and custoaer ala••· If developaent vi11 be in phases, ••~arate thi• lnfonatl'On by ph&se. In addition, if the utility ·is in opcation, provide the current nuaber of IRCa by aeter •iae and cuatoaer·cl•••· 
(3) De•cription of the type• of cu•toaera anticipated (i .. •·, aift9le taaily, aobil• hoaea, olubhou•e, co .. ercial, eto.)a 

fbt vater •r•t•• vlll ••rv• aobllt boaea, co .. erclai 
anf urban landacape lrrltatlon· 

(4) In the case of an exiatinq utility, ~rovide the pe~it n\Dibe~ and the date of approval ot facilities by the Departaent of lnvironae~tal koteotloft (DIP) or the aqency des19ftated by DIP to issue pe~ita: 
pnzp peratt No. pKSil181506 

(5) Indicate the deaiqn capacity of the treataent plant in teraa of equivalent residential connection• (!RCa) a~d qallona per day (qpd). Xf developaent will be in phaaea, aeparate thia inforaation ,by ph•••· 
__ 1_, 4_2 .. 9 __ ( IRCa) 500, 000 avq. (VP.i) 



a.•LIC&T~vM WOR OaiGrlaL C .. ~IWIC&~I 
WOa A PaO.O.ID 01 &KII~IMG IYI~aK aaQUII~IWG . ,• ' . 

:' ~ ·. . ' . . ' ' . 
~-

(PUrauaat to leotiOD lt7,045, rlo~ida ltatutea) 

To: Di~eoto~, DiYiaioD of aeoo~4• &D4 aeportinq 
r1o~i4a .ublio ··~ioe co .. iaaion 
ZS40 lhu.a%4 O&k aou1eYar4 
~all•'-••••' Wlo~i4a JJJtt•OISO 

The underaigned hereby aakea application for orivinal certificate(a) to operate a water x and/or vaatevater ~x~-­utility in orange County, Florida, anc:t auJ:aita the follovinv inforaation: 

PU~ I UDIA'ft '""D'IQI 

A) The full naae (aa it appeara on the certificate), 
ad~ ... and telephone nuaber of the applicant: 

Ztllyood St&\ion Co-Ope Inc. 
Naae of utility 

( 107 ) 116-0000 
Jlbone Ho. 

212§ Spllli!P Drlvt 
Office atreet addre•• 
Ztllvood, Florida 32798 

City Stat a 

( 407 ) 886 -4711 
rax No. 

lip COde 

'\·' •• •boD Ma lin9 addreaa if different f r oa atreet addreaa 
N l 

Internet ad~••• if applicable 

B) The naae, ad~••• and telephone n\lllber of tbe peraon to 
contact oonoemin9 tbia application: 

Name 
W.A. lt8ta11S Utilities Director (407) 886-0000 

Pbont No. 
2120 apillwan prix• 

street acldreaa 

Zellyogd. Plprida 32798 
City State 

PSC/WAW 9 (Rev. 1/9~) 

Check received m"• 
forwarded to Flscaor ~. 
FiscAl to , ....... ,.. • u '>Y of check 
to RA'.{ ' .. It Ul v\J• (;, I It l'ttfSOn VJhO fOMurded cheCK' 



C) 

D) 

E) 

Indicate tbe oqaniaational character ot the applicant: (circle one) 

Corporation Putnerahip Sole Proprietorahip 
othar~--c~o~rg~o~r~•~\~'~s.n--~"~o~t--t_o_r~p~r_o_t~l~t----------------­. (Specify) 

It the applicant 1a a corporation, indicate wbethar it baa ude an election under Internal Revenue Code Section 13a2 to be u ··a Corporation: 

Yea--~----
Ho_ .... x ___ _ 

It the appliqant i• a corporation, liat naaaa, tit1 .. and add&-..... of corporate otticera, direatora, partun, or any ot!aer paraon (a) or entitle• ovnincJ u lntueat 1D the applicant'• buaineaa orqanization. (Uae additional aheet it neceaaary). . . . lxblblt A 

P) It the applicant i• npt a corporation, llat naaea and addr ..... ot all pencma or entitle• ovnlnv an intereat in the O&"plliaatlon. (Uae additional aheet it n•ceaaazy.) 

PU'f II 

A) 

N A 

QID IQI IIBJXQI 

IXbibit I - A atat ... nt regardlng the need tor aervlce ln the propoaed territory, aucb •• anticipated (or actual) developaent in the ar-. Identity any other utilltl.. vltbin the area propoaed to be aerved Vbich could potqtlally provide ·~ aervlce in the ar- and the atepa the applicant t.ooJc to aacertain Whether auch other aervlce ia available. 

2 
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8) 

PM'r Ill 

A) 

Exhibit c - A stateaent that to the best of the applicant's knowledqe, the provision of service will be oon1l1tent with the water and wastewater 1ections of the local coapr&benalve plan, as approved by the Departaent of co-unity Affair• at the tiae tbe application 1• i!ilec!. lf the provi•1on of service 1• 1noons1stent with such plan, p~ovide a stat .. ent deaonatratlnw Vby qrantin9 the ae~lficata would be in the public interest. 

IXSfiK tNlOBHifXON ,,,,, 
(1) Exhibit D - A stataaant de•orlbinv the proposed type(s) of· water service to be provided (i.e., potable, non-potable or both) • 

. (2) · Bxbibit J! . - 'l'ba nua!M1: ot equivalent · ra•i4ent 1 ooMeotioM (BRC8) JI"OPO•a4 to be •ena4, by .. tal' •i•• and cu•toaer alas•. If 4eve1~nt will be in phases, separate this 1nfonaatlon by ph&••· In adcU.tion, if the utility ·is ln opcation, provide the currant nUJibar ot DC• by ••t•~ slse and custoaar ·class. 
(3) Description of the types of custoaers anticipated (1\••, si.ncJle faally, aoblle hoaes, olubhowae, co .. e~cial, eto.)a 

fbe vtter ex•tea vlll •erve aobl1e hoae•, co .. erclai 
and urban 1and1cape lrrlgatlon· 

( 4) In the case of an axistinq utility, provide the perait nuab•~ and tba date of approval of faoilitia• by the Dapartaent of lnv~onaen~al Protection (DIP) or the awanoy deli9ftate4 by DBP to is•u• peraitss 
pnzp pereit No. pMII318150§ 

(5) Indicate the dasiqn capacity of the traataent plant in teras of equivalent residential connection• (ERC•) a~d qallon• per day (qpd). If developaent vill be in pha•••, •eparate thl• inforaatlon ,by phase. 
__ 1_, 4_2_,9 __ ( DCI) 500, 000 avg. (9P;d) 

3 



I) 

, ... :; .. ·. 
(1) lftdl.oat••· · ·4e81p ~1ty of the trannla•lon 

. &Ja4 tia~ · ' · ,.11nu la tcu of Des aD4 GD4. 
, It ~ 4eve ' vl11 be 1ft·. tha•••, · ••paz-at• thb 
··. · Wonatloll 'by pbaae. 

lxblblt r 

.. 

. (I) , hovlde ' the · date the applloant bevan or plans to 
. betln ·~~li\v :~tout-•• _.1 ... 1...,1 .... 7 ______ _ 

(I) 1Xb1b1t 9 - IY14enoe, 1ft the ton of a 
. · .vanuty-'~~ect; that the ut111ty own• the land vhet-e 
· · . ·tb• vatu C&b111t1•• an ot- v111 · be 1ociate4. If 

.. :. :.the .ut111~ .. 4ou not OVD the 1an4, a copy of the 

. = ••aent":· ·Y'f1~ pt'OV14e• f ,ozo the lonv -tea 
. , · oontlmaOU ~ ~. · o~ the land, wch a• a 11-yeu 

~1 ... e;3·. lUAe CQIIIIl••lon •Y oon.14e1: a VZ'itten 
••• .. •nt ~ otb~ ooat-ettective alte1:ftatlve • 

• 

· 'lbe appliO&n~ .:·•r· ·•ubalt ·. a oon~ot tot' the 
.. pul"ohU'e ancf'lia1e of land vith an unexecuted copy 

of the ~anty deed pt'ovide4 the applicant tile• 
an exeCNJifd . _. ~:eoordecl copy of the deed, ozo 

~- . .. exeoute4·-oopy--of· the leaae, vltblft thirty claya 
·- a~te~: :t.h•:2..~U" ~antinq the oert1fioate. 

• 

DlfQa!Q . -· - - . .. .. . . . 
, 

·(1) .. lxblblt . . a.: ·: c ·r · - 'the nwabet- of equivalent 

:,. ~••14enti_1.:3qo~eotions (DC•) pt-opoaed to be . 

. . ( ••n•4; bf · .. tc •1•• and CNat01lezo class. If 
••valo~t v111 be in ph••••• aepat-ate thi• 
ihtonation ~ phaae. In addition, it the utility 
1• in opel'&tiop, pl'ov14e the oun-ent nullbel' of IRCa 

b)' aeteJ:. alse ··an4 CNatoa~ ol•••· 

(2) . De.ae&-lptl~ c!t1 tl;le': t:ypea of CNatoaet-a ant1o1pat.d 
... .(J.e.,· J:a~~r . ,.,.tly, aoblle hoaea, olubbouae, 

OOIIUI'~la~r !~~ ). I · • 
' Tb• vat!~ axatea vlll ••rv• aoblle boaea 

. ! \ .:.' . : .. . . . 
·,· f'~ "\ \ 

. , . ~ .. · :J f .. \ • 
~ . I .\. • .. ,. 

) 

•• 

-
e. 



(3) In tbe caae of an exiating utility, provide the penalt n••Mr and the date of approval of faoilitiea 11f the Deputaant of lnvi.oruaental Protection (UD) or the &9enc)' 4 .. 1vnatecS by DIP to iaaua penitaa 

(4) 

(5) 

. . 
Ptfll\ Ho. · rL&010165 4/91 

Ih4iaata aepuataly the d!ai9ft capacity of the treatalftt plant and effluent cU.apoaal ayatea in teras of ,quivalent· reaidential conneCtions (IRCa) and vallona per day (od) • If d!velopaent will bt in pbaa,., aepuate t&la inforaation by phaae. 
Tht-aervlct arta for Ztllvood Station co-op, Inc . conalat of 1205 IRC, tach at approxt•abtif; 250 gpd/BR~ vlth a total dtaand of 300,000 gpd. 

Indicate ·t:h•· Mthod ot ueaaaen1:· ana cnapoa.-J. (peroolation: pond, spray field, etc.)z 
waatevater treataent facility ia a 300,000 gpd txteuded 
aeration utilising tvo ptrcoiation ponds tor tlllutnt cUIP9111. 

(6) Exhibit I - If tbe applicant do!a not 

(1) 

(8) 

(t) 

propoae to Ue reuae aa a ai&IUI. Of lfflU!Dt di•poaal, provide a ata~t that deacribta, vitb . particularity, the r•a•ona tor not. uainv r•u••· 
Indicate tbe dui9ft capacity of 11Dea 1n tena of IRCa and 4Jpd. vill ·be in pbaaea, aeparate thia 
ph ...... 

lxhiblt J 

the collection 
If developaent 
1nforaation by 

Provtd! the date the applicant ~n or plana to beqin aervintJ · outoaara: .,19.,7 ... 7...__· _____ _ 
0 bhibit ___,. - Evidence, 1n the fora of a van:anty deed, that the utility OVft8 the laneS vbert the utility =Ataent faclliti•• are or vill be located. If the utility do•• not own the land, a copy of the agrttaant vbicb provide• tor the lonq tera continuou• uae of the land, auch a a a tt-year lta••· 

5 
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PART IV 

The Commiaaion may consider a written eaaement or other coat-effective alternative . The applicant may aubait a contract for the purchaae and sale of land with an unexecuted copy ot the warranty deed, provided the applica:nt f ilea an executed and recorded copy of the deed, or executed copy ot the leaae, within thirty daya after the order qrantinq the certificate. 

lUMQXat. MD lflcqtCaL XlflOIUAifXOH 

A) !xbibit K - A atateaent reqardinq the financial ~nd techdical ability ot the applicant to provide reaaonably •utti~ient and efficient aervice. 
8)~ Exhibit L ~ A detailed financial atatement . (balance . ~hett· -~~ . . 1n~e· .a.tataent), certified if 

C) 

0) 

. available~··~t th•-tin&ncial condition ot the applicant, ahovinCJ all aaaeta an4 . liabilitiea of every kind and character. The incoae atatement ahall be f or the precedinv calendar or tiacal year. If an applicant haa not operated tor a full year, then the incoae atatement ahall be tor the leaaer period. The financial atatement ahall be prepared in accordance with Rule 25-30.115, a Florida Adainiatrative COde. It available, a atateaent ) • ot the aource and application ot tuneS• ahall al:ao be provided. . · 

Exhibit H - A liat ot all entitiea, incluclinq attiliatea, upon which the applicant ia relyinCJ to provide fundinCJ to tba utility , and an explanation of the aanner an4 &110\lnt ot auch tundinCJ, which ahall include their financial atat ... nta and any financial aqreeaenta with the utility. 'rhia requirement ahall not apply to any peraon or enttty ho\dtnq , ••• th"n 1n percent ovnerabip 1ntereat in the utility. 

Exhibit N - A acbeclule ahowinq the projected coat ot the propoaed aye tea {or actual coat of the exiatinc; ayatea) by unitor. ayat.. of account• (USOA) account nuabera purauant to Rule 25-30.115, r.A.C. In addition, provide the capacity ot each coaponent of the ayatu in ace and 9allona per clay . It the utilit}' will be built in phaaea , thia achedule ahall apply to the cleaiqn capacity of the tirat phaae only. Provide a aeparat e exhibit tor the water and aewer ayateaa. 

6 
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E) Exhibit _ 0 - A schedule .ahowinq the projected operatinq expenaea of the propoaed ayatea by USOA account n\labera when 80 percent of the deai9ned capacity ot the ayatea ia beinq utilized. If the utility will be built in phaaea, thia achedule anall apply t o the deaiqn capacity of the firat phaae only . In addition, if the utility haa bean in exiatence for at least one year, provide actual operating axpanaes for the moat recent twelve aontha. Provide a aeparate exhibit for the water and aewer avatema . 

P) EXhibit P - A achedule showin9 the projected capital atructura, includin9 the aetboda of financinq the oonatruction and operation of the utility until the utility reachea 80 percent of the deaiqned capacity of the ayataCal. 

G) Exhibit 0 - A coat atudy, includl.....; cuatoaer 
C)rovtb projactiona, which aupporta the propoaed ratea, aiacallanaoua aarvica char9ea, custoaar cleppaita and aarvica availability char9ea. A aa.pla coat atudy ia encloaed with the application packaqa. Provide a .. parata coat atudy for the water and aewer ayatema. 

B) I:Xhibit R - If the baae facility and uaaqe rate atructure (a• defined in Rule 25-30 . 437(6), r.A.C.) ia not utiliaecl tor Mtared aarvica, pro, icla an alternative rate atnoture and a atataant aupporting " hY the altarnativ. i• apDropriata. 

I) Exhibit s - If a different return on coaaon equity other than the current equity leverage formula eatabliahed by order of the Public Service co .. iaaion pur.uant to Section 367.081(4), P.S. ia utilized, provide ca.patant aubatantial evidence aupportinq the uae of a different return on co .. on equity. Information on tba currant equity 1averaqe toraula aay be obtained by contacting tbe accounting aection at the liated nWibar. 

PAR'!' V I.LLOQJICI lOB llllpl QIIQ QQBIIQ CQIIDQCf..JQJI CMIJDCl 

Pleaae note tbe following NOT APPLICABLE 

A) utilitiea obtainin9 initial cert'!ficatea purauant to Rule 25-30.033, P.A.C. , are authorized to accrue APUDC tor projacta found eligible purauant to Rule 25-30 .116(1), P.A.c, 

7 



-' . 

B) A ctiacounte4 aonthly AFUDC rate calculated in accorctance 
vith Rule 25-30.116(3), r.A.c., aball be uaed to inaure 
that the umual AFUDC cbar9ed doea not xceed authorized 
levela. 

C) Tba data the util~ty aball be9in to char9e the AFUDC 
rata 8ball bo the elate the certificate of authorization 
1a 1uue4 to t1ae utility ao that auch rata can apply to 
initial conatruation of the utility facilitiea. 

PU~ VI 'l'IBBX'l'QBY QIICBXftJQM urp QPI 

A) zn•zmax oucamxOJI 

Exhibit T - An accurate deacription, uain9 
tovnabip, ranwe and aection reference• aa apecified in 
Rule 25-30.030(2), Florida Adainiatrative Code. I! the 
vatu aa4 vaatavatar aervice territori•• are different, 
.provide ..,.rate d•acriptiona. 

B) ZQBXIQU'"IIU. 

C) 

PU'l' VII 

A) 

Exhibit g - one copy of an official county tax 
. uaea-Dt up or other -P ahovin9 townahip, raJ19e and 
aection·vith a aoale auch u 1••200' or 1••400' on which 

·~oaed t~itory ia plotted by uae of aete• and 
or quarter aectiona and with a defined reference 

point of beginnift9. If the water and vaatevater aervice 
territoriea ar• different, provide aeparate aapa. 

,,,,.. .,. 
Exhibit V . - One. copy of detailed aap(a) ahovin9 
propoaed ltnaa,. facili~iea and the territory propoaed. 
144itloaa1171 l4eatlfJ &DJ .. latlaq llaea ~4 
faol1ltlea. Map(a) abould be of auft!cient 8cale and 
detail to enable correlation with a deacription of the 
territory to be aerved. Provide aeparate aapa for water 
and vaatevater ayateu. · 

IQUAI or acmru, QPLJQUXQI 

Exhibit ' 1f • ·An affidavit that the notice of 
actual appliaation vaa qiven in accordance with section 
367.045(1) (a), Florida statutea, and Rule 25-30.030, 
Florida Adainiatrative Code, by reqular uil to the 
follovin9z 

8 
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B) 

C) 

(l) the governing body ot the aunicipality, county, or countiaa in which the ayataa or the terri tory propoaed to be aarved ia located; 

(2) the priVately owned water and waatawatar utilitiaa that bold a certificate granted by the PUblic Service Co.aiaaion and that are located within the county in Which the utility or the territory propoaed to be aarved ia located; 

(3) it any portion ot the propoaad territory ia within one aile of a county boundary, the utility ahall notice tba privately owned utilitiea located in the bordariDg aouati.. and holding a certificate granted by 1:be CO..iaaion; 

( 4) the rac,io~l planniftCJ council; 

(5) the Office of Public counsel; 

(6) the Public service Ca.aiaaion'a Director ot Recorda and Raportint; 

(7) tba appropriate regional office of the Departaent of anvtro ..... tal Protection; 

(8) and the appropriate water aana9~nt diatrict. 
copiea of the Notice and a liat ot antiti.. noticed ahall aoca.pany the affidavit. mxa MY 11 A LM'J-ULm IXRIRJT 

Exhibit X - An affidavit that the notice of actual application vaa 9iven in accordance with Rule 25-30.030, Florida Adainiatrativa Coda, by regular -il or paraonal daliwzy to aacb cuatoaar of the ayat... A copy of the notice ahall aceo~~p&ny the affidavit. Dla MAX as A un-mm IXU'XT· 
Exhibit Y - I.aediataly upon coapletion of publicatiCSn, an affidavit that the notice of actual application wu pu!)liahed once in a nevapapar of 9aneral circulation in the territory in accordance with Rule 25-30. 030, Florida Adainiatrative Code . A copy ot the proof of publication aball accoapany • the affidavit. TBII. MAX Bl A LM'J-PIJ,IQ IXBIIIT. 
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J&ft I 

-

1 Z.11vood lutioD Co-Op, tnc. (app11aaat) 4o 

•l~J •••r or attGii tbat tU' faau Rated 1A t1ae 
foc•lat app11oat1on aad all abl)lb attaCW tbanto are 
tne Ull ooaecn: and tbat Hid atat-Dta of fact Gento 
GODititutea e ca~~plata atate.nt of tbe •tte&' to Vblob it 
n~. . 

AI ~= . ,{ /i4 ... ; , 
App11 '• ~ipahn 

Intnj Pg!tln• 

AppUcut' • •- ('fypecl) 

~ !r•aiclent 

ifOtur P\mlia ~~.-.u11.., 
~Q.-c.x , , ...,. 
~.:1 ...... ,., ... 

• If app11cant 1a a oozporatiOA, tba attidarit auat be •"- br tba 

pnalclac • ~ Off~ aatiiCUad "f tbe bf-1ava of tM 
cor,ora•l• ba ut f• it. U . app1loant 1a a ~ip or 
uaoo1aU., a • ,_.of-. •1aniaatlon autbol"iaed '=o liaJca 8\IOb 
aftid&Yit "bblll eDWte .... 

• 

.. 



Eltii&T A 

If the applicant Is e corporation, list ,., titles and addt8,.s of corporate officers, directors, 
partners, or other person(s) or entfiN OWFWig an 1ntetut In the appllcsnrs business 
organization. 

ZELLWDOD STATION C().OP, INC. 
80ARO OF IMR£TORS • 1 ... 

Irving Perldns, Prealdent (one YNfJ Beulah Pomeroy (one year) 
4071 Cohen Drive 3730 Petway Road 
Zellwood, FL 32198 Z11wood, FL 32198 
( 407) BlU-0005 (407) IJIU-7371 

Robert Thompson (two yNII} ,..,. Sdimeltz (one YNfJ 
VIce Ptesklent 3828 PenNy Road 
2628 Parway Road Z.l'\tood, FL 32198 
Zelwood, FL 32198 (407) llltJ-3fUO 
( 407) 880-8092 

Gerald Dunn, Secretary (two yeent) Jade a..cy (two years) 
3629 Duffer Court 2532 Am)tfl Coutt 
Zellwood, FL 32198 Z11wood, FL 32198 
( 407) 889-8002 (407),.... 

Cory Hodges, TreasulfN (two yeent) Robett Howe (two yNII} 
3713 Diamond OBk Way 3ea PenNy Road 
Zellwood, FL 32198 Zelwood, FL 32198 
( 407) 889-5699 (407) BIIN154 

Bob Meszaros (one years) Doneld Al)w8 (two years) 
2501 Amyrls Court 3385 EwlpNtJ Road 
Zellwood, FL 32198 Zll'wood, FL 32198 
(407) 880-3861 (407) 184 44tJ8 

Bemle Schmeltz (two years) £.aW)n ,.., (one yeer) 
3926 Parway Road 3m Diamond OeJc Way 
Zellwood, Fl 32798 Zelwood, FL 32198 
( 407) 886-3940 - (407) BIU-11017 J 





EXHIBITS 

A statement reganllng the IHHid for the SfHVIce In the proposed territory, such as anticipated (or 
actual) development In the .,.., Identify eny other utllles wllhln the BIN proposed to be 
served which could potenllflly provide auch 8IMce In the .,.. and the ateps the applicsnt took 
to sscsrtaln whether auch other aetvlce Is available. 

Zellwood Station Ia a rat1tement golf course community In the notthweat section 
of unincorporiJied Orwlgl County. The community lslocllted on the east side of 
U.S. 441, notth d Apopka and on the aouth 11/de of Ponan Road. This area is 
experiencing rapid fiiOWih due to It's ptOXimJty to the Orlando and Mt. Dora 
areas. 

The surrounding aru Ia a spatatlly populated.,.. and there Is little, If any, other 
water and wulew8ler ..mcea avalablft. The Orange County and FDEP Water 
and Wastewater Recotds _,. checked to determine If any other services were 
avalable. ThelfiOOITia did not Indicate the ,...noe d another system that 
could provide auch a NMt» for the Zellwood Stillion Community. 

The coat frx ~ Mvlce to the resldants d the mobile home parf( Is cutTBnt/y 
Included In the~ fee. The St. John8 River water Management 
Dlatrlct (SJRMID) Is requiting that Zellwood Station Co-Op, Inc. promote water 
conservation by requiting each lot to have an lndlvldulll meter end to Implement 
a water COIJNIWIIIon ll1le 8tnlctllte. An eppllctltlon frx a cerllflcate Is required 
becauae the ooopei'Mive ptOvldea water and.....,. aervloe to entitles outside the 
cooperative, however, within Zellwood Stlltlott Addltlonllly, the Implementation 
of a conseMIIIon rate 8ttuctl.n as raqulted by the SJRWMD will require 
cert/tfcatlon. 

Zellwood Station Co-Op, /no. provides water end waatewater service to all 
residents of Zellwood Station. The cooperative, which owns the water and 
wastewater uiMies, only has 300 members. The remaining 905 residents are 
not membera of the cooperative. 





EXHIBITC 

A statement that to the best of the applicant' a knowledge, the ptOVIalon of seiVIce will be 
consistent with the W8fer end wutew8f8r aect1ons of the lot* comprehensive plan, as 
approved by the Depettment of Community Amln at the time the appllc8tJon Is filed. If the 
provision of service Ia lnconalalent wllh 8UCh plan, provide a statement demonstrating why 
granting the C6rtJflcate would be In the public lntetNt. 

To the best of the eppllcanrs knowledge, the provision of service will be 
conalstent with the --and......,.,. aectlona of the exJatlng loclll 
eotnplfJhenaNe plan, .. epprotlfld by Orange Cocny and the Department of 
Community Alreta. z.lwood Sllf*Jn hal been ope~atlng a water and 
wastewllter Idly atJce the lllf8 1970'1 and haa been lnlpected and pennltted 
through the FDEP and Onlnge County. There af8 no villble utllltlaa outside of 
Zellwood Station, capllble of provld/niJ water and .....,. atHVIce to thla 
community. ~. the !elwood Station Co-cp, Inc. ptOVIdea nter and 
sewer S8Mce to utemalenfiiN and the SJRWIID haa mandated the 
lmplementlltlon of con.HVIIflon ratea. The fll"'ntlng of a certificate wll be In the 
public lntef8st for the ,..., stated. 





EXHIBITD 

A statement describing the propoaed types of water setVIce to be provided (I.e., potable, 
non-potable or both). 

Zellwood Statbr ha en exltiiJng water system which pumps groundwater from 
the Flotldtln AQurw. .,.,. ,., ...... Nl-.ted end~ prior to stonJge 
and dlstrlbutJon. The Mlfw IYif8m ptOVIdea pablble end ln1gatJon wafer to the 
Zellwood StMion population. 



,., 
1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

Totlll 

EXHIIITE 
' 

The number of water system equivalent residential connections (ERCs) proposed to be served, 
by meter s/za and customer class. If development will be In phases, separate this information 
by phase. In «kJJJJon, If the utlllly Ia In operation, provide the cunent number of ERC's by meter 
size and customer clasa. 

The development was constructed In phases as preaented In the table below. 
Since theae phaaes went bult.,. time ago; are adjacent; and uae the same 
water and waatewater plant; Zellwood Station will be considered as one entity. 

Oak Gnwe Vll8ge 1075 
CltnJa RJdge Vifagre 1076 
Banbury Vlltege 1979 

Canopy Cltcle 1984 

Phase I Addftlon 1984 

PhueiB 1987 

Ph••" 1980 

,~ ... 'i I ' ~ ,·~:-·::-·•-:"; -~---
,__,.., 

·.·d ... 
MoblleHomN unit 1,205 3e5 518/nch 439,825 

ClubHouae lbttute unit 95 30 21nch 2,860 

Sales Olffce fixture unl 29 30 &'Binch 870 

Restaurant ,..,. 520 50 2/nch 26,000 

RecreatJon Room ,..,. 400 40 3/nch 16,000 

12 Bathrooms fixture unit 434 30 5181nch 13,020 

Maintenance Bam fbcture unit 55 30 518 /nch 1,650 

1100,215 

Note: 1 ERC was calculated to be approximately • 365 gpd 

T-.JIIIC 

1,258.64 
-
8.14 

2.49 

74.29 

45.71 

37.2 

4.71 

1,421.18 



Exhibit E-1 Represents a table of the Drinking Water Treatment Plant Dally Operation 
Summery. The table rengea from the year 1989 to 1996. 

Exhibit E-2 Repreaents a table of Put Water Use from the year 1989 through 1996. The 
Public Avwagre Dey water UM~Is btoken down Into subcategories such as 
~. Commercial/ lnduatrlal, Irrigation of Utban Landscape, Recreation 
and Common Antes, and Water Utllty. Each of these meter uses are listed by 
mgd end ERU's. The public evwagre day water Is supplied by a 2. 83 mgd 
capacity public wei field. 

Exhibit E-3 Reprwsents • table of future water use from the year 1997to the year 2006. 
This _,.,. u•ls broken down Into the same categories as represented In 
Exhibit E-2, Pot Weter UN. 



Zellwood StlltJon ~. Inc. 
Table E-1 Drinking Water TI'Ntment Plant o.ily Operation 8ummefy 

e Month(mgd) Monthly Totlll(mgd) Aver8ge(mgd) Mulmum(mgd) Minimum(mgd) tService Units 
Jan 89 3.247 0.10S 0.128 0.059 
Feb89 3.073 0.109 0.137 0.074 
Mar89 3.534 0.114 0.147 0.049 766 
April89 30.198 1.007 1.351 0.700 846 
May89 35.811 1.148 1.515 v.851 848 
Jun89 31.584 1.052 1.290 0.828 853 
July 89 27.890 0.902 1.135 o.5n eeo 
Aug89 28.227 0.911 1 . .S9 0.532 881 
Sep89 19.020 0.834 0.938 0.411 881 
Oct89 24.820 0.801 0.900 0.884 889 
Nov89 25.482 0.848 1.043 0.580 an 
Oec89 22.119 0.714 0.~ 0.524 883 

Average 21.214 0.895 0.917 0.458 852.4 

Jan90 25.873 0.834 1.211 o.en 888 
Feb90 24.852 0.880 1.057 0.530 868 
Mar90 31.483 1.015 1.242 0.870 886 
April90 31.188 1.038 1.331 0.730 883 
May90 34.ea& 1.119 1.283 0.821 &e7 
June 90 27.711 0.823 1.159 0.730 &e2 
July 90 25.782 0.831 1.1e6 0.831 911 
Aug90 31.888 1.021 1.171 0.823 918 e Sept 90 32.518 1.08e 1.327 0.804 916 
Oct90 29.327 0.84e 1.191 0.620 921 
Nov90 28.127 0.837 1.179 0.731 925 
Dec90 25.470 0.821 0.938 0.579 932 

Average 28.044 0.954 1.187 0.712 903.42 

Jan91 24.493 0.790 1.000 0.580 935 
Feb91 20.580 0.735 0.913 0.524 939 
Mar91 21.888 o.eee 0.898 0.371 943 
Apr91 18.738 0.825 0.837 0.327 945 
May91 22.828 0.730 0.959 0.494 943 
June 91 18.970 0.885 1.038 0.452 945 
July 91 17.916 0.578 0.&89 0.401 948 
Aug91 16.734 0.540 0.689 0.399 952 
Sep91 23.485 0.783 1.170 0.431 953 
Oct91 22.919 0.739 0.850 0.441 953 
Nov91 24.975 0.832 0.872 0.709 953 
Dec91 24.188 0.780 0.931 0.574 954 

Average 21 .528 0.708 0.920 0.475 946.92 



Zellwood Station Co-Op, Inc. 
Table E-1 Drinking Water Treatment P*rt Ollily Operlltion SurnmefY 

e Month(mgd) Monthly ToWI(mgd) Ayeqge(mgd) Maximum(mgd) Minimum( mod) .service Units 
Jan 92 23.580 0.780 0.848 0.620 955 
Feb92 20.721 0.71-4 0.917 0.510 956 
Mar92 2-4.172 o.n9 0.933 0.594 956 
Apr92 2-4.836 0.821 0.878 0.816 960 
May92 29.-41-4 0.984 1.173 0.76-4 965 
Jun92 21 .15-4 0.705 1.082 0.5-47 966 
Jul92 24.535 0.781 o.9n 0.523 988 
Aug92 20.911 0.875 0.866 0.507 988 
Sept 92 20.956 0.898 0.897 0.449 988 
Oct92 22.091 0.713 0.88-4 o.4n 971 
Nov92 21.192 0.706 0.892 0.525 970 
Dec92 20.838 0.872 0.797 0.567 972 

Average 22.848 0.749 0.927 0.558 984.58 

Jan93 17.828 0.575 0.718 0.-411 973 
Feb93 13.984 0.500 0.615 0.360 973 
Mar93 12.-451 0.<401 0.511 0.251 973 
Apr93 1-4.837 0.488 0.845 0.285 973 
May93 18.e81 0.802 0.804 0.392 973 
June 93 18.-479 0.818 0.781 0.-451 974 
July 93 18.881 0.538 0.784 0.284 975 
Aug93 19.5-43 0.830 0.705 0.-418 975 e Sept93 18.521 0.817 0.858 0.388 975 
Oct93 21.541 0.885 0.959 0.523 975 
Nov93 19.998 0.887 0.898 0.479 975 
Dec93 19.-450 0.628 0.788 0.380 975 

Average 17.6-49 0.580 0.780 0.385 974.08 

Jan94 18.352 0.582 0.632 0.349 976 
Feb94 15.885 0.587 0.747 0.387 9n 
Mar94 21.823 0.8SMl 0.950 0.350 975 
Apr94 21.688 0.723 0.917 0.-494 980 
May94 23.342 0.753 0.969 0.532 979 
June 94 19.623 0.654 0.841 0.397 979 
July 94 19.581 0.832 0.814 0.3-46 981 
Aug94 18.917 0.548 0.710 0.3-46 978 
Sept94 13.904 0.404 0.798 0.293 979 
Oct94 14.136 O . ..e6 0.667 0.278 979 
Nov94 1-4.557 0.-485 0.725 0.281 989 
Dec94 12.586 0.405 0.586 0.245 898 

Average 17.880 0.581 0.805 0.357 972.5 

e 



Zellwood ~ . .jtion Co-Op, Inc. 
Table E-1 Drinking w•er Treatment Pl8nt o.ly Opemion Sunwnefy 

e Month(mgd) Monthly Totlll(mgd) Averllge(mgd) Mamum(mgd) Minimum(mgd) ISefVice Units 
Jan 95 13.058 0.421 0.538 0.284 981 
Feb95 15.042 0.537 0.754 0.361 983 
Mar95 18.602 0.600 0.785 0.370 981 
Apr95 18.879 0.629 0.905 0.417 982 
May95 23JM1 o.m 1.032 0.361 984 
Jun 95 17.418 0.583 0 .880 '-'.324 988 
Jul95 18.910 0.810 0.998 0.240 988 
Aug. 95 17.023 0.549 0.835 0.265 988 
sept. 95 13.843 0.485 0 .758 0.218 gee 
Oct. 95 14.734 0.475 0.701 0.297 993 
Nov.95 19.498 0.850 0.811 0.388 993 
Oec.95 17.388 0.581 0.788 0.318 988 

Aver.ge 17.378 0.571 0.813 0.320 986.42 

Jan96 15.879 0.512 0.787 0.288 988 
Feb96 18.982 0.515 0.854 0.307 ggo 
Mar96 18.598 0.535 0.839 0.298 995 
Apr96 20.370 0.879 0.937 0.418 997 
May96 21.555 0.885 1.055 0.403 997 
Jun96 15.725 0.524 0.978 0.284 997 
Jul96 18.178 0.588 0.803 0.301 982 e Aug. 96 19.938 0.833 0.935 0.302 995 
Sept. 96 19.975 0.885 0.954 0 .200 992 
Oct. 96 19.378 0.825 0.958 0 .328 995 
Nov. 96 21.551 0.718 0.905 0 .429 995 
Dec. 96 18.524 0.533 0.735 0.332 995 

Average 18.553 0.808 0.903 0.322 993.17 



HI I MXlO ll~TJON C04P, INC 
lMLE E-1 PMTWAJIR USE 

,., ....... ...... d W:lllllld) 1 

Cllpla *•••ate Can n m)'tw I I a.-,. Wlllr ,..... Golrco.n. Pulllc ......... 
y- ·~ 

~,., ... ...... Av.DIIy .... Oily A¥. Oily --- c •••• u.r "'· Oily .... Oily A¥.0., CllllaltJ c., • .., ..... ,_ ..... -- .... - .... .... - -- ·-- I'; ,. - U_14 404 0.112 U2S O.OGI 0.011 0.031 _1.<035 o..• Ut5 ua 2.13 1.44 ,. 112 Uti 538 0..1151 1.221 o.a 0.011 0.031 0..041 0..154 U31 0.321 2.IS 1.44 
1811 .. 1111 S78 0.125 1.071 O.OGI 0.011 0.031 0.035 0..701 t.t70 o.m 2.13 1.44 
1112 - 1 .. - 0.114 1.071 O.OGI 0..011 0.031 0.057 0..741 t .tn 0.321 2.13 1.44 
1113 174 1.705 - O..!OS o..m O.OGI 0..011 0.031 0..021 0.510 0.151 0.321 2.13 1.44 
tiM m 1703 211 0.504 O.IIS O.OGI 0.011 0..031 0..021 0..511 o..• 0.321 2.13 1.44 
1- - 1 7218 217 0.414 O.M 0.001 0.011 0.031 0.021 0.571 1.032 0.321 2.13 1.44 
1- 113 1731 - 0.530 0.- 0.001 0.011 0.031 0.030 o.a 1.055 0.321 2.13 1.44 



tlalllltald 

t Unla Pop ' h11 U...,. 

1887 1,025 1,784 305 0.547 1.084 

1881 1,050 1,831 250 0.458 0.818 

181118 1,075 1,181 200 0.378 0.753 

2000 1,100 1,825 150 0.288 0.571 

2001 1,125 1,888 150 0.2SI5 0.581 

2002 1,150 2,013 150 0.302 0.804 

2003 1,175 2,058 150 0.308 0.817 

2004 1,200 2,100 150 0.315 0.830 
2005 1,225 2,144 150 0.322 0.843 

2008 1 118 150 0.328 o.ese 

lf' I M)QQ STAlJON co.gp. IIC 
TABLE H BITIIBE WAIIB USE 

0.008 0.011 0.038 0.031 

0.010 0.020 0.038 0.030 

0.012 0.024 0.038 0.027 

0.014 0.028 0.038 0.024 

0.018 0.032 0.038 0.02e 

0.018 0.038 0.038 0.028 

0.020 0.040 0.038 0.030 

0.022 0.044 0.038 0.030 
0.024 0.041 0.038 0.031 

0.02e 0 .052 0.038 0.032 

Pubic Gol 

Av. 0., lila. 0., Av. 0., 

0.828 1.253 0.329 2.83 1.44 

0.538 1.078 0.274 2.83 1.44 

0.455 0.808 0.2.7 2.83 1.44 

0.388 0.731 0.227 2.83 1.44 

o.3n 0.753 0.227 2.83 1.44 

0.318 0.778 0.227 2.83 1.44 

0.387 0.784 0.227 2.83 1.44 

0.406 0.113 0.227 2.83 1.44 
0.418 0.831 0.227 2 83 144 

0.425 0.850 0.227 2.83 1.44 
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EXHIBITF 

lndicote the design capacity of the water transmission and distribution lines In terms of ERC's 
and gpd. If development wlll:e In phases, separate this Information by phase. 

PIPE SIZE 
PHASE f• 2. 4. ,. •• nr 

PHAif1 
Banbuty VllaQe 3,020 1,300 3,440 3,300 
Citrus Ridge v.age 2,500 260 2,060 2,600 
08/c Gnwe VAIQe 420 1,020 300 1,480 2,520 3,000 

CANOPY CIRCLE 100 1,500 

PHASE I ADDITION 1,240 6,000 440 5,400 

PHASEI-B 6,235 2,350 

PHASE/I 1,080 730 5,510 1,150 

Total Unear Footage (t't) 520 7,120 2.530 22,025 11,fHIO 14,300 

Phased construction plans we11t examined and used to evaluate tho water transmission 
and distribution pipe networlc. Refer to the Appendix for copies of these plans. The 
capacity of the pipes wel8 determined by using the Williams & Hazen Formula. 



EXHIBITF-1 

Z&LWOOO STATION co-oP, INC. l CAPACITY OF PIPE 8~1at BY SIZE AND fLOW TYPE 
PIPE SIZE 

DESCRIPTION I 1. I 2. I ... I ,. I ,. I 10. 

W!ter Svstem 

Flow{gpm) 16 60 200 800 800 1300 
Flow(gpd) 20,160 70,660 283,680 633,600 1,116,000 1,823,04C 
Flow(ERC) 68 202 811 1,810 3,189 5,20S 

Water Is pumped from the we/land piped to the water treatment plant vis a 1 0-inch PVC pipe. 
After treatment, the water Is distributed to the various lots viB a system of PVC pipes 
increasing In size from 1-lnch to 10-lnch. The flow Is preaurlred and capacity ranges from 
2,0160 gpd to 1.823 mgd. The 10-lnch PVC Is capable of delivering 1.823 mgd or 5, 209 
ERC's. 
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EXHIBITG 

Evidence, In the form of a wananty deed, that the utility owns the land where the water facilities 
are or will be located. ff the utilty doea not own the land, a copy of the agreement which 
provides for the long term contlnuoua uae of the land, such as a 99-year lease. The 
Commisalnn may consider a written eaaement or other cost-effective alternative. 

The applicant may aubmlt a contract for the purchase and sale of land with an unexecuted copy 
of the warranty deed provided the appMcant fllea an executed and recorded copy of the deed, or 
executed copy of the ,.._, within th/tty days alter the order granting the certificate. 

The Warranty Deed for the Zllllwood Station Ccrop, Inc. Is submitted as Exhibit G-1 



EXHIBITG-1 

WARRANTY DEED FOR ZELLWOOD STATION, CO-OP, INC. 



.. T 17 •• Ut U m LJ.1000 SfATI01 

--- ··--·---------' 

'ftll8 WAJliANl'Y D&BO, •ada and entered into •• ol the 30th dar 0 l ••pt.-bel'' 1913 • by ZSLLWOOD ITATlOH' l.t'O. I • · 11•1 ted 
pal'tnerablp ••letlDt \UHler the lev• ot rlodda, who•• .. ulng add&'••• h o/o Aftleloe Co~poutaon, 10301 w .. t t.loo loulevanl, Loa 
Anteloe, C.lUonla toOtt, (ha&'elna.fter refaL·red t.o e• •orut.or•), 
to IILLNOID .rAt1GI QO-Or, lHC., a corporation e•J•tlft9 under the lave ot rlodda, vboH poat oU1ce addra .. Ia 2121 lpUlaan Drhe, Zellvoocl, rlol'ida 32718, (hereinafter referred to •• 00rantt~a•), 

!f ~ :t H a Jl I IS :r U• 

'l'fiAT. for and In conddarat1on ol the aua ot Ten Dol bra 
CtlC~.OO)· And 9ther qood and valuable c:onaJdnrationa, the receipt 
and aufflolenar o'l. vhloh 1a aalcnovledoad by OrAntor, Ol'•nt.or barebr 
qranto, ba1'9alna, aella, oonvaya abd oonlira.e unto Orantee aU that 
cai'U1n real propenr and the illpl'ova•anta thareoD (bel'einattar 
aoUaaUvalr referred to aa •the Real froperty•) In or•nvo County, 
rlorida, ~ra p~t1cularly dnftoribad •• Collowat 

8D &JUIIal't •A• A'l"l'Acum IICUC'ro 1\tfll ay UI'DDICB JHCOR.,C'IAA'l'SD HIU\&Itl 
'l'OOITIID Wl'l'll all the tena•anh, haredit-ont.a and appur­

tenance• there~ ~alonolno or ln any way .,,,.,·tainino. 
TO BAV& NtD TO HOLD the •NI• unto 01"41'\toa in tea d•ple, 

forever. 

AMD OrAntor hereby covenant• vlth Orantoea (1) that Oraaator 
l• lawfully oa1aad of the Real Proparty'in Caa •ieple, (2) that 
Crantor ha• qood rlvbt and lawful authority to aeU and couva{ tlJe 
Real Propel'tyr n) that Onntor huebr fully warunt• the tit a ~ the Real tropertr al\d vU 1 doC and tJao •••• aodnot u.. lawful 
alai•• of aU per•ona Vboaaoavar1 and (fl that: tho Real l»&'operty 1• I rae of aJ 1 encullbranooa ••oept tuee aconalnv .uboeQUent. to O.c811ber ll, 1992, and ••• ... uta, roatriationa, L·oaorvat1oaa IWd 
enc~rano•• of pubUo l'eoordr l'l·ovlded, hc-vaver , reference thereto ahall not aorva to reJ11p0ao ••••· ·· Whoravor U8ad herein, tho toraa •or•ntoL·• and •orantoa• •1u,ll bo do-.4 to lnolude all of th., part1aa to tlala Wuunty O.ad and 
t.he .uaae8 .. l'O aDd •••ion• of each corporation and . ••cdl partnenla1p. The d:hV\llaL• •hall. tH c.Jaa•ed to inoludo th411 plural, ~tnd v1o• ver••• where the contcutt an &~relta . 

... z 



" 'tiS U tlJ ''" MW> ITATICIN ... , 

[_o_R_'_" -~-·_.~_._~_c,_~-~-71-ti...Ja 
IN WITN&U NBDKOF, Orantor haa oauaed thla Waccantr Deecl to b a executed b)' ·It• pa~tner henunt:o duly •natho~hed aa of the da)' and Y."" f1~•t above written. 

llvnad, . •••lad and delivered 
ln ~e p~aaenoa oLa · 

Hotary ltaiiP 

THII DOCUQN'J' JIIJAUD DY 
AHD AITD a.coaDINO R&'J'URH TO I 

. . 
ZELLWOOD 8TATJON, LTD, ,a Florida 
11•lted part narehlp 

Dya 

PROPERTY APPRAIIIR 1 1 
P~RC~L t . D. HD·----~~-

SOCIAL IICURITY HD(I) or 
OIU\NTII( 8) --------

CIIIUatOftla O. aaocJDCAH, a-aulRK 
MMJUIU, YOOallll It MELLI, P . A. 
Po•t Olfloe Dox f22 
Orlando, P1or1da 32102 
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EXHIBITH 

The number of wastewater equivalent residenUal connections (ERCs) proposed to be served, 
by meter ske and customer class. If development will be In phases, separate this Information 
by phase In addition, If the utility Is In operation, provide the cunent number of ERCs by meter 
size tJnd customer elsa. 

Exhibit H·1 Is a table of the number of equivalent ruldentJal units (ERCs) and 
total demand In gpd aerved by meter size and customer class. 



ltMJ 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

Totlll 

EXHISITH-1 

The development was constructed in phases as presented In the table below. 
Since these phases wetW built some time ago; are adjacent; and use the same 
water and wastewater plant; Zellwood Station will be consk:vred as one entity. 

iiiiiie .,...~ 

Oelc Grow Village 1975 
Cltrua Ridge Vllage 1976 
s.nbuty VIllage 1979 

Canopy Cln:le 1984 
Phaae I Addition 1984 

Phase IS 1987 

Phaaell 1989 

unit 1, 

lfxture unit 

lbdure unit 

,.,. 26,000 

Mats 1tJ,OOO 

ffxture unit 518/nch 

Bam lbdure unit 5181nch 

Note: 1 ERC was cslculllted to be approximately 250 gpd. 

1,205.56 





EXHIBIT/ 

If the applicant does not propose to use reuse as a means of effluent disposal, provide a 
statement that describes, with particularity, the reasons for not using reuse. 

The utility Is an existing facility. The facility Is functioning well within its permitted 
cspac1ty and e111uent limitations. The effluent dlspo&al system is comprised of 
two rapid lnflbwtJon bulns with an effective application af88 of approximately 
141,570 aquare feet. The effluent disposal system meets the definition of Reuse 
In accordance with 17-610, FAC In that there "" two basins which can be 
rotated, dried and IICtlrtfled. In this manner the efrluent ponds recharge the 
aquifer. 
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EXHIBIT J 

Indicate the design capacity of the collection lines In terms of ERCs and gpd. If development 
will be in phsHs, separate this Information by phase. 

Exhibit J is composed of two tables which Indicate the design capacity of the 
collection system. 



EXHIBIT J 

Water Act, 33 U.S. C. 1288(2); all water or wastewater utilities. 

za « 11000 8TAJJC»> co-oP, INC. 
EltER l'RCBIH.IIIf Ne.,_..,...I.MS ·BY PHASE 

LIIML ~OF COMIJIIICJJC»> 
PIPE SIZE 

PHASE ,. a· 10. 10• FORCE MAIN 

PHASE! 
Banbury Vllage 10,02(J 3,70G 
Cittua Ridge v-. 
Oak Grove v..ge 13,60G 2,800 

CANOPY CIRCLE 87G 1,15(J 

PHASE I ADDITION 11, 14() 1,000 

PHASEI-8 5,02~ 

PHASE II 7,75G 2,400 

-Total Unear Footage 14,470 26,085 10,020 O,fOO 



exHIBrrJ·CONnNUED 

ZIIU.IMJGO arAncw c:o.oP, INC. 
CAI'AarY 01' ~ n8rar 8Y-MID fLOW TYPE 

PIPE SIZE - DDCRIPTION e· e· 10. 

WA§ll: W~TER §~TEAl 
,....,,.. Flow (GPMJ 50( 80( 1,30£ 

(GPOJ 633,8()( 1, 116,()()(. 1,823,CUC. 

(ERCJ 2.~ 4,4~ 7,294 

Grevlty Flow (GF'MJ 15( 32C 57C 
(GPOJ 216,00( 480,80( 820,80( 

(ERCJ 8& 1,1UJ 3,2~ 



r 
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EXHI81TK 

A statement regarrJing the tinancial and trlctriflctll Milly of the applicant to provide reasonable 
sufficient end efficient 181Vfce. 

The applicant, Zellwood Station Co-op, Inc. has been providing ~t end &fflcient service to 
this community for over 20 ....._ The applk;Mra utllies have the capacity to continue to 
provide efficient and sufficient .wee to laleMce .,.., 





EXHIBITL 

A detailed financial statement (balance sheet and Income statement), certified if available, of 
the financial condition of the applicant, showing all assets and /labilities of eveij· kind and 
character. The Income atatement shaN be for the preceding calendar or fiscal year. If an 
applicant has not operated for a full year, then the Income statement shall be for the lesser 
period. The financial statement shall be prepared In accordance with Rule 25-30. 115, Florida 
Administrative Code. If available, a statement of the source and application of funds shall also 
be provided. 

Exhibit L-1 has the detsiled finsnclsl statements. 



EXHIBrrL-1 



ZElLWOOD STADON 
INCOME STA'I'DUNT 
TWELVE MON1118 ENDED DECDDU Jl, 1996 

eWATU 

Rate .... 
Req.-.d OverallllaU ~ .... ,. 
lleq ...... :Ratefll ............ .... 

Pro l'o,..lllwwtC......_ 

Divided byl· tM Tu .... 

lleq...ced .... fll ...... 
State A I' ...... Tu. 
OAMEspeue 
Dep,....... 
CIAC~ 
ProperCJ Tau~ 
Iate..a Espeue 

Divided by1 ·..........., Alurrrwt P ... 

Total llww•.....,_,. e Replatory Aueu_, ., ... (RAF) 

OAM, Dep, Taut OtMI' .... llAI' 

Total OAM plu Tu. uul Depred•doa 
(Leu)P.....t..._ ... 
Actual Net OpenU.a._ 

EXHDli'NO. 

$17,,200 
0.0000 

so 

so 

so 

so 

so 
so 

Sl"~l 
S7t.A11 

(112,513) 
so 

S20MJ 

S12,076 

$235,740 

(1142,711) 

12102197 



ZELLWOOD ITA DON 
INCOME STATEMENT 
TWELVE MON'IHB DIDD DECDDD 31, 1fH 

-WASTEWATD 

Pro Foraalldenlt C.aa.lm.._ 

llate oflletura Let~ Jata.a 

Divided bJ 1- tile Tu llate 

lleqlllltedllate.t ...... 
StateAI'edeniTaue 
OAMEJP••• .......... 
cue........._ 
Property TUII 
Iater.tEspeue 

a.v .... a.qu-. 

Divided bJ1-.........,. A.lnn•• 1'-

OAM, Dep, Taue OtMr a-llAF 

ToUIOAM .... Taue .. DepNCfedle 
(I.aa) P..-1 Jlft-
Ad11al N.t OpuadaJ 1-. 

EXIIID1' NO. 

11,115,1" 
1.0000 

so 

so 

so 

so 

so 
so 

$167,422 --­so 

SU,1.U 

SU0,026 

$272,279 

Sl1l,l19 

Sll,l5J 

$233,810 

Sl-",133 
1185,105 

(S141.021) 

12102191 
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~ 
PRICHER AND COMPANY 

Ccnofocd l'ubbc Accouncanu 

Independent Auditor•' Report 

To the Board of Directors of 
Zellwood Station Co-op, Inc. 

We have audited the accoapanyinq balance sheet of Zellwood station co-op, Inc. as of Deceaber 31, 1996 and 1995, and the related 1tatement1 ot 
revenues, expentea and members• equity and oath tlowa for the years then 
ended. These financial atatementa are the reaponaibility of the co-op's 
manaqement. our reaponaibility ia to expreaa an opinion on these financial 
statements baaed on our audita. 

We conducted our audita in accordance with qenerally accepted auditinq 
standards. Those atandarda require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable aaaurance about whether the f inancial statements are tree 
of material misttat-ent. An audit includes exaaininq, on a test basis, 
evidence aupportin9 the amounts and disclosures in t he financial statements. An audit al•o include• asse11inq the accountinq principle• used and siqnificant eatiaate1 aade by manaqement, as well as evaluatinq 
the overall financial atat-ent pre•entation. We believe that our aucHts 
provides a reaaonable ba•i• for our opinion. 

e In our opinion, the financial stateaents referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Zellwood 
station Co-op, Inc. as of Oeceabtr 31, 1996 and 1995, and the results of 
its operations and ita caah flow• for the years then ended in conformi ty 
with qenerally accepted accountinq principles. 

Our audit• w.re made for the purpoae of forminq an opinion on the basic financial statement• taken a• a whole. We have not ~pplied procedures to deteraine whether the funds desiqnated for future major 
repairs and replaceaenta are adequate to meet such future costa because that determination i• outside the scope of our audit. 

The accompanyinq supplementary information on Future Repairs and 
Replacements is not a required part of the basic financial stat•ments of 
Zellwood Station Co-op, Inc., but i• supplementary information required by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. We have applied 
certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of manaqement reqardinq the methods of measurement and presentation of the supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and 
express no opinion on it. 

Mar ch 25 , 1997 

608 E Cent ral Boukvard Orlando. Flonda ~280 l -29M 



ZELLWOOD STATION 00-0P, INC. 
(A Cooperative Housing Corporation) 

BALANCE SHEET 

DECEMBER 31, 1996 and 1995 

ASSE'!'S (Note 5) 

Cash, including restricted cash: 
1996 $335,1:t..3; 

1996 

1995 $172,565 $ 654,514 $ 

Tenant-shareholder assessments receivable 
(Note 2) 

Accounts receivable (Note 2) 
Inventory 

Property ~nd equipment, leas accumulated 
depreciation: 1996 $1,504,126; 

1995 $1,038,690 (Note 4) 

Goodwill, less accumulated amortization: 
1996 $94,362; 1995 $65,327 

Mortgage acquisition coats, less accumulated 
~ortization: 1996 $67,445; 1995; $46,692 
..,ganization costs, less accuaulated 

amortization: 1996 $31,932; 1995 $22,107 
Deposit 
Tenant-shareholder mortgages receivable 

(Note 2) 

Total assets 

LIABILITIES AND MBMBEBS' EQUITY 

Accounts payable (Note 2) 
Accrued expenses (Note 9) 
Mortgage note payable (Note 5) 
Other notes payable (Note 5) 

Commitments and contingencies 
(Notes 3, 5, 6, 9 and 10) 

Members' equity (Note 5) 

Total liabili ties and members' equity 

$ 

$ 

$ 

141,050 
54,243 
18,798 

14,684,899 

1,067,018 

36,316 

17,194 
25,000 

J.~~~ I Zl,§ 

~~.liZ.Z~I 

150,155 
140,994 

2,967,026 
l.~QQ.QQQ 
4,758,175 

12.Q69.513 

·~~~~z.z~l 

See accompanying notes to financial statements . 

-2-

$ 

$ 

$ 

1995 

465,583 

95,037 
78,048 
60,069 

15,055,409 

1,096,053 

57,069 

27,019 
25,000 

J.§1.:i~~ 

~Z •• i~.~~~ 

198,165 
146,052 

3,155,670 
1.~QQ.QQQ 
4,999,887 

12 . 126.924 

•z·•i~.~•• 



ZELLWOOD STATION CO-OP, INC. 
(A Cooperative Housinq Corporation) 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY 

For the Years Ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 

Revenues: 
Maintenance tees and assessments, net of 
discounts allowed (Note 2) 

Golf course dues and daily fees 
Residential lot rental 
Mobile home sales 
Food and beverage 
water and sewer fees 
Manaqement tees (Note 2) 
Resale commissions and other sales income 
Miscellaneous 
Reiabursed expanses 
Gain on sale of property and equip•ent 
Interest 

Total revenues 

Expenses: 
~Community and condo•inium association w assesSilents (Note 2) . 

Waqes includinq trinqe benefits 
Interest 
Mobile home coats 
Golf course operating costs 
Landscapinq 
Food and beverage coats 
Water and sewer costs 
Property taxes 
Telephone and utilities 
Repairs and maintenance 
Miscellaneous 
Leqal and accountinq 
Sales commissions and advertising 
Insurance 
Supplies and cleaning 
Loss on sale of property and equipment 

Total expenses before depreciation and 
amortization 

(Cont i nued) 

$ 

1996 

1,125,781 
581,429 
468,135 
65,269 

315,277 
209,334 
59,290 

48,669 
99,607 
43,951 
25.764 

J .SH~ I ~Q§ 

843,857 
647,068 
320,515 
45,407 

163,125 
144,474 
181,692 
95,073 
94,214 
77,033 
50,353 
69,951 
42,713 
6,535 

39,053 
22,845 

2.843.908 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

- 3-

$ 

1995 

992,815 
652,290 
484,136 
421,255 
256,054 
179,181 

59,095 
49,605 
42,365 

26.749.. 

J.l§J.~~~ 

763,488 
599,368 
358,045 
357,639 
207,012 
139,138 
129,668 
89,925 
85,889 
81,533 
78,822 
66,362 
46,547 
43,195 
37,429 
26,850 

2,808 

3.113.718 



ZELLWOOD STATION CO-OP, INC. 
(A Cooperative Housing Corporation) 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY 
(Continued) 

For the Years Ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 

Excess of revenues over expenses (expenses 
over revenues) before depreciation and 
amortiu;tion 

Depreciation and amortization 

Deficiency of revenues over expenses 

Issuance of ~embership certificates 

Conversion of debt to equity (Note 5) 

MeJilbers' equity, becJinning of year 

Members' equity, end of year $ 

1996 

198,598 

526.949 

328,351) 

271,000 

12.126.924 

~i~~~2.~Z~ 

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 

-4 -

$ 

1995 

49,827 

530.304 

( 480,477) 

290,750 

2,672,500 

9 , 644.151 

~i.~i~.2i~ 



ZBLLNOOD STATION 00-0P, INC. 
(A Cooperative Housing Corporation) 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

For the Years Ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 

cash flows from operating activities: 
Deficiency of revenues over expenses $( 
Adjustments to reconcile deficiency of 

revenues over expenses to net cash 
flows f~o• operatinq activities: 
Depreciation and aaortization 
Loss (gain) on sale of property and 
equipment ( 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 
Tenant-shareholder asses .. ents receivable ( 
Accounts receivable 
Inventory 
Accounts payable ( 
Accrued expenses ( 
Other assets 

Nat cash provided by operating 
activities 

4ltash flows from investing activities: 
Acquisition of property and equipment ( 
Principal repayaents on tenant-shareholder 
mortgaqes receivable 

Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 

Net cash used in investing activities 

cash flows from financing activities: 
Proceeds from issuance of meaberabip 
certificates 

Principal repayaents on other notes payable 
Principal repayments on mortgage note payable ( 

Net cash provided by (used in) financing 
activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash 

Cash, beginning of year 

cash, end of year 

(Continued) 

$ 

1996 

328,351) $( 

526,949 

43,951) 

46,013) ( 
23,805 ( 
41,271 
48,010} ( 

5,0!58) 

120.642 

115,227) ( 

38,808 
62.352 

14.067) ( 

271,000 
( 

188.644) ( 

82.356 ( 

188,931 ( 

465.583 

654.514 $ 

See accompanying notes to tinancial statements. 

-5-

1995 

480,477) 

530,304 

2,808 

49,469) 
63,368) 
95,2!53 
67,885) 
41,812 

62 

9.040 

75,599) 

9,256 
6.500 

59.843) 

290,750 
140,000) 
805.591) 

654. 841) 

705,644) 

1.171. 227 

465.583 



ZELLWOOD STATION CO-OP, INC. 
(A Cooperative Housing Corporation) 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Continued) 

For the Years Ended December 31, 199v and 199 ~5 

1996 

Non-cash investing and financing activities: 

Trade-in of equipment, net book value $ 
Trade-in ~ll~wance 

Gain on trade-in deducted from cost of 
new equipment $ 

Issuance of membership certificates in 
extinguishment of debt $ 

suplemental cash flow information: 

$ 

$ 

$ 

Cash paid for interest $ 32L 589 $ 

See accompanying notes to financial statements . 

-6-

1995 

6,017 
( 8.200) 

2.18 3 

~.,rz~.~~~ 

246.755 



ZELLWOOD STATION CO-OP, INC. 
(A Cooperative Housing Corporation) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1 SUIOIARY OF SIGIUPICAift' ACCOUift'DIG POLICIES 

Organization Zellwood station Co-op, Inc. (the "Co-op"), a 
cooperative housing c~rporation, was incorporated in the state of Florida 
on July 2, 1993 (date of inception). The co-op owns and operates the 
619 acre mobile hoae park known as Zellwood station (the "Park") i n 
Zellwoodr Flor.ida consisting of 1, 200 residential lots (of which 917 are 
owned by the co-op and 283 are owned by individuals), recreational facilities, ut;Llity stations, and colllllercial buildings. Residents of the Park include mellber tenant-shareholders, non-member lessees, and non-member 
condominium ow.,ers. The priaary purpose of the co-op is to furnish 
services to its .. IIbera and to offer cooperative parcels of land for sale 
or lease in the ordinary course of business. 

cash and (!Alb ICJULvalenta - For purposes of the stateaent of cash 
flows, the co-up considers all highly liquid investments with original 
maturities of ~~ee aonths or less to be cash equivalents. Restricted cash 
represents amowats required to be deposited into and held in certain escrow 
accounts by the loan agreement between the Co-op and its primary lender. 

PrQoerty and equipment - Property and equipment are stated at cost. The purchase pri.ce of the Park has been allocated to the different classes 
lll&f assets baaed on the fair market value with the remainder allocated to 
~will. The fair aarket value of the assets was determined by reference 

to appraisal• and a physical inspection report conducted ~z licensed contractors and a professional engineer during 1993 and 1994. Depreciation 
is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives 
of the assets. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed, the cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any 
resulting gain or loss ia recoqnized in income for the period. The cost of 
maintenance and repairs is charqed to income when incurred; sicplificant 
renewals and betterments are capitalized. Deduction is made for 
retirements resulting from renewals or betterments. 

All property and equipment to which the co-op has title is considered 
common property of it's meabership certificate holders. The Co-op has the responsibility of preserving and maintaininq the common property for its 
members. 

Inventory - Inventory is carried at the lower of cost or market and 
consists of mobile homes held for sale and food and beverages at the qolf course. Cost is determined using the first-in-first-out method f or f ood and beverages and specific identification for mobile homes . 

(Continued) 
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ZELLWOOD STATION CO-OP, INC. 
(A Cooperative Housing Corporation) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1 SOIOIARY OF SIGIIXFICART ACCOUift'IlfG POLICIES (COntinued) 

Intangible aasets - Organization coats are reported at cost, net of 
accumulated amorti1ation. Aaortization expense is provided over a five 
year pe:iod using the straight-line method. Goodwill is reported at cost, 
net ot accumulated aaortization and represents the excess ot the purchase 
price of the Park over the amount allocated to property and equipment. 
Amortization of goodwill is provided over a forty-year period using the 
straight-line method. Mortgage acquisition costs are reported at cost, net 
of accumuJ.ate c1 amortization and are being amortized by the interest method 
over the ~iva-year tara of the mortgage. 

Inc()Jie taxa• - The Co-op is generally taxed only on nonmelllbership 
income, sue~ u interest income and earnings from commercial operations 
purauant to section 277 ot the Internal Revenue Code. Earning• from 
tenant-shareholc1era, if any, may be excluc1ed from taxation if certain 
elections are aade. Income taxes are provided for the tax ettects of 
transactions reported in the financial stateaents and consist of taxes 
currently due plus deterred taxes related primarily to differenc~s between 
the basis ot property, equipaent, and intangible aasets and certain accrued 
expenses. The deterrec1 tax aaaets and liabilities repreaent the tuture tax 
return consequences of thole difference•, which will either be taxable or 

uctible when the aasets and liabilities are recovered or settled. 
erred taxes also are reooqnized tor operating losses that are available 
offset future taxable income. 

Revenue Golf course revenue is comprised of annual dues and 
initiation tees paic1 by residenta of the Park who are members of the 
Country Club and daily ..abership and usage fees paid by the general public 
and residents of the Park who are not members of the Country Club. Dues 
are paid quarterly and recoqnlzed as revenue monthly as they are earned. 
Initiation tees are a one-tille payment made to become a member ot the 
Country Club and are recoqnized as revenue when rece ived. Daily meabership 
and usage tees are reooqnized as revenue when received. Monthly 
assessments are charqed to tenant-shareholders based on an annual budget 
determined by the board of directors and approved by the membership of the 
co-op. Tenant-shareholders are billed monthly baaed on their respective 
membership certificate holdings. The Co-op retains excess operating funds, 
if any at the end of the operating year, tor use in future operating 
periods. Residential lot rental income from monthly leases is accrued 
based on the respective lea1e agreements. Monthly water and management 
fees are charged to all residents of the Park based on an annual budget 
determined by the board of d i rectors. 

Monthly assessments and lessee income are used to cover expenses of 
operating the Park, debt service, and reserves f or working capital and 
repair and replacement of Co-op assets. 

(Continued) 
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ZELLWOOD STATION CO-OP, INC. 
(A Cooperative Housing corporation) 

~ NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1 SOIIIIARY OF SIGIIXPXCAII'l' ACCOURTDIG POLICYBS (Continued) 

Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make 
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date 
of the financial state .. nts and the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenses cluring the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Tenant-shareholder• 

For the years ended Deceaber 31, 1996 and 1995, the co-op sold 
membership certiticatea in exchange for cash of $271, ooo and $290,750, respectively. 

Along with a aeabership certificate, the shareholder receives a 
proprietary lease which entitles the holder to possession of a specific lot 
in the Park for the tara of 99 years. The shareholder is liable under the 
proprietary lease agre .. ent for the payment of rent, assessments, 

Mointenance or ca..on expenses, and mortqaqe payments, and for the upkeep 
~d maintenance or the Co-op property. 

Tenant-shareholder assessments receivable at December 31, 1996 and 
1995 of $141,050 and $95,037, respectively, represent maintenance fees and a special assessaent due froa tenant-shareholders. The co-op's policy is to retain legal counael and place liens on the membership certificates of tenant-shareholders whose assessment• are thirty days or more delinquent. 
It is the opinion of the board of directors that the Co-op ·will ultimately 
collect the uaounts due from the shareholders who are delinquent, and, 
accordingly, no allowance for uncollectible accounts is deemed necessary. 

Mortgages receivable from shareholders at December 31, 1996 and 1995 
of $128,716 and $167,524, respectively, represent purchases of aembership 
certificates that were financed through borrowing from the co-op with an 
interest rate of 8' and are secured by the membership certificates held in the co-op. These mortgages mature over a fifteen year period as follows: 

1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 

$ 6,342 
6,869 
7,439 
8,197 
9,606 2001 

Thereafter 90.263 

Total $ 128.716 

Interest income recognized on these mortgages 
amounted to $12,108 and $13,967, respectively. 

(Continued) 
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ZELLWOOD STATION 00-0P, INC. 
(A Cooperative Housing Corporation) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

2 

ZellWOod S~ation Cgwwunity Al•ociation. Inc. 

Zellwood station Ca.aunity Aaaociation, Inc. (the "Asaociation") ia a 
homeowners' association which aaintains and preserve a its own co-on 
property and provides co.unity services to residents of the Park in 
addition to tt.ose services provided by the Co-op. The co-op pays the 
Association assessaents on all lots it owns. The As sociation pays the co­
op per lot asses-nts tor aanageaent tees and tor co-unity services 
provided by the Co-op tor the benefit of all park residents. These aaounts 
are summarized as follows: 

~~~6 ~~~:i Amount• paid to Association tor 
community services $ ~z~.21~ $ ~a~.~~~ 

Amounts paid to Association tor 
special assessaents $ 66 1zos $ 35.059 

Amounts collected troa Association 
tor manaqeaent tees $ ~2.~2~ $ ~2 dl2~ 

e Amounts collected troa Association 
for co .. unity services $ ~;r.ii.~Z~ $ ~~il.~~~ 

During 1995, the co-op began paying the monthly Aaaociation aaaeaaaent directly to the condoainiua association• in which it owna 283 lots. Assessments paid to the three condoainiua aaaociationa totaled $401,168 and 
$303,899 tor the years ended Deceaber 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively. 

Accounts receivable at Deceaber 31, 1996 and 1995 includes $910 and 
$52,825 due troa the Association tor coaaunity services assessment• and 
payroll reimburseaents. 

Accounts payable at Deceaber 31, 1996 and 1995 includes $52,800 and 
$104,847 due to the Association tor special assessments and co-unity services assessments. 

3 UNDISURBD CAS& BALaiiCBS 

The co-op has on deposit · with one co-ercial bank, am.ounta in excess of federal depository inaurance coverage of $589,629 and $420,752 at December 31, 1996 and 1995, respectively. 

-10-
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ZELLNOOD STATION CO-OP, INC. 
(A Cooperative Housing Corporation) 

e NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

4 PROPBR'l'Y AIID BQOIPIIBII'l' 

Property and equipment include the following: 

Land and improvements $ 
Buildings and · 

improv-enta 
Furniture and fixtures 
Vehicles and equipaent 
Restaurant supplies 

pecember 31. 
1996 1995 

4,347,920 $ 4,358,112 

11,187,645 
107,141 
540,717 

5.602 

11,122,177 
103,882 
504,326 

5.602 

$ 16.~89.025 $ 16.094.099 

Estimated 
Useful 

Liyes 

2-40 years 
5-10 years 
5-20 years 

Depraciation expense for the years ended Oeceaber 31, 1996 and 1995 
was $467,336 and $470,428, respectively. 

5 LOHG-'l'BRII DBift' 

Long-term debt consists of the following at December 31: 

Mortgage note payable, $28,298 per 
month, including interest at 6.91t. 
The note is secured by all assets 
of the co-op. Balloon pay.ent due 
October, 1998. 

Note payable, $8,750 per aonth, 
interest only at 7t. The note 
is unsecured and final pay.ent 
may be ext$ftded tor a period of 
up to two years provided certain 
conditions are met. 

1996 1995 

$ 2,967,026 $ 3,155,670 

1. 500.000 1. 500.000 

$ 4.467.02§ $ 4.655.670 

Maturities of long-tera debt are expected to be as follows: 

1997 
1998 

(Continued) 
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ZELLHOOD STATION CO-OP, INC. 
(A Cooperative Housing Corporation) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

5 IDifG-TBRII DBBT (continaed) 

Under the teras of the aortqage note payable agreement, the co-op is 
requ~red to deposit with the lender into certain escrow accounts amounts representing net proceeds of meabership certificate sales, less a mark~ting allowance, at least quarterly for application to the outstanding principal balance of the loan. In addition, cash reserves have been deposited with the lender for repairs to the property and tor working capital reserves. Total restricted cash at December 31, 1996 and 1995 consists ot: 

1!!6 lll:i Amounts to be deposited in lender 
debt service end e.arov accounts $ $ 67,500 

Amount held in debt service account 173,275 80 

Amount held in working capital reserve 
account 100,000 100,000 

Amount held in other escrow account §L838 4.985 

Total restricted cash $ ~~~.~~~ $ ~za.~i~ 

' 

Amounts held in the debt service account are applied by the lender to e principal balance of ·the aortqage note payable upon instruction of the co-op's management. 

Amounts held in the working capital reserve account may not be used tor property and equipment acquisitions or debt service. 

The interest rate of the aortqage note payable increased from 6.91t at December 31, 1993 to 7.91t on April 1, 1994 because the prospectus required by the state of Florida vas not tiled within six months ot the siqning of the mortgage nots. However, the interest rate reverted back to the original rate ot 6.91t on Deceaber 1, 1994 pursuant to a temporary waiver granted by the lender. This prospectus has now been tiled, but not yet accepted by the state ot Florida. 

Additional covenants in the mortgage note payable agreement include the maintenance ot all liquid assets of the co-op with the lender, maintenance ot adequate insurance coverage, restrictions on the acquisition of new debt, liaits on capital expenditures, timely tilinq ot quarterly financial statements with the lender and maintenance of a debt service coverage ratio ot at least 1.05 at the end of the first tull fiscal year. The annual coverage requirement f or 1996 is 1.1 and at December 31, 1996 this rat i o was 1. 54 . 

(Continued) 
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ZELLWOOD STATION CO-OP, INC. 
(A Cooperative Housing corporation) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

5 LONG-TBRII DBBT (Continued) 

During 1995, a $2 ,812,500 note payable was fully satisfied by payment 
of $140, ooo tor 14 previously vacant lots along with applicable interest 
and conveyance ot 211 membership certificates in the co-op for the 
remaining balance of $2,672,500. The co-op retained ownership of the 
vacant lots associated with these membership certif !cates, however, the 
holder of the certificates is responsible for the payment of the real 
property taxes. Proprietary leases on these vacant lots will be i ssued 
when they become occupied, at which ·time maintenance fees will commence. 
The holder of th .. e aeabership certificates has appointed the co-op to vote 
as its proxy in regards to these certificates. 

The Co-op has entered into various operating leases on golf and office 
equipment and an alarm system. Some of the lease agreements may be 
cancelled but not without substantial penalty. Rent expense charged to 
operations. for the years ended December 31, 1996 and 1995 under these 
leases was $57,821 and $56,681, respectively. Monthly payments on these 
leases with various ending dates is $4,818 . 

e Some of these lease aqreeaents provide for automatic renewal for a 
period· of one year unless prior notification is given to the lessor. Also, 
under the office equipment leases, the Co-op may purchase the equipment at 
the end of the lease term for f air market value. The alarm system 
aqreement provides for increases in the annual charge after a period of one 
year. 

Future minimum lease payments on these leases are expected to be as 
follows: 

1997 $ 57,821 
1998 $ 57,821 
1999 $ 46,755 

The Co-op is obligated to pay to the community and condominium 
associations monthly assessments, which represent the Co-op's share of per 
lot amounts assessed to cover common expenses of provi ding certain 
recreational facilities to Park residents . These expenses are recorded as 
incurred. 

(Continued) 
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ZELLMOOD STATION CO-oP, INC. 
(A Cooperative Housing Corporation) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

COJOO:'l'IIBH'l'S c continued) 

Future payments of these assessments are expected to be as follows: 

1997 
1998 
1999 
2000 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

775,279 
775,279 
775,279 
775,279 

These amounts cou-ld increase it the management ot these organizations 
raise the per lot monthly assessaents. 

7 Dlc:aiB TAXBS 

For the 1996 and 1995 tax years, the Co-op did not have net taxable 
membership or nonaeabership incoae. Therefore, no elections reqarding net 
membership income were required nor was a provision for income taxes aade. 

The co-op has the following approximate net operating losses available 
to offset future federal and state taxable income. 

Membership incoae 
Nonmembership income 

$1,536,149 
$ 547,434 

These net operating losses will expire trom December 31, 2008 through 
December 31, 2011. At the end of 1996 and 1995, no deterred tax asset was 
recognized tor loss carrytorwards atter the application ot a valuation 
allowance. 

8 SPECIAL ASSB8SIIIIft'S 

During 1996, the Co-op ude special assessments ot $103,533. These 
assessments consisted ot $36,828 to offset restaurant operating los~as and 
$66,705 to cover special assessments paid to Zellwood Station Co111J1lunity 
Associati.on, Inc. for a traffic signal and for litigation fees associated 
with defense of a lawsuit filed by the condominium associations. Of this 
amount, $45,620 was collected durinq 1996 and $21,085 is included in 
tenant-shareholder assessments receivable at December 31, 1996. 

Tenant-shareholder assessments receivable at December 31, 1996 and 
1995 includes $97,120 and $76,817, respectively, that will be used to cover 
legal fees incurred tor defense of lawsuits filed by the condominium 
associations. 
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ZELLWOOD STATION CO-OP, INC. 
(A Cooperative Housing Corporation) 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

9 

The c~-op's governing documents require that funds be accumulated for future major repairs and replacements. The co-op has not acc~Mulated those funds and the meabership of the co-op has waived these requirements for 1995 and 1996. The co-op plans to accumulate the necessary funds in future years. 

The board of directors conducted a study in February, 19~4 to estimate the remaining useful lives and the replacement costs of the components of common property. The estiaates were obtained from a licensed contractor who inspected the property. The table included in the unaudited supplementary inforaation on Future Major Repairs and Replacements is based on the study. 

10 PBR'DDIG LI'nGA'l'IOR 

At December 31, 1996 there was a pending lawsuit involving the condominium association members' payment of golf charter and initiation fees charqed durinq 1993. In February of 1997, this lawsuit was settled in favor of the co-op. 

e The Zellwood Station Community Association, Inc. collects monthly community service fees on behalf of the co-op from all residents of the Park. The Community Association and the Condominium Association are involved in a lawsuit regarding these fees. The attorney for the co-op believes that if the Co.aunity Association is unsuccessful in defending this litigation, then, in effect, the future revenue of the co-op would be diminished by the co-op's inability to collect this assessment from individual condoainium unit owners via the Community Association. The amounts paid to the co-op by the co .. unity Association for the years 1993 through 1996 relating to this aatter total $188,478. Management feels that there is a reasonable possibility that these fees would have to be repaid in the event of an unfavorable outcome but does not believe it is probable. 
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Z~D STATION CO-OP, INC. 
(A Cooperative Houaing Corporation) 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION ON FUTURE MAJOR REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS 

Deceaber 31, 1996 and 1995 
(Unaudited) 

In February 1994, the board of director• conducted a study to estimate the reaaining uaeful lives and the replaceaent coats of the components of the building, land iaprov .. ents, and certain equipment. The eatiaates were obtained from a licensed prof .. sional engineer who inapected the property. The following table is baaed on that atudy and present• aignificant information about the COJIPOnenta of the building, land improvements, and certain equipment. 

Components 

Land improvements 
Water station facility 
Buildings 
Recreation facilities 

-16-

Bstiaated 
R-ining 

Useful Lives 
Years 

2-35 
10-30 

0-21 
15 

Eatiaated 
current 

Replac .. ent 
Costs 

$ 1,884 ,705 
$ 1,118,950 
$ 630,150 
$ 447,050 





A list of all entitles, Including .-.... .,n which the applicant Ia relying to provide funding to 
the utility, and an explanlltJon cl the manner and amount clauch funding, which shall include 
their financial atlltemetrla end My fttJMdel...,.,. with the utay. This reqv!rement shall 
not apply not apply to any peta011 rx enflly holding lea than 10 peteent ownership Interest in 
the utility. 

The entitiea upon which the eppl/cllnt ,..,.. on to provide aufllclent funding 
includea the ownen1 clthe cooplf.,.... The cooperallve hu 300 members and 
each of them owna flqfllll...._ Thete are no entitles which have an 
ownership lntet8at gtM1Ier than rx equal to 1~ In the utility. 

The Ust d awnet~la aftached u &hlbl M-1 



EXH181TM·1 



........... -... ...,.__. ., .. ,.,.,., -------....... 
carl P. Ahlstrom 
3138 Grant Avenue - Apt A 
Philadelphia PA 19114 

Aeanor A. Allmen 
~19 canary Palm court 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Edwin Ander&on 
2703 Lake Grassmere Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

John P. Anderson, Trust 
3306 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Rowena L. Austin 
3421 Greenbluff Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Pauline Baker 
~21 Cohen Drive 
•llwood PL 32798 

Beverly L. Banks 
2148 wax M¥rtle Dri ve 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Juanita Barnard 
6767 Round Lake Road 
Mt . Dora FL 32757 

Elroy E. Barnhardt 
3940 Cohen Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Forrest A. Barto 
3851 North Ci t rus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 e 
Irene E. Becker 
3510 Parway Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

ftaDk Alfano 
4063 MOrth Citrua Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Gareth AncSer1on 
3311 overlook Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Jawood L . Anderson 
3818 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Bdwin w. ADtoniewicz 
3742 COhen Drive 
Zellwood PL 32798 

George R . Bach 
2122 Nectar Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

ltei tb • . Bakkulll 
2222 South Citrus Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Richard Barber 
3915 COhen Drive 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Thelma Barnes 
3781 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

George N. Baroudi 
3744 South Citrus Ci rcle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Arthur D. Becker 
4031 Cohen Dri ve 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Blaine R. Beetham 
c/o Chick Ford- Box 489 . 
New Albany OH 43054 



R. D. Bender 
3765 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

~chard Bennett 
~09 Medalist Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Ursula T . Bertie 
7779 Lake Andrea Circle 
Mt. Dora FL 32757 

Orene T. Black 
3818 Olax Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Maurice o. Blank 
3328 overlook Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Emmett A. Blodgett 
~87 cayman Circle 
Wl!llwood FL 32798 

John Bogetto, Jr. 
4311 Black Oak Lane 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Royal D. Bollinger 
2525 Fairbluff Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Raymond Bordonaro 
3626 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Carsten B. Borglum 
3836 Cohen Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 e 
Roland Bouchard 
3731 Parway Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Michael Benek 
3785 Diamond Oak Way 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Leland c. Berg 
2672 Lake Grassmere Circle 
Zellwood PL 3279& 

Margaret Bevier 
3381 Hvergren Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Mary o. Blaha 
2615 Fiddlewood Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Robert J. Blatter 
3812 Cohen Dri ve 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Helen L. Bogenes 
1903 Oak Circle 
Tavares PL 32778 

George Bohlander 
•031 North Citrus Circle 
Zel lwood PL 32798 

Sam P. Bonacci 
2673 Cayman Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Lewell Bordonaro 
3457 Greenbluff Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Frederick J . Bottcher 
3857 Diamond Oak Way 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Hattie c. Boucher 
2127 Canopy Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 



William Boucher 
3309 Bvergreen Circle 
zellwood PL 32798 

Abert J. Boylan 
~ 38 Parway Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Charles Breeden 
6213 North Woodlane Drive 
Mayfield Village OH 44143 

William L. Brice 
3832 Parway Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Robert B. Brocksopp 
2742 Lake Grassmere Circle 
Zellood FL 32798-9799 

D. Robert BrOCXIl 
~77 North Citrus Circle 
-llwood FL 32798 

Byron T. Brown 
2675 Lake Grassmere Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

David Browne 
2230 south Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Richard Buck 
4327 Black Oak Lane 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Leonard Burgess 
4319 Black Oak Lane 
Zellwood FL 32798 e 
Mary B . Burns 
2121 Oak Grove Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Burton w. Bowen 
2106 Oak Grove Drive 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Marble, Marilyn\ Bradley, Jean 
3903 Diamond Oak Way 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Donald G. Brennaman 
3700 North Citrul Cir . 
Zellwood PL 32798 

John c. Brigantine 
3873 Diamond Oak Way 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Paul c. Brooks 
2693 Cayman Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Herbert v. Brown 
2306 LoVe Plum Court 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Bnid w. Brown, Jr. 
2591 Cayman Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Bruce Brumfield 
3649 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Bdward Buckner 
2381 cayman Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Walter M. Burke 
14732 s . w. 112th Circle 
Dunnellon FL 34432 

Edward C. Burns 
3745 South Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 



. 
Robert J. BurDa 
3750 Cohen Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

~seph Nicholas Butler 
~22 North Citrus Circle 

Zellwood Fl 32798 

Robert Capansky 
3820 CoLen Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Lola w. carter 
3704 Olax Court 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Philip Centracchio 
4012 Myrtle Oak Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Donald L. Chance 
~13 Cohen Drive 
WUlwood FL 32798 

Roy L. Chapman 
3956 Cohen Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Dean Cherry 
2627 Fiddlewood Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

George w. Clague 
2542 Fairbluff Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Robert c . Clapp 
4007 Cohen Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

e 
Russell Cline 
3805 Cohen Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

John A. Butchko 
2800 Hortree Court 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Mildred J. Cannata 
3 21 Duffer Court 
Zellwood PL 32', 98 

Richard carle 
2134 canopy Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Mildred Cartwright 
3741 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Barbara J . Chamblin 
2454 Greenbluff Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Ruth w. Chandler 
3746 Diamond Oak way 
Zellwood FL 32798 

LOuise Cheatham, Sr. 
3413 South Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

George M. Chevalier 
3874 Diamond Oak Way 
Zellwood FL 32798 

John C. Clancy 
2532 Amyris Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Janet o . Clark 
3910 Parway Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Zellwood Station co- op 
2426 Putter Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 



Mac1eline c .. Coffin 
3728 Grove Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

A.sie Colwell 
~33 Putter Road 

Zellwood PL 32798 

Sally B. Cocke 
1228 Cedar Creek St 
Racine Wi 5340:: 

Kathryn Corwin 
3769 Grove Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Joseph R. Cote 
2657 cayman Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Merlin L . Cox 
~27 Bast Lake Drive 
-llwood PL 32798 

Loretta cram 
3465 Greenblutt Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Belle P. crawford 
3434 south Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Robert w. Croud 
2556 Amyris Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Dorothy M. Crowell 
2667 Lake Grassmere Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 e 
George w. CUl len 
3747 Parway Road 
Zel lwood FL 32798L6 

J-• R. Coffman 
2679 Lake Gruamere Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Willard M. conrad 
4133 Greenbluff Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Kathryn B. Correll 
3400 Greenbluff Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Anne Marie Cote 
3707 Parway Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Louise Couter 
3665 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Betty cox 
3793 Diamond Oak Way 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Martin v. cramer 
P. 0. Box 1043 
Plymouth PL 32768 

John Crawford 
2560 Teak Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Herbert Crow 
1801 Valley Ridge Drive 
~rial MO 63052 

Luther L. Crum 
4141 Greenbluff Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Anna D'Allessandro 
3810 Olax Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 



Louis R. D' Amico 
2691 Lake Grasamere Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

A.ry Daughton 
~00 Canopy Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Martha w. Davis 
3806 south Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Gertrude Dawson 
2421 Fairbluff Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Reinard Debuhr 
2040 canopy Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Albert Delmontagne 
~10 Button Bush Drive 
-llwood FL 32798 

Bwald Dennler 
3412 Greenbluff Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Ruth s. Derosier 
3713 Grove Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Bernard Dimiceli 
37~8 Diamond Oak Way 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Arthur Dobbins 
3728 Olax Court 
Zellwood FL 3 2798 e 
Emmett F . Doster 
3752 Olax court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Alfred B. Daudert 
3461 Greenbluff Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Wiblot B. Davi s 
2202 Orangewood Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Richard B. Davia 
3772 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Jo•eph Dean 
3t06 Die-and oak way 
zellwood PL 32798 

Dougla• Peter Degraaf 
2217' Orangewood Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Betty J . Dellinck 
3834 Diamond oak way 
Zellwood ~ 32798 

Barbara Dent 
3409 Borth Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

James A. DiBiasio 
3963 Parway Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Thelma Dinkle 
3304 Overlook Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Robert 0 . Donovan 
2805 Hortree court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Richard E. Douglass 
2330 Loveplum Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 



Richar4 Dreifu11 
2043 White Oak Lane 
Zellwood FL. 32798 

&rald Dunn 
~29 Duffer Court 

Zellwood FL 32798 

Frances Bdgar 
3525 South Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Beverly A. Bnglund 
3912 North Citru1 Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Robert B. Bvans 
3489 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Jack Falk 
~06 Lake Grasamere Circle 
-llwood PL 32798 

Joseph Famularo 
2105 Bast Lake Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Robert L. Ferguson 
2718 Lake Grassmere Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Mario Fiocca 
3654 Duffer court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Billy Fisher 
3717 Cohen Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 
e 
Edward J. Fitzpatrick 
3826 Diamond Oak Way 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Harrison P . Dunbrook 
3773 Cohen Drive 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Mary A. Dupont 
2142 South Citrus Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Blaine R. Bllison 
3809 Olax court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Billy Maze lltep 
3401 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Anne B. Bvers 
3440 Greenbluff Road 
zellwood PL 32798 

Goiat Family Trust 
2406 Pairbluff Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Lacy Farmer 
3430 Banberry Circle 
Zell wood PL 32798 

Naamd s. Findley-Altman 
2526 Pairbluff Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Lois H. Fischer 
3445 Greenbluff Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Julie Fitzgerald 
3474 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Thomas M. Foley 
3923 Cohen Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 



Blzie J. Poster 
4204 Medalist Court 
Zellwood PL 32798 

~ Bdward Franklin 
...,.780 Cohen Drive 
zellwood FL 32798 

Paul Frauen 
2633 Caymen Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Albert Freeman 
2339 Loveplum Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Marion J. French 
3729 Diamond Oak Way 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Dee Hutchinson/ Frizzell Nancy 
JiJM69 Diamond Oak Way 
-llwood FL 32798 

Sylvia B. Fuller 
2018 Live Oak Lane 
Zellwood FL 32798 

John A. Gallagher 
3511 Parway Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Joseph Gathmann 
119 Oregon Avenue 
Medford Ny 11763 

c. Ralph Gemberling 
2414 Fairbluff Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

e 
Donald Gibbs 
2011 East Lake Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Jame• A. Pox 
3312 overlook Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

John c. Fraser 
4008 Myrtle Oak Ct . 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Garnet Fredrick 
2618 Fiddlewood Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

William B. Freeman 
2226 Orangewood Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Rainer Pries 
2617 Lake Graaamere Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Pirman H. Fruit 
2665 Cayman Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Betty J. Gabryshak 
2714 C&nary Palm Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Ronald M. Garner 
4328 Black Oak Lane 
Zellwood PL 32798 

George L. Gebbia 
2711 Lake Grassmere Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Millie c. Genco 
2028 White Oak Lane 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Jean Gibser 
2146 Oak Gr ove Drive 
Zellwood PL 32798 



Peter M. Gilarc1i 
2842 ~le Oak Lane 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Aseph Godin 
:r.f13 overlook Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Andrew Thomas Goettman 
4438 Red Oak Lane 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Henry o. Grack 
2668 Lake Grasamere Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

George Granros 
3935 Parway Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Morris Greenberg 
~38 Loveplum Court 
Wllwooc1 FL 32798 

Gertrude P. Gregory 
2729 Lake Grassmere court 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Leonard w. Groulx 
3520 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

John J . Gundlach 
2517 Fairbluff Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Jewell c. Hagenbauch 
2611 Fiddlewood court 
Zellwood FL 32798 e 
Leon w. Hall 
3721 South Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Marjorie Glefke 
4413 Red Oak Lane 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Charl es R. Goertz 
3889 Diamond Oak way 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Blmer L. Goins 
3801 Diamond Oak Way 
Zellwood FL 32798 

William Graham 
2596 Lake Grassmere Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Wanda Grant 
2457 Putter Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Prank 0. Gregerson 
2449 Putter Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Delphine Grey 
3441 Greenbluff Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Mary G. Guardabascio 
2417 Putter Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Joseph Hack 
3802 Ola.x Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Donald Haischer 
4015 North Citrus Circ l e 
Zellwood FL 32798 

James w. Hamblen 
3708 North Citrus Cir . 
Zellwood FL 32798 



Cheater Hamilton 
2227 Evergreen Circle 
zellwoo~ PL 32798 

Amice Hamlin 
~412 Button Bush Drive 

Zellood FL 32798 

Charles J. Hardt 
Rr 13, Fraser Road 
Valencia PA 16059 

Carroll Harris 
3717 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Clarence Hatfield 
3760 Olax Court 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Jane Havill 
~6 Talbot Drive 
Wlewes DL 19958 

Mildred L. Hawkey 
2331 Loveplum Court 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Vernon A. Hazz•rd 
2341 Cayman Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

William Hen~er 
3662 Duffer court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Leonard Hendrickson 
4016 Myrtle Oak Ct. 
Zellwood FL 32798 e 
Howard Higgins 
4252 Oak Grove Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Cheater Hamilton 
2550 Pairbluff Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

John R. Hansen 
3802 Diamond Owk way 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Tonlny J. Harmon 
12732 Reatherford Pl . 
Fairfax VA 22030-7271 

Don Roy Hartman 
3420 Greenbluff Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Arthur Haven 
2627 Lake Grassmere Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

William R. Havron 
725 White Ivey Ct. 
Apopka PL 32712 

Richard G. Hazelton 
4130 Greenbluff Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Theodore Heller 
2114 Nectar Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Bverett P. Henderson 
4020 Myrtle Oak Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

John F. Hickey 
4173 Greenbluff Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Ralph M. Higgins 
3638 Duffer Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 



Bvelyn R. Hines 
3618 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

A.ive Hoag 
~22 Citrus Lane 

Zellwood FL 32798 

Hoffman,virginia\x Hodges, Cory 
3713 Diamond oak Way 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Bllen M. Holt 
2102 Canopy Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Thomas Horn 
2619 Fiddlewood Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Katherine J. Horstmann 
~65 Blossom Circle 
-llwood FL 32798 

George B. Howard 
3936 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Roscoe Huffmaster 
2446 Fairbluff Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Irene A. Hunter 
3758 Cohen Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Mary Weddle/ Hyland 
700 Wilson 
Great Bend KS 67539 

e 
Myron A. Iverson 
2490 Putter Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Ada Hites 
4235 Oak Grove Drive 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Bugene M. Hodges 
4145 Greenblufi" Road 
Ze llwood FL 32798 

ldwin Hollenbeck 
4004 Myrtle Oak Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Frances N. Horn 
3411 Button Bush Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Dennis Horsewood 
2558 Fairblutt Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Myrtle B. Hough 
3572 Blossom Circle 
zellwood FL 32798 

Robert Howe 
3629 Parway Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Richard Hughes 
2430 Fairbluff Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

William Huybers 
3828 Cohen Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Sholdan A. Idskou 
4122 Greenbluff Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Wilfred Jacobsen 
2309 Cayman Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 



Alice Jaegel 
2118 canopy Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Amet Janessa 
~76 Overlook Road 

Zellwood FL 32798 

Elwood Jeffries 
3928 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Sandra L. Jensen 
3804 Lowson Blvd. 
Delray Beach FL 33445 

M.lriel B. Jones 
2333 Cayman Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Willard Jorgenrud 
~02 Parway Road 
.llwood FL 32798 

Paul G. Jubelt 
2804 Bortree Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Dorothy Kale 
2549 Amyris Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Irving Keck 
3754 Diamond Oak way 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Jack Kellam 
3637 Duffer Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

e 
Clayton 0 . Kelty 
2316 South Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 327Yi 

Irene Jaeger 
45 Rockledge Path 
Port Jefferson NY 11777-1454 

Marion Janis 
3762 Diamond oa:: Way 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Bdward Jenkins 
4304 Black Oak Lane 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Wilmer L . Jones 
4014 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

wesley Jones 
24565 Stony Ridge Road 
Perrysburg OH 43551-9693 

Bdward A. Joseph 
3556 Blossom Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Lois Justice 
3852 Cohen Drive 
Ze~lwood FL 32798 

Howard R. Kaness 
2008 Canopy Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Madeline B . Kehrwieder 
3740 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

J ames JCeller 
2349 cayman Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

James T. Kielbasa 
4317 Water Oak Lane 
Zellwood FL 32798 



~enneth B. ~ilmer 
3645 Duffer Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

.-.zel M. ~intzel 
~~- 2 - Box 150e 

cresco PA 18326 

Brnest A. Kolarcik 
3630 Duffer Court 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Marilyn J . ~rix 
3661 Duffer Court 
Zellwoo~ PL 32798 

Joyce B. Lamun 
3410 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Richar~ H. Lanphier 
~41 Fairbluff Roa~ 
.llwood FL 32798 

Trudy B. Larsen 
3716 Cohen Drive 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Bruce B. Leavitt 
4038 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Robert E. Lee 
2548 Amyris Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Arthur H. Lehmann 
3722 Parway Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

e 
Ronald Lewis 
4007 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

David T. " Jean R . Kingman 
4138 Greenbluff Road 
zellwood PL 32798 

William B. Kirkwood 
3368 Overlook Road 
Zellwood PL 327Sd 

Robert J. Kraft 
4114 MYrtle Oak Court 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Howar~ c. Lamont, Sr. 
2145 Nectar Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Joseph c. Lancaster 
4055 North Ci trus Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

William J. Laperle 
2525 Amyris Court 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Richar~ M. Lauzier 
4158 Greenbluff Cou.rt 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Woodrow w. Lee 
3620 Parway Roa~ 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Alice Lea Leffler 
3780 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Robin Lerner 
2314 Loveplum Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Harvey Libby 
3528 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 



Betty A. Lilje 
3920 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Atanas Lisle 
~028 Myrtle Oak Court 

zellwood PL 32798 

Bleanor Lobdell 
38~0 South Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

!t.lriel B. Long 
3748 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Richard F . Longtin 
3801 Olax Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Billy R. Loughry 
~772 Cohen Drive 
.llwood FL 32798 

James Ludlam 
2540 Amyris Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

John Luster 
2641 cayman Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Robert F . Lynch 
3918 Parway Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

c/o Lori Manes Ma- Lo Invest . Inc. 
4336 Black Oak Lane 
Zellwood FL 32798 

e 
Raymond H. Mac Isaac 
3716 North Citrus Cir . 
Zellwood FL 32798 

John Lindenmuth 
3908 Cohen Drive 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Joanne Littlehales 
3532 Blossom Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Robert L. Loetscher 
3955 Parway Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Gail I . Long 
2027 Oak Grove Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Richard H. Longworth 
3976 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Prank J . Lowry 
3995 Parway Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Virginia B. Lugering 
3786 Diamond Oak Way 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Janet B. Lynch 
4174 Greenbluff Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Robert Lyons 
2122 Spillman Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

George Mac Donald 
3449 Greenbluff Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Blanche MacBeth 
4406 Red Oak Lane 
Zellwood FL 32798 



Wilbur Mace 
4227 Oak Grove Drive 
Zellwood PL 32798 

~rgaret M. Mabon 
~066 Live Oak Lane 

Zellwood PL 327982 

James J. Malotke 
3994 Parway Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Arthur Manning 
2612 Lake Grassmere Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Joseph D. Mareci 
2206 South Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

John B. Marlatt 
~42 Diamond Oak Way 
•llwood PL 32798 

Janice Matchett 
4344 Black Oak Lane 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Kstela s . Matuk 
3968 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Gladys McCollum 
3945 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Harry R. McDaniel 
2710 Canary Pa1m Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 -
Marvin McDowell 
3971 Cohen Drive 

· Zellwood FL 32798 

Robert B. Mahaffey 
3753 Diamond Oak Way 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Marjorie Maier 
2026 South Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Vernon R. Manes 
4336 Black Oak Lane 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Doris B . Nanucci 
3732 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Gerard Marino 
2470 Pairbluff Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Salvatore Marrocco 
2041 Live Oak Lane 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Anton J . Matejovic 
2517 Amyris Court 
Zell wood PL 32798 

Robert M. Maxwell 
2011 White Oak Lane 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Richard w. MCCormick 
3641 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

William MCDonald 
3809 Parway Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Will iam I . MCFaul 
2142 Oak Lane 
Zellwood FL 32798 



Kenneth T. McGinley 
4008 Greenbluff Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

A>rdon McKay 
...,-84 o Parway Road 

Zellwood FL 32798 

Lorne McKenzie 
2043 Oak Grove Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Marian Medsger 
3702 Cohen Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Albert B . Meier 
2020 Oak Grove Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Madeline Merrell 
~64 Lak Grasamere Circle 
-llwoo, ?L 32798 

Robert J. Meszaros 
2501 Amyris Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Lee c . Michaelis 
3652 Parway Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Lavon B. Miller 
3777 Diamond Oak Way 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Alden w. Mitchell 
3313 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 e 
Claude F . Moore 
2010 South Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Ricbard MCGuinn••• 
Jt27 Parway Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Walter D. Mcltay 
4063 Cohen Drive 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Robert NcQuillen 
3857 Parway Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Marie A. Mehlhop 
2124 wax Myrtle Drive 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Richard o. Mellin 
2518 rairbluff Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Loyal B. Meaaler 
3314 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

L. Jean Meyers 
49 lfewton St. 
Dunkirk NY 14048-3339 

Sidney J . Michaelson 
2707 Lake Graaamere Circle 
Zellwood PL 3279& 

Ralph Franco/ Miller Dorothy 
2827 MYrtle oak Lane 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Donald Mitchell 
3814 South Citrus Ci r cle 
Zellwood J'L 3 2798 · 

constance R. Moore 
25•9 Pairblutf Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 



adward Moore 
3408 Greenbluff Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Ames c . Morris, Jr . 
~39 North Citrus Circle 

Zellwood FL 32798 

Helen A. (deceased) Morrow 
2150 canopy Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

George Morse 
3404 Greenbluft Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Dorothy L. Mowers 
3729 Grove Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Ronald MUnger 
~03 North Citrus Circle 
.llwood PL 32798 

Charles s. MUrtha 
3801 Parway Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Robert B. Nadeau 
2106 Nectar Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

John D. Nelson 
3357 Evergreen Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

T. Everett Nicholls 
2526 Putter Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 -William T . Nolan 
13501 3rd Ave E. 
Bradenton FL 34202 

c/o Annette Si.Ju Morgan 
1016 •· Grandview 
MOunt Dora FL 32757 

Theodore B . Morrison 
3540 Blossom Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Barry B . Morrow 
4277 Oak Grove Drive 
zellwood FL 32798 

w. Bruce Mower 
18 TOrrington Circle 
London Ontario N6c 2v9 

George Mrochko 
249 S .Washington Street 
Wilkes Barre PA 18701-2802 

Walter J . MUrray 
3837 Cohen Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Donald Myers 
3365 Bvergreen Road 
Zell wood PL 32798 

Virgil Nazworth 
2422 Fairbluff Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Robert A. Nestor 
3913 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Nick Nixon 
4005 Myrtle Oak Court 
zellwood FL 32798 

Anna Marie Noppi nger 
3443 Greenblutt Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 



Norman K. Normandin 
3409 Greenbluff Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

~ston A. O'Neal, Jr. 
~815 South Citrus Circle 

Zellwood FL 32798 

Mercedes Ortiz 
2058 Live Oak Lane 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Jerald P. Owens 
2705 Lake Graasmere court 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Zenie A. Palmer 
4461 Red Oak Lane 
Zel lwood FL 32798 

Leonard Pardee 
IIIIi.._ Billstead 
. a remont NH 03743 

Louis R. Payne 
2500 Amyris Court 
Zel lwood FL 32798 

Grace B. Pease 
3825 Di amond Oak Way 
Zellwood FL 32798 

I rving L. Perkins 
4071 Cohen Dri ve 
Zell wood FL 32798 

Sylvia Peter s 
3746 Parway Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 -Giffor d F. Petersen 
3916 Cohen Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

John P . Nystrom 
3858 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Lay t on J . O'Neill 
3911 Diamond Oak Way 
Zel l wood PL 32798 

John F . Ortwein 
2710 Lake Grassmere Ci rcle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Charles w. Owens 
4039 Cohen Drive 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Richard Paque t 
3736 Olax court 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Roy Parker 
3866 Diamond Oak way 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Rowland Pearson 
3848 Parway Road 
Z~llwood FL 32798 

Kenneth B. Penny 
3955 Cohen Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Pa tricia Pe rlaky 
2340 Sout h Citrus Cir cle 
Zel lwood PL 32798 

William A. Peters 
2113 Oak Grove Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Joseph H. Petrovit 
3903 Parway Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 



Prank Pettinga 
2210 Orangewood Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

&ank Pittman 
~44 Olax Court 

Zellwood FL 32798 

Harmon B. Pletzer 
3833 Olax Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Joseph H. Poe 
3338 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Chester Pokusa 
2307 Loveplum court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Helen Porter 
.-,38 Fairbluff Road 
W.llwood PL 32798 

James J . Potter 
2016 Canopy Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Henry M. Prentice 
3822 south Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

David Price 
2001 Canopy Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Mary E. Provost 
3442 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 e 
Barbara Quigley 
108 Marcy Boulevard 
Longwood FL 32750-2728 

George Pfeiffer 
2112 South Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Herbert Pittrof 
2688 Lake Grassmere ~ircle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Barry B. Plunkard 
3 712 Olax court 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Robert L Poirier 
3882 Diamond oak Way 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Wealey Pcmeroy, Sr . 
3730 Parway Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

sam Poteet 
2151 s. Citrus Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Robert Powers 
2214 South Citrus Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Roy Prescott 
3416 Greenbluff Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Bd.na Pritchett 
2660 Lake Grassmere Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Walter Pulley 
3947 Cohen Drive 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Gerard J . Quin 
3502 Parway Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 



Charles J . aam.ey 
2534 Pairbluff Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Alliam s . Redman 
~41 Bvergreen Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

John I. Raithel 
4106 Myrtle Oak Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Geraldine Reynolds 
4146 Greenbluff Road 
zellwood FL 32798 

catherine Ricevuto 
3458 North Citrus Circle 
zellwood FL 32798 

Lee Ritchie 
MOl Myrtle Oak Lane 
-llwood FL 32798 

Bernard L. Roach 
3329 North Citrus Circle 
ZellwOOd FL 32798 

Henry F . Rohlfs 
2714 Lake Grassmere Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Bernard Root 
4055 Cohen Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Wallace Rowcliffe 
2158 Canopy Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 e 
William Rowell 
2715 Canary Pal m Ct. 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Ralph Ra8Dlaaen 
3646 Duffer Court 
Zellwood PL 32798 

William D. Reed 
3613 Duffer Court 
zellwood FL 32798 

Lena P . Remy 
3322 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Jane Reynold.a 
3829 Cohen Drive 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Berneva Richards 
2243· Bvergreen Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Francia B. Rivers 
3252 overlook Road 
zellwood PL 32798 

John B. Rodgers, Jr . 
3865 Parway Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

James A. Ronco 
2508 Amyris Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Robert Rosenberger 
3473 Greenbluff Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

William H. Rowe ll 
2405 Fairbluft Road 
~ellwood FL 32798 

Douglas Russell 
3312 South Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 



Janet Russell 
3720 Olax Court 
Zellwood PL 32798 

~ctor F. Bachman 
"'-r741 Cohen Drive 

Zellwood FL 32798 

Shirley B. Sanborn 
2604 Lake Grassmere Circle 
Zellwood FL 3279@ 

Clyde B. Sauls 
2616 Lake Graasmere Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Harold P. Sbrocco 
2032 Canopy Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Delmar Scharrer 
~49 Pa rway Road 
Wl!llwood PL 32798 

Bernard J. Schmeltz 
3926 Parway Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Martin J. Schmidt 
2121 Bast Lake Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

J . Gertrude Schneider 
3948 Cohen Drive 
Zellwood Fl 32798 

Charles Schuetter 
3428 Button Bush Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

e 
Nikolaus Schuster 
2541 Amyris Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

John C. RyfUD 
2373 cayman Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

sara Carr Samuels 
4023 Cohen Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Robert P. Satterly 
223 Loch Alsh Drive 
Chalfont PA 18914-3945 

Yvette c. Savage 
2162 oak Grove Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

James c. Scharren 
3932 Coben Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Norma J. Schloot 
4006 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Richard K Schmidt 
3842 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Raymond Schmidt 
3614 Duffer Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Leo Schnurr 
3960 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Alice M. Schultz 
2167 canopy Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Bvan w. scott, Jr . 
3858 Diamond Oak Way 
Zellwood PL 32798 



Shirley A. Scrugg• 
3929 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

~ Mae Sefton 
..,126 Canopy Circle 

Zellwood FL 32798 

stanley B. Sexton 
3424 Greenbluff Road 
Zellwood ~L 32798 

Joseph Shea 
3733 Cohen Drive 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Benjamin Shuman 
3856 Parway Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

James B. Smith 
~29 Bast Lake Drive 
-llwood FL 32798 

Ruth J. Smith 
3737 Diamond oak way 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Betty B. smith 
3413 Greenbluff Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Charles T. snead 
2623 Fiddlewood Court 
Zel lwood FL 32798 

Marjory M. Snodgrass 
3611 South Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

e 
Lester J . Snyder 
2209 Orangewood Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Jame• Sedlacek 
2502 Putter Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Haddon M. Servis 
4212 Oak Grove Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Thanas Shane 
3817 Diamond Oak Way 
Zellwood PL 32798 

A. Prances Shearer 
2564 Amyris Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Arnold A. Skarjune 
3337 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Robert L . Smith 
3564 Blossom Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Russell Smith 
3844 Cohen Drive 
Zellwood PL 32789 

Robert J . Smith 
3865 Diamond Oak Way 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Robert P . Snider 
2020 White Oak Lane 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Robert JC . Snow 
4470 Red Oak Lane 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Henry Sorrese 
2706 Canary Pa1m Cour t 
Zellwood FL 32798 



aernice •· Souder• 
2510 Pairbluff Road 
Zellwood PL 32718 

A:,hn Sperrick, Jr. 
"'llllf7l4 Parway Road 

Zellwood PL 32798 

Grace Stalnaker, Jr. 
3724 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwou4 PL 32798 

Charles A. Stanton 
4154 Greenbluff Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

John R. Stark 
3723 Parway Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Thomas Steger 
~53 Greenbluff Road 
-llwood FL 32798 

Gloria M. Stokes 
3942 Olax Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Belen M. Strait 
2722 Lake Grassmere Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Arden Strelauski 
2608 Piddlewood Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Joe N. Suggs 
2681 Cayman Ci rcle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

e 
Myrtle A. Sutherland 
3429 Greenbluff Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Dale 8. Speelman 
3705 Diamond oak way 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Jack Stader 
3418 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood PL 3: 798 

Walter L. Stanley 
2151 Canopy Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Fannie B. Starbird 
2482 Putter Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Leonard Starts 
4446 Red Oak Lane 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Jtnowlan Stevenson 
2711 Canary Palm Court 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Ott Stover 
3743 Olax Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Mary H. Strasser 
3905 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Thomas Stroh 
.2597 Lake Grassmere Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Mr . Tom Wooten SWlTrus t 
P. 0 . 4986 
Orlando PL 32802 

Russell Swanson 
3487 Greenbluff Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 



· Paul P . Swank 
3849 Diamond oak Way 
Zellwood FL 32798 

A..em Tatum 
""!5o 3 Parway Road 

Zellwood PL 32798 

Howard w. Tej an 
3841 Diamond Oak Way 
Zellwood FL 32798 

William Thompson 
3924 Cohen Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Robert D. Thomson 
3628 Parway Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Grace Tilney 
~49 Live Oak Lane 
~llwood FL 32798 

Victor Todaro 
2631 Lake Grassmere Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Arthur Towle 
4129 Greenbluff Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Cla r ence c . Tracy 
4015 Cohen Dr ive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Ralph E . Turner 
3811 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 e 
William Tyson 
2579 Amyris court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

carol Tapia 
3402 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

AucSria c . Tebeau 
4842 S . R. 412 
Vickery OH 43464 

Francia B. Thomm 
1334 12th Avenue 
Natrona Hei ghts PA 15065 

Roderi ck P . Thompson 
3602 South Citrus Circle 
Zell wood PL 32798 

wayne F Thul 
3543 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Bob Tobin 
2510 PUtter Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Melvin L. Tompkins 
3943 Parway Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Marie P. Towns 
3781 Cohen Dri ve 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Leon Tubbs 
4415 canopy Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Larry Tutwiler 
2235· Rvergreen Circle 
Ze l l wood PL 32798 

David 0 . Tyson 
3985 Cohen Drive 
Zellwood PL 32798 



Bdgar Vale 
2659 Lake Grassmere Circle 
Zellwood PL 32798 

~arles varallo 
~33 Amyris court 
zellwood FL 32798 

John A. Verba 
2122 Oak Grove Drive 
zellwood FL 32798 

David Vorbach 
3756 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

curtis Walsh 
4047 Cohen Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

June B. Ward 
~11 Canopy Circle 
-llwood FL 32798 

Margaret R. wasileski 
3904 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Celeste w. Weaver 
2159 Canopy Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Gilbert M. weede 
3504 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Kenneth H. Wells 
2116 Spillman Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 e 
Maurice H. Wessel 
3669 Duffer Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Roberta H. vancSerma•t 
3425 Greenbluff Road 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Jeanne M. Ventry 
2465 Putter Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Chester A. Vogler 
3768 Diamond oak Way 
Zellwood PL 32798 

August Walbaum 
2572 Am¥ris Court 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Melvin Walter 
2516 Amyris Court 
Zellwood PL 32798 

Bl.ma Mae warram 
c/o 3417 Sanborn Lane 
Deltona PL 32738-5427 

Robert L. Watts 
2649 Cayman Circle 
zellwood FL 32798 

Bdward Weed 
3963 COhen Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Kathleen Welle 
2009 Live Oak Lane 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Lawrence R. Wendell 
3712 South Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Bvelyn West 
3653 Duffer Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 



Raymond L. Wheeler 
3462 Banberry Circl~ 
Zellwood FL 32798 

~bert M. Wiese 
2524 Amyris Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

John E. Williams 
3819 North Citrus Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Catherine Williamaon 
3606 Duffer court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

carl E. Willis 
R.D . 5 Box 5214A 
Stroudsburg PA 18360 

Richard Wilson 
~34 Olax court 
•llwood FL 32998 

Floyd Wilson 
3757 Cohen Drive 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Joyce Wood 
3469 Greenbluff Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Harol d A. Yaggie 
3816 Parway Road 
Ze l lwood FL 32798 

Joseph M. Zabukovec 
3817 Parway Roa d 

41Jllwood FL 32798 

Sidney M. Wiese 
3336 OVerlook Road 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Gordon Willett 
4208 Medalist Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Willi~ H. Williams 
2024 Canopy Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Joe c . Willi s 
3794 Diamond Oak way 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Frederick M. Wilson 
2509 Amyris Court 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Louise Wilson 
2135 Canopy Ci rcle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Brma L. Wolverton 
20015 Negaunee 
edford MI 48240 

Richard A. Woodland 
3745 Grove Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Gra ce A. Zabrouski 
2201 Orangewood Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 

Vivian s . za rick 
2236 Evergreen Circle 
Zellwood FL 32798 



EXHIBITN 

A schedule showing the projected cost of the proposed system (or actual cost of the existing 
system) by uniform system of IICCOunts (USOA) account numbers pursuant to Rule 25-30. 115, 
F. A. C. In Bddltion, provide the ctlpacity of each component of the system in ERCs and gallons 
per day. 11 the utility wiH be built In phases, this schedule shall apply to the design capacity of 
the first phat;e only. Provide a separate exhibit for the water and sewer systems. 

Attached' as Exhibit N-1 Is the NARUC system of accounts depicting the actus/ 
original cost of both the water and wastewater systems. 
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EXHJBITO 

A schedule showing the projected operating e~penses of the proposed system by USOA 
account numbers when 80 percent of the designed capacity of the system Is being utilized. If 
the utility will be built In phases, this schedule shall apply to the design capacity of the first 
phase only. In addition, If the utility has been in existence for at least one year, provide actual 
operating expenses for the most recent twelve months. Provide a sep~~rate exhibit for the water 
and sewer systems. 

Attached as Exhibit 0-1 is the operating expenses for both the water and 
waatewater systems by NARUC system of accounts. 
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EXHIBITP 

A schedule showing the projected capital structure, Including the methods of financing the 
construction and operation of the utility until the utility reaches 80 percent of the designed 
capacity of th6 system (s). 

Attached as Exhibit P-1 Is the capital structure of the proposed certificated 
system. 



EXHIBITP-1 



· ZELLWOOD STATION EXHIBIT NO. 
CAPITAL STRUCfURE 
TWELVE MON111S ENDED DECIMIIRll, 19M 

e (l) (2) (3) (4) 

Uae Total Coet WeJahted 
No. ClutoiCapleal Capital Rate Cott 

t Loaa-Tena Debt $511'"' 100.00% 7.95% 7.95% 

2 Short-Tena Debt so 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

3 Preferred Stock so 10.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

4 Cwtome:r Depotltl so t.OO% 0.00% 0.00% 

5 COIIUIIOII Eqmty so 0.00% NIA N/A 

6 Tax Cndltl- Zero COlt so 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

7 Tax Credltl - Wtd. C..t so 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

8 Aecua Dele ...... ._ TUM so 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

9 Other (Esplala) so 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

10 Total 1517-"' 100.00% 7.95% e 

1:\financc:\clcl\zwood\zdlwoodJ. wk4 12Al2N7 
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EXHI81TQ 

A cost study, Including customer growth projectJons, which supports the proposed rates 
miscellaneous service charges, cuatomer depoalta end service availability charges. A sample 
cost study Is enclollld with the app/lciJtlon packsge. Provide • separate cost study for the 
water and sewer systems. 

Attached as Exhibit Q-1 Ia the orlglnaJ cost study which supports the proposed 
rates and c:IJIJtgea. 
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EXHIBITR 

If the base facility and usage rate structure (as defined in Rule 25-30.437(6), F.A.C.) is not 
utilized for metered stHVIce, provide an alternative rate structure and a ~tatement supporting 
why the alternative Is approprlste. 

The ptOpOSed rates and chelf18S have been developed by the consultants and 
reviewed with the SoarrJ of Directors of the Zellwood StlltJon Co-op, Inc. on 
numerous occasions. The proposed rates and cha1f18s have been presented to 
approximately fifty percent of the customers and reaklents during ten customer 
meetings. EtK:h of theae meetings ...,. attended by approximately fifty percent 
of the customers. 

Previous rates wete based on a flat rate basis of $17.50 per month for combined 
water and......,. service. The proposed rates and chalf18s are separated Into 
water and ......,. with a conseiV8t#on block rate provided for the water rate. The 
utility does not have the administrative hardware or software to provide detailed 
consumption baed rates and chslf18S. The proposed flat rates are the most 
cost effective for the limited number of customers and resources avaHable to the 
utHity. 
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EXHIIIITS 

If a different retum on common equity other thltn the cu"""t equity leverage formula established byorderofthe Public SeMce Cotnmlallon punuant to Section 367.081(4), F.S. is 
utilized, provide competent aubatMJtlal wlctence auppot11ng the u• of • different retum on common equity. ltJrom.tlon on the CUfflltrt equly leMnge fotmulll m11y be ol*lned by contacting the atXOCJntlng 8fJCtlon 1ft the llated number. 

This Is a not-for-pro/It corporation and no tetum on common equity is requested. 





EXHIBIT T 

An accurate description, using township, range and section references as specified In Rule 
25-30.030 (2), Florida Administrative Code. If the water and wastewater service territories are 
different, provide separate descriptions. 

Zellwood Station Golf Community Is located on the east side of U.S. 441, north 
of Apopka, on the south side of Ponkan Road. The community is located In 
Sections 25, 26, 35 and 36, Township 20S, Range 27E In northwest Orange 
County. Exhibit T-11& the Apopka USGS Quadrangle Map which shows the 
location of the Zellwood Station Golf Community. Exhibit T-2 Is the legal 
description. 
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EXCEL ENGINEERING 
CONIULTANTI, INC. 
IIMIIQj..,A&. & CML-. ,Mit...... II.OIIIDA ,..,.,._, f4'IJ ,...,, ,..._.,.,,...,,., 
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EXHIBITT-2 

PARCEL 1: 
Begin at a point on the West line of Section 25, Township 20, South, Range 27 East, Orange 
County, Florida, lllld Point being 30.00 feet South of the Notthwest comer of said Section 25; 
thence run North 85'44'53• Eat, along the South line of the North 30.00 feet of the West half 
of said Section 25, 2845.959 feet to a point on the North-South quatter section line, said point 
being 30.00 feet South ol the Notth quatter comer of SBid Section 25, thence run North 
8'Jb35'27" East, along the South lne olthe North 30.00 feet of the Eaat half of .aid Section 25; 
1349.217 feet to • point on the Eat 1ne of the Welt thfN quetters of said Section 25; thence 
run South fJ2oW51• Eaat, along the Eaalllne olthe Weal thrH-quatters of said Section 25, 
5283.789 feet to a point 30.00 feet North of the South line of said Section 25; thence run South 
8&50'37"West. along the North line of the South 30.00 feet of Nld Section 25~ 1322.303 fHt to 
a point on the Notth-South OuMw aectlon line of uld Section 25, IBid point being 30.00 feet 
NOtth of the South quetfer comer oluld Section 25; thence run South 88'50'37" West along 
the north line of the South 30.00 feet of said Section 25, 2229.402 feet to a point 430.00 feet 
East of the West line of said Section 25; thence run North 02-58'42. West, parellel to the West 
line of said Section 25. 95.00 feet; thence run South Bf1'50'3r Weat, parallel to the South line 
of said Section 25, 430.00 feet loa point on the Weal Nne of said Section 25; thence run South 
02'158'42• East, along the Weal line of aald Section 25, 95.00 feet to a point 30.00 feet North of 
the Southwest corner of lllld Section 25; thence run South 8NJ9'18• West, along the north line 
of the South 30.00 feet of Section 26, T~ 20 South, Range 27 East, 2829.027 feet to a 
point on the North-South quetter Section lne of aald Section 28, said point being 30.00 feet 
notth of the South Ouatter comer of Saki Section 28; thence run South 88'45'34• West, along 
the North line of the South 30.00 feet of aald Sactlon 28, 18.523 feet to a point of Intersection 
with the nottheffy right of way of State Road 441, aaJd point being on a curve concsve 
southwesterly and having a radius of 5859.85 feet and tangent bearing at uld point of North 
42'114'25• West, thence run northweat.rly, along aaJd curve and northerly right otway, 588.174 
feet through a central angel of OfH5'(U• to the point of tangency o/18/d curve; thence run 
North 4'Jbsgw• Weal, oontlnuJng along IBid nottherly right of way, 850.808 feet to a point of 
Intersection with the Eaat line of the Weal 330.00 feet of the East half of the southwest quatter 
of said section 26, thence run North 03'22'34• West along 18id East line of the West 330.00 
feet, 371.027 feet to a point 93.00 feet North of the North line of the southeast quatter of the 
southwest quatter of said Section 28; thence run North 8'Jb07'09• East, parallel to the North line 
of said southeast quarter of the IOCJthwest quarter 1003.524 feet to a point of lntersectJon with 
the North-South quatter section line of said Section 28, thence run North 03'27'28• West, along 
the North-South 0uatter ..abJ lne d uld Section 26, 3300.103 feet to a point 899.00 feet 
South of the Notth quatter comer of uJd Section 28, thence run North 89-4Q'18• Ealt, pa,.,., 
to the Notth line of the Eaat half of uld Section 28, 788.00 fHt, thence run North 03-27'28. 
West pa,.,., to the North-South qU8Ifer MCtJon line oluld Section 26, 889.00 feet to a point 
30.00 feet South of the North line of the Eaat half of 111/d Section 28, thence run North 
89049'16. East, along the South line of the North 30.00 feet of the East half of SIJid Section 26, 
1894.646 feet to the Point of Beginning. 



EXHIBITT-2 

PARCEL2 

A parcel of land lying In the notthweat quatter of the northeaat qu.ttar of Section 35, Township 
20 South, Range 27 Eut, Orange Cowlfy, t=lottM, Mid parcel being more particularly 
described as follows: From the tJOtfhwat comer of the notthWNI quetter of the northeast 
quarter of Section 35, Town"* 20 South, Range 27 East. thence run Notth 8NJ9'16• East, 
along the North line of the notfheeat quMer of Mid Section 35, 7.536 feet to a point on the 
nottherly right of way line of sr. Road No. 441, uld point being on a curw concaw. 
Southweaterty end having • ldll d 5858.85 feet; end • tangent bNt1ng at Sllld point of South 41°51 '4r East. thence,.., SoufMaferly, 111ong aid cww end Notthefty right of way Nne, 
38.510 feet thtOUgh • oarrflal engle oftJOt2~to a point, uld point being on the Southerly 
right of way Nne of Yother Road end having • tangent bNrlng of South 41•29'12. East, NkJ 
point alao being the Poltt d Blgbltlg, thence tun Notth 8N»'16" East. along said southerly 
right of way Nne of Yother Road, 1tl0.332 feet to en llrtftfaectlon with the Northerly right of way 
line of Merrimac Drive, thence,.., South 41H1'14• Weal. along uld ftOI1herly right of way line 
of Merrimac Drive, 128.018 feet to a point, uld point being on the nottherty right of way line of 
said State Road No. 441 end on • cuw with • tangent beatlnQ at uld point of Notth 40-30'54. 
West. thence run IIOffiMellarfy, lllong uld cww end notthetty right of way line of said Ststo 
Road No. 441, 99.373 feet thtough • oentre1 angle of 0Qt58'18• to the Point of Beginning. 

PARCEL3: 

From the Northweat Comer of the Nottheeat 114 of Section 35, Township 20 South, Range 27 
East, Orange County, Florlde, run Notth 8N»'1tJ• East along the north line of Sllld Nottheast 
114 of Section 35 a dlatattce of7tJ0.52 fNt for the Point of Beginning; thence continue North 
8NJ9'16" Eutlllong uld Notth line 348.91 fNt to a point on a CUMt concaw. Southeasterly 
and having a fiiCIIua olts85.tJO fNt; aJd point -.o being on the Notthwestetty right of way line 
of Yothers Road, u ffiOOI'ded Itt O.R. 8oolc 2858, Page 1318, of the Public Recotds of Orange 
County, Florldll, thence flum a tangent burlng of South 55-53'46• Wast, run Southwesterly 
along the arc of uld CCRW and uJd notthwuterly right of way line 43.28 feet through a centn;! 
angle of Otf'14W to • point of compound cwvet&n of a cutve c:onc:ave southeaaterty and 
having a radlua of 528.37 feet; thence run Southerly along the arc of uld curve 115.81 feet 
through a central angle of 12-3e'45•; thence leaving Mid Northwesterly right of way line run 
North 50'5704• Weat 31.04 feet to a point on a CUMt concaw. notfiHHty and having a radius of 
243.00 feet; thence flum a tangent bHrlng of South 82-04'38" West run Westarly along the arc 
of said curve 220.43 feet through a oenlnll angle o/52-01'15• to a Point of &tglnnlng. 



EXHIBIT U 

Provide one copy of an official county tax asseS&ment map or othtlr map showing township, 
range and section with a scale such as 1 "c200' or t •=400' on which the proposed territory Is 
plotted by use of metes and bounds or quatter sectJons and with a defined reference point of 
beginning. If the water and waatewater service territories are different, provide separate maps. 

The offlcJal tax aaseament maps showing the Zellwood Station Co-op 
community Is Included In this exhibit. 





EXHIBIT V 

Provide one copy of detailed mBps showing proposed lines, facilities and the territory proposed. 
Additionally, identify any existing lines and facllitiN. Maps should be of sufflclent scale and 
detail to enable correlation with a de6Crlption of the territory to be served. Provide separate 
maps for water and waatewater systems. 

A copy of the constructJon drawings are included In this exhibit. 



EXHIBITW 

An affidavit that tha notice of actual application was given In accordance with Section 367.045 
(1) (a) , Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-30.030, Florida Administrative Code, by regular mail to: 
the governing body of the county In which the utility system or the territory proposed to be 
served is loceted, the governing body of any municipality contained on the list requested from 
and fum/shed by the CommJulon, the regional planning council designated by the Clean 
Water Act, 33 U.S.C. 1288 (2); aN water or wastewater utilities contained on the list requested 
from and furniMHKI by the Comm/salon; the appropriate regional office of the Department of 
Environmental Protection; and the appropriate Water Management District. 

Zellwood Station Co-op, Inc. will provide the following Information as late filed exhibits: 

Exhibit W-1 for Copy of Notice. 
Exhibit W-2 Ust of Entitles. 
Exhibit W-3 Sample Notice 
Exhibit W-4 Affidavits for Giving Notices 





EXHIBIT X 

An affidavit that the notice of actual applk:MJon was given by regular mail or personal delivery to 
each ,cu:::tomer of the system. A copy of the Notice shaH accompany the affidavit. 

Zellwood Station Co-op, Inc. will provide the following information as late filed exhibits: 

Exhibit X-1 copy of the Affidavit 

Exhibit X-2 copy of the Notice. 

Exhibit X-3 copy ol the Customer LJat 



• 



EXHIBITY 

An affidavit that the notice of actw1 application was published once in a ne.,..spsper of general 
circulation In the territory In accordance with Rule 26-30.030, Florida Administrative Code. A 
copy of the proof of publication .., accompany the affkllwlt. 

Ze//woo(j Station ~. Inc. will provide the affidavits of the newspaper 
responsible for pubiiMing the notice as a late-filed exhibit as follows: 

Exhibit Y-1 Requeat for ~tlon 

Exhibit Y-2 Alfldevlt of Publication 



Date 

Ms. Blanco Bayc;, Dltector 
Division of Records & Repottlng 
Florida Public Service Commlaalon 
2540 Shumard Oak Bo&Wiard 
Tallahassee, Fl 32m-D850 

Subject: ~~~~~~~~ 
ApplloMion For Original Certificate For An Exlating System 
Requetllng lnlllal Retee And Cherges for Zellwood StatJon Co-op, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed are the following late flied exhibits to the Zellwood StatJon Co-op, Inc. application filed 
In the referenced docket: 

Exhibit W-1 for Copy of Notice. 
Exhibit W-2 Uat ol Entltiea. 
Exhibit W-3 Semple NotJce 
Exhibit W-4 Alfldavlta for Giving Notices 
Exhibit X-1 copy of the Affidavit 
Exhibit X-2 copy of the Notice. 
Exhibit X-3 copy of the CustomerUat 
Exhibit Y-1 Requett for Publication 
Exhibit Y-2 Af'lldllvlt of PubllctltJon 

An original with five copies of this letter, with attached exhibits are enclosed for filing in this 
docket. 

Kindly acknowledge receipt of the enclosed by date-stamping the copy of this letter and 
returning It In the self-addrea«J, atamped envelope which Is enclosed for your convenience. If 
you need any sddltlonallnfotmatlon or other assistance, please call me at 407-886-0000. 
Thank you for your cooperation. 

Sincerely: 

Mr. Irving Perlcins, President 
Zellwood Station Co-op, Inc. 



EXHIBrrz 

The original and two copies of water and wastewater tariffs containing all rates. classifications. 
charges, rules and regulations are enclosed in Exhibit Z 

The water and wastewater tariffs are attached as an additionally filed exhibit. 



ExCfll Eng/,..,. 
Conaultant., Inc. 

122 Wbhh BMl. 
C.alllwry, Fl. 3Z'I07 

Only, ,.,. and 
Ro.faln8, , .A. 

211 E.,.,...., 11200 
~1'1. 12101 
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WATER TARIFF 

zeLLwooD STATION UTILITY 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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EXHIBITT 

WATER TARIFF 

ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

2128 Spillman Drive 
Zellwood, Florida 32798-9799 

PH - 407-886-0000 

FILED WITH 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 1.0 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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NAME OF COMPANY ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 3.0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZELLWQQQ STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

TERRITORY SERVED 

CERTIFICATE NUMUEB • N/A ·TO BE OBTAINED 

COUNTY-

COMMissiON OBOER(Sl APPftCMNG TERRITORY SEBVEQ -
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(Continued to Sheet No. 3.1) 
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NAME OF COMPANY 

(Continued from Sheet No. 3.0) 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 3.1 

ZELLWOOD STA 1 iON UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

OE§CBiptiON OF TERRITORY SERVED 

Zellwood Station Is a large mobile home ~ community encompassing over aoo acres In northwest 
Orange County, Aorldl The praperty llloc:Med In MCtionl25 end 28, Township 20 South, Benge 27 Eat 
In Northwest Orange County, Florldl. The praperty II bounded by Zellwood-Bock Sprtngs Bo8d to the 
north, Yother's Road to the IDUitl, undeveloped property to the east, c1tn11 groves and residential property 
to the west, and U.S. Hlghwey 441 to the southwest. The entrance to the community Is from the southeast 
via Highway 441 . 

Parcel 1 
Begin at a point on ihe Welt line of 8ection 25, Township 20, Bange 27 East, Orange County, Florida, 
said point being 30.00 fHt 8oulh of the comer of said 8ec:tion 25; thence run North as• 44' 53· East. 
along the South line of the North 30.00 fHt of the w.a halt of said Section 25, 2845 .. 858 feet to a point 
on the North-South quear leCIIon line, said point bltng 30.00 feel South of the North quarter comer of 
said Section 25, thence run North 87- 35' 2r Ellt, along the South line of the North 30.00 feet of the East 
half of said 8ectJon 25, 1348.217 fHt to 1 point on the Ellt lne of the Wnl three quartetS of said Section 
25; thence run South 02- 48' 51• E81t, along .the Eat line of the West three-quarters of said Section 25, 
5283.788 feet to a point 30.00 feet North of the 8oulh Hne of Aid Section 25; thence run South ee• 50' 37• 
West along the North line of the 8oulh 30.00 feet of said 8ec:tlon 25, 1322.303 feet to a point on the 
North-South quarter section line of said 8ection 25, said point being 30.00 feet North of the South quarter 
comer of said 8edlon 25; thence run 8oulh ee• 50' 3r West along the North line of the South 30.00 feet 
of said Section 25·, 2221.402 feet to a point 430.0 fHt E8lt of the Wnl line of said .SectJon 25; thence 
North 02- 58' 42'" West, ...... to the w.t line of said 8edJon 25, 85.00 feet; thence run South 86• 50' 
37• West, parallel to the 8oulh line of said 8edJon 25, 430.00 feet to a point on the West line of seld 
Section 25,; thence run 8oulh 02- sa· 42'" E81t, along the West line of satd Section 25, 95.00 feet to a 
point 30.00 North of the 1ou1t1we1t comer of Aid lectJon 25; thence run South a7• 08' us· West. along 
the North line of the SOUIII30.00 feet of section 28, Townlhlp 20, South, Bange 27 East. 2829.027 feet to 
a point on the North-South qulrter section line of said SectJon 28, said point being 30.00 feet North ut the 
South Quarter comer of said Section 28; thence IWI South ee• 45' 34• West, along the North line of the 
South 30.00 feet of said 8edlon 28, 18.523 feet to a point of Intersection with the northerly right of way of 
State Road 441 , said point being on a curve concave southwesterly and having a f'lldius of 5859.65 feet 
and tangent bearing at llld point of North 42- 14' 25• West thence run northwesterly, along said curve and 
northerly right of way, 588.174 feet through a c:ennl angel of os• 45' a..· to the point of tangency of said 
curve; thence run North 47• 58' 29• West, continuing along said northerty right of way. 850.808 feet of 
intersection with the East Une of the West 330.00 feet of the East half of the Southwest quarter of said 
Section 26, thence run North 03• 22' 34• West along said East line of the West 330.00 feet, 371.027 feet 
to a point 93.00 feet North of the North line of the 8outhealt quarter of said Section 2e; thence run North 
87• 07' 08" East, parallel to the North line of said 8outhealt quarter of the Southwest quarter 1003.524 
feet to a point of Intersection with the Noftb.8outh quarter Mdlon line of said Section 28, thence run North 
03° 27' 28" West, along the North-South quarter Hdion line of said Section 28. 3300.103 feet to a point 
699.00 feet South of the North quarter comer of said Section 28. thence run North ego 48' 16" East. 
parallel to the North line of the Ellt half of said Section 28, 788.00 feet. thence run North OJ• 27' 28" 
West parallel to the North-South quarter section line of said Section 28. 698.00 feet to a point 30.00 feet 
south of the North line of the Eest half of said Section 28. thence run North ee• 49' 16" e ast. along the 

ISSUING OFFICER 

TITLE 



NAME OF COMPANY 

(Continued from Sheet No. 3.1) 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 3.2 

ZELLWQQQ STA II ON UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

DESCRIPTION OF TEBB!TORY SERVEP 

S·outh line of the North 30.00 feet of the East half of seid Section 26. 1884.648 feet to the Point of 
Beginning. 
Parcel 2 

A parcet of lend lying In the Noc1hwelt quarter of the NcNtheat querter of Section 35, Township 20 South. 
Range Eat, OrMge County, Floltdl, llld PllfCII being more pMiculetty described • follows: From the 
Northnlt qU8fter of 8eCIIIon 31, Townlhlp 20 South, Ringe 27 !Mt, thence Nn North 87• 01' i&• Eat, 
along the Nofth Nne of the Northl .. quQitlr of llld 8ec:llon 35. 7.538 feet to 1 potnt on the northerty right 
of way of St8te BOld No. 441, lllld point being on 1 curve conceve IOUthwesterty and having a l'ldlus of 
5859.85 feet; and a tMgent beeMg 81 lllld point of South 41• 51' 4r East, thence run southellterty, 
along said curve lnd northefty right of way line, 38.510 teet through a central engle of 000 22' 38. to a 

point being on the IOUitlefty right of WilY line of Yother BOld Md hllvtng • tMgent boring of South 41• 
29' 1ZO East. Slid point...., being the Pokll of beglnrUng, thence run North 97• 01' 18. Eut, along said 
southefty right of way line of Yolhet BNd, 180,332 teet to en lnterHCtlon with the northerty right of way 
line of Merrtmac onve, thence nm 8oulh W 51 ' 14• West. 8long northefty "'Jht of wey line of MerrtrNIC 
Drive, 126,078 feet to • point, llld being on the northefty right of way line of lllld SWte BOld No. 4411nd 
on a curve wllh 1 tangenl bNr*wlg •llld point North 40- 30' 54• Welt, thence run nofthwelterty, along 
said curve and northerly right of Wily line of llld Stile BOld No. 441 , 99,373 feet through a centnll angle 

or oo• 58' 18• to the Point of Beginning. 

Parcel3 

From the Northwest comer of the Northellt 1/4 of Section 35, Township 20 South, Range 27 East, 
Orange County, Flortdli, Nn North 87• 01' 1e• Eat along the north line of seld Northeast 1/4 of Section 35 

a distance of 7150.52 fHt tor the Point of begjnntng; thence continue North 87• 09' 18. East along seld 
North line 348.97 feet to • po6nt on a curve conceve IOUthellterty and having a radius of 585.80 feet; setr1 
point being on the norttww.terty right of way line of Yothers BOld, as recorded In O.B. Book 2658, Page 

1318, of the Public Records of Or.nge County, Florida, thence from a tangent bearing of South ss• 53' 
46. West. run southwesterly along the arc of said curve and seld northwester1y right of way 43.28 feet 
through a central angle of 04• 14' os· to a point of compound curvature of a curve concave southeasterty 
and having a radius of 528.37 feet; thence run southeriy along the arc of said curve 115.87 feet through a 
central angle of 1ZO 38' 45•: thence leaving seld northwesterly right of wey run North so• 57' 04· West 
37.04 feet to a point on a curve concave nottherty and hllving a radius of 243.00 feet: thence from a 
tangent bearing of South 81• 04' 31• West Nn westerly along the arc of said curve 220.83 feet through a 

central angle of 52• 01' 15• to a Point of Beginning. 
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NAME OF COMPANY · Zfll WOOQ STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

CQMMUNIDfS SfRVEQ USDNG 

County 
Name 

Orange 

RMe 
Schedule( a) 
AvdeNr 

Zellwood 8l8tion County Club Residential 
Zellwood 8IIIJon COunty Club GenerW Service 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 5.0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZEU,WOOQ STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

!ECHN!CAL TERMS AND A88REYJATIONS 

1.0 ~ • •sfc• is the MJ~nviation for ·aue Facilfty Charge• which is the minimum amount the 
utility may charge to the Company's customers and Is separate from the amount billed for water 
consumption on the utlly's bHII to Its customers. 

2 .0 •cEBTIFICAJE" ·A document illued by the Commission authorizing the Company to provide 
water service In a spedflc tenttory. 

3.0 ·cQMM!SS!QN" • •Cornrnluion• ,.,.,.. to the Florida Public Service Commission. 

• .o •cQMMUNmE§ SERVED" • The group of CUitOmerl who receive water service from the 
Com.,.ny and who's ...nee locltion II within a specific area or locality that Is uniquely separate 
from another. 

s.o ·cOMPANy". Zaltwood St.uon Utility 

6 .0 •cUSTOMER" • Any person, firm or c:orpcntJon who has entered Into an agreement to receive 
water seMc:e from the CompMy and who II liable for the payment of that water service. 

7 .o ·custOMER'§ INSTAI.l.ADON" • AU pipes, lhut-offs. valves. fbctures and appliances or 
apparatus of .very kind •nd Mture which are located on the customer's side of the "Point of 
Delivery" and used In connec:tlon with or forming a p..t of the Installation necessary for rendering 
water servtc:e to the customer's premises regardleu of whether such Installation Is owned by the 
customer or used by the consumer under IMie or other agreement. 

8 .0 •MAIN". A pipe, conduit, or fac:Wty used for conveying water service through individual services 
or through other mains. 

9.0 •PQ!NT OF DEUyERr. For water systems, •pofnt of delivery- shall mean the outlet connection 
of the meter for meeer.d service or the point at which the company's piping, fittings an~ valves 
connect wtth the customer's piping, flttJngs and valves for non-metered service. 

1 0.0 "RATE• • Amount which the utility may charge for water service which is applied to the 
customer's actu81 consumption. 

11 .0 "BATE SCHEQUL.E" • The rate(s) or charge(s) for a particular classification of service plus the 
several provisions necesaary for billing, Including all special tenns and conditions under which 
service shall be fumlshed at such rate or charge. 

ISSUING OFFICER 
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NAME OF COMPANY 

(Continued from Sheet No. 5.0) 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 5.1 

zeLLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

12.0 · sERVICE" • Setvtce, as mentioned In this tariff and in agreement wtth customers, shall be 
construed to include, In addition to all potable and ln1gatlon water service required by the 
customer the readiness and abllty on the part of the Company to tumlsh said water service to 
the customer. Service shaH conform to the standards set forth In Section 387.111 of the Florida 
Statutes. 

13.0 "SERVICE LINES" • The ptpe between the Company's mains and the point of delivery and shall 
include all of the JMpe, fittings and valves necessary to make the connection to the customer's 
premises excluding the rnller. 

1•.0 "!EBRITORr ·The oeogl1lphiCII ... descttbed ~ IMtel and bounds wtth township, nmge 
and ~ In a Clltlflcllle, wtlldl may be within or wlhout the boundaries of an Incorporated 
municipality and, may Include ... In more ttuln one county. 

ISSUING OFFICER 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO 6.0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

INDEX OF RULES AND REGULATIONS 

Access to Premises ................................ . 

Adjustment of Bills ............................... . 

Adjustment of Bills for Meter Error ............... . 

All Water Through Meter ........................... . 

Applications ....................................... . 

Applications by Agents ............................ . 

Change of Customer's Installation ................. . 

Continuity of Service ............................. . 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO 7 0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

RULES ANP REGULATIONS 

1.0 GENERAL INfORMADQN • Thne Rules 1nd Reguletlons are a part of the rate schedules and 
appllc.tlons end conti'Ktl of the Company and, In the absence of specific wrttten agreement to 
the contrary, 8pply wtthout rnodJbtions or change to each and every customer to whom the 
Com~ny renders Wider service. The Company shill provide water service as defined herein to 
all customers requiring or recefvtng such service within Its certificated territory pursuant to 
Chapter 25-30, Flortdll Administrative Code 1nd Chlpter 387, Florida St1tutes as a me~~ from 
time to time. 

2.0 POLICY DISPUTE • Any dispute between the Company and the customer or prospective 
customer regarding the meaning or appUQIJon of any provision of this tariff shall upon written 
request by either party be resotved by the Florida Public Service Commission. 

3.0 AfPLICADON • In eccordance with Rule 25-30.310, Florida Administrative Code, a signed 
application II requlfwd pnor to the Initiation of service. 

•.o APPLICATIQNS BY AGENTS • Applications for water service requested by firms. partnerships, 
assodatlons, corpcntlonl, 8nd others shaH be rendet8d only by duly authorized parties or 
agents. 

5.0 REFUSAL OR DiscONTINUANCE OF SERVICE • The Company may refuse ·Or discontinue 
water service rendered under appNcatJon IMde by any member or agent of a household, 
organlutlon, or bustness In 8CICCMdance with Rule 25-30.320, Flor1d1 Administrative Code. 

6.0 EXTENSIONS • Extensions will be m8de to the Company's facilities in compliance with 
Commission Rules and Orders and the Company's tariff. 

7.0 LIMITATION Of Use· Water service purchased from the Company shall be used by the 
customer only for the purposes spedfled In the eppllcatlon for water service and the customer 
shall not sell or othetWise dispose of such water service supplied by the company. In no case 
shall a customer, except wtth the written consent of the company, extend his lines across a 
street, alley, lane, court, property line, avenue, or other way In order to furnish: water service to 
the adjacent property through one meter even though such adjacent property may be owned by 
him. In case of such un1uthortzed extension, Slle, or disposition of service, the customer's 
water service will be subject to discontinuance untJI such unauthorized extension. remetering. 
sale or disposition of service Is discontinued 1nd full payment Is made to the Company for water 
service rendered by the Company (calculated on proper cJassificatlon and rate schedules) and 
until reimbursement In full Is made In full to the Company for all extra expenses incurred for 
clerical wor1t, testing, and inspections. 
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NAME OF COMPANY 

(Continued from Sheet No. 7.0) 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 8.0 

zeLLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

8.0 CONTINUITY Of §VIce • In acco~ance with Rule 25-30.250. Florida Administrative Code, 
the company wiU at all Urnes use reasonable diligence to provide continuous water service and. 
having used reasonable diUgence, shall not be liable to the customer for failure or Interruption ot 
continuous water service. If at any time the Company shall Interrupt or discontinue Its service, 
ali customers affected by said lnterruptJon or discontinuance shall be given not less than 24 
hours wrttten notice. 

9.0 TYPE ANO MAINTENANCE- In accordance with Rule 25-30.545, Florida Admlnlstmtve Code. 
the customec's pipes, ..,..ws Md equtpment shall be seleded, Installed, used and maintained 
In accordance with ltandard practice and lhall conform with the Rules and Regulations of the 
Company and lhal comply with all Llwl and Governmental Regulations applicable to same. 
The Company lhal! not be raponsible tor the maintenance and oper~~tlon of the customer's 
pipes end fac:HIUel. The customer expressly agrees not to utilize any appliance or device which 
Is not ptoperty COIIItNCted, controlled and protected or which may adversely affect the water 
service; the CompMy reserves the rtght to dilcontlnue or withhold water service to such 
apparatus or device. 

10.0 CHANGe Of CUSTOMER"§ IN§TAU,ADON - No changes or Increases In the customer's 
lnstau.tlon, whkltl wll mateftally affect the proper operation of the pipes, mains, or stations of the 
Company, shall be rNide without wrttten consent of the Company. The customer shall be liable 
for any change resulting from a vtolatJon of this Rule. 

11 .0 INSPECTION Of CUSTOMER'S INSTAL.LATION ·AU customer's water service Installations or 
changes shall be Inspected upon completion by a competent authority to ensure that the 
customer's piping, equipment, and devices have been Installed In accordance with accepted 
standard prac:tk:e and local Llwl and Govemmerul RegulatJons. Where Municipal or other 
Govemmentallnspec:tlon Is requited by local Rules and Ordinances, the Company cannot render 
water servk:e until such lnspec:tlon has been made and a formal notice of approval from the 
inspedlng authortty has been received by the Company. Not withstanding the above, the 
Company reserves the right to lnsped the customer's Installation prior to rendering water 
service, and from time to time thereafter, but assumes no responsibility whaisoever for any 
portion thereof. 

12.0 PROTECTION Of COMPANrs PROPERTY - The customer shall exercise reasonable 
diligence to protect the Company's property. If the customer Is found to have tampered with any 
utility property or refuses to correct any problems reported by the utility, service may be 
discontinued In accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. 
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(Continued from Sheet No. 8.0) 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 9 0 

ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

In the event of any loss or damage to property of the Company caused by or arising out of 
carelessness, neglect, or misuse by the customer, the cost of making good such loss or repairing 
such damage Shall be paid by the customer. 

13.0 ACCESS TO PREMISES • In accordance with Rule 25-30.320(2)(1), Florida Administrative 
Code, the company shall provide the duly 1uthorized agents of the Company access at all 
reuonable hours to Its property. If reason1ble access is not provided, service may be 
discontinued puf'IUint to the above rule. 

1•.0 RIGHT OF WAY OR EA§EMENIS ·The customer shill grant or cause to be granted to the 
company, and wtthout cost to the Company, all r1ghts, easements, pennits, and privileges which 
are necessary for the ntndertng of w.ter service. 

15.0 CUSTOMER BIWNG • BIUs for water service will be rendered • Monthly, Bimonthly, or Quarter1y 
• IS stMed In the rate schedule. In ICCOfdlnce with Rule 25-30.335, Florida Administrative Code, 
the utJHty may not consider a customer delinquent In paying his or her bill untll the twenty-first 
day after the utHity ha mailed or presented the bill for payment. A municipal or count~' franchise. 
public service, or other tax levied upon a w.ter or wastewater public utility shall not be 
Incorporated Into the rate for w.ter or wastewater service but shall be shown as a separate item 
on the utJIJty's bills to Its customers In such Municipality or County. If a utility utilizes the base 
facility and usage charge rate structure and does not have a Commission authorized vacation 
rate, the utility shall bill the customer the base facility charge regardless of whether there Is any 
usage. 

16.0 PELINQUENT BILLS • When It has been detennlned that a customer is delinquent in paying 
any bill, water service may be discontinued after the Company has mailed or presented a wrtHen 
notice to the customer In accordance with Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. 

17.0 PAYMENT OF WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE BILLS CONCURRENTLY • In 
accordance with Rule 25-30.320(2)(g), Floridl Administrative Code, when both water and 
wastewater service are provided by the Company, payment of any water service bill rendereo by 
the Company to a customer shall not be accepted by the Company without the simultaneous or 
concurrent payment of any wastewater service bill rendered by the Company. 

18.0 TERMINATION OF SERVICE - When a customer wishes to terminate service on any premises 
where water service Is supplied by the Company with water service, the Company may require 
reasonable notice to the Company in accord1nce with Rule 25-30.325, Florida Administrative 
Code. 
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(Continued from Sheet No. 9.0) 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 10.0 

ZELLWOOD STATim: UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

20.0 UNAUTHOBizeP CONNECTIONS· WATER- Any unauthorized connections to the customer's 
water sei'Vfce shall be subject to immediate discontinuance without notice, in accordance with 
Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. 

21 .0 METERS- All water meters shall be furnished by and remain the property of the Company and 
shall be accessible and subject to Its control, in accordance with Rule 25-30.230, Flonda 
Administrative Code. 

22.0 ALL WATER THROUGH METER - That portion of the customer's Installation for water service 
shall be so arrenged to ensure thlt all water service shall pass through the meter. No temporary 
pipes, nipples or spKeS are permitted and under no circumstances are connections allowed 
which may permit water to by-pass the meter or metering equipment. 

23.0 ADJUSTMENT OF BILLS - When a customer has been undercharged as a result of incorrect 
applicaUon of the nde schedule, Incorrect reading of the meter, lncorre::t connection of the 
meter, or other stmillr reasons, the amount may be billed to the customer as the cat>e may be 
pursuant to Rule 25-30.350, Florida Administrative Code. 

24.0 ADJUSTMENT OF BILLS FOB MEIER ERROR • When meter tests are made by the 
Commission or by the Company, the accuracy of registration of the meter and its performance 
shall conform with Rule 25-30.282, Florida Administrative Code and any adjustment of a bill due 
to a meter found to be In error as a result of any meter test performed whether for unauthorized 
use or for a meter found to be fast, slow, non-registering, or partially registering, shall conform 
with Rule 25-30.340, Florida Administrat.lve Code. 

25.0 METER ACCURACY REQUIREMENTS· Arl meters used by the company should conform to the 
provisions of Rule 25-30.282, Florida Administrative Code. 

26.0 FILING OF CONTBACTS - Whenever a Developer Agreement or Contract, Guaranteed 
Revenue Contract, or Special Contract or Agreement Is entered into by the Company for tht~ sale 
of its product or services In a manner not specifically covered by its Rules and Regulations or 
approved Rate Schedules, a copy of such contracts or agreements shall be filed with the 
Commission prior to Its execution in accordance with Rule 25-9.034 and Rule 25-30.550, Florida 
Administrative Code. If such contracts or agreements are approved by the Commission, a 
conformed copy shall be placed on file with the Commission within 30 days Jf execution. 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO 11 .0 

ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

INQEX OF RATES AND CHARGES SCHEDULES 

Sheet Number 

Customer Deposits .............................. 14.0 

General Service, GS ............................ 12.0 

Resldentllll Service, RS ... ........ .. . ... . ...... 13.0 

Meter Test Deposit ...... . ... . . .... .. . .. . ...... . 15.0 

Miscellaneous Service Charges ................. 18.0 

Service Availability Fees and Charges .......... 17.0 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 12.0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZELLWOOQ STATION UTILITY 
WATER TARIFF 

GENERAL seRVICE 
RATE SCHEQULE GS 

AVAILABILITY • Available throughout the area served by the Company. 

APPLICABILITY • For water service to all customers for which no other schedule applies. 

LIMITATIONS • Subject to all of the Rules and Regulations of this tariff and General Rules .::~d 
Regulations of the Commission. 

BILLING PERIOD • Monthly 

RATES MfttrSize 

518" X 314" 
Full 314" 
1" 
1 112" 
r 
3" 
4" 
e· 
a· 
10" 

518" X 3/4" 
Full 3/4" 
1" 
1 1/2" 
2" 
3" 
4" 
e· 
e· 
10" 

MINIMUM CHARGE • The applicable Flat Rate Cnarge 

Flat Rate 

$ 15.10 
22.65 
37.75 
75.50 

120.80 
241 .60 
377.50 
755.00 

1,208.00 
1,736.50 

Surcharge over 
10,000 gallons 

$ 5.27 
7.90 

13.17 
26.35 
42.16 
84.32 

131 .75 
263.50 
421 .59 
606.04 

PENALTY FOR MISUSE • Misuse or tampering with water system is a $30 fine per event. 

TERMS OF PAYMENT· Bills are due and payable when rendered and become deliquent If not paid within 
twenty (20) days. After a five (5) working days written notice is mailed to the 
customer separate and apart from any other bill. service may then be 
discontinued. 

EFFECTIVE DATE· 

TYPE OF FILING • Original 
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NAME OF COMPANY 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO 12 1 

ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

GENERAL SERVICE 

BATE SCHEPVLE GS 

RESTRICTIONS ON USE • Aner a minimum of 24 months of record the utility reserves the right to ·audit" 
ERC's. If user shows an aver.ge use for a 5/8" meter over: 

EFFECTIVE DATE • 

TYPE OF FILING • Original 

25,000 gallons per month then 2 ERC's 
38,000 gallons per month then 3 ERC's 
48,000 gallons per month then 4 ERC's 
eo.ooo gallons per month then 5 ERC's 
and 1 ERC per 10,000 gallons per month thereafter. 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO 13.0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZELLWOOO STATION UTILITY 
WATER TARIFF 
RESIDENTIAL 

RATE SCHEDULE RS 

AVAILABILITY - Available throughout the area served by the CoiT'oany. 

APPLICABILITY - For water service to all customers for which no other schedule applies. 

LIMITATIONS • Subject to aU of the Rules and Regulations of this tariff and General Rules and 
Regulations of the Commission. 

BILLING PERIOD - Monthly 

RATES MtttrSizt 

5/8" X 314" 
Full314" 
1" 
11/r 
2" 
3" 
4" 
e· 
a· 
10" 

5/8" X 314" 
Full314" 
1" 
1 1/2" 
2" 
3" 
4" 
e· 
8" 
10" 

MINIMUM CHARGE - The applicable Flat Rate Charge 

Flat Rate 

s 1~.~0 
22.65 
37.75 
75.50 

120.80 
241 .eo 
377.50 
755.00 

1.208.00 
1.738.50 

Surcharge over 
10,00C gallons 

$ 5.27 
7.90 

13.17 
26.35 
42.16 
84.32 

131 .75 
263.50 
421 .59 
606.04 

PENALTY FOR MISUSE - Misuse or tampering with water system is a $30 fine per event. 

TERMS Of PAYMENT - Bills are due and payable when rendered and become deliquent if not paid within 
twenty (20) days. After a five (5) worlcing days written notice Is mailed to the 
customer separate and apart from any other bill. S()rvlce may then be 
discontinued. 

EFFECTIVE PATE -

TYPE Of FILING • Original 
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NAME OF COMPANY 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO 13.1 

ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

RESIDENTIAL 

BATE SCHEQULE GS 

RESTRICTIONS 0~ - After 1 minimum of 24 months of record the utility reserves the right to "audit" 
ERC's. If user shows an IVtniQt use for 1 518" meter over: 

25,000 gallons per month then 2 ERC's 
31,000 giUons per month then 3 ERC's 
48,000 gallons per month then 4 ERC's 
eo,ooo Qllllona per monlh then s ERC's 
and 1 ERC per 10,000 gallons per month thereafter. 
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NAME OF COMPANY 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO 14.0 

ZELLWOOD STATIOt-.. UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

SCHEDULE OF CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 

ESTABLISHMENT OF CREQIT- Before rendering water service, the Company may require an applicant 
for service to satisfactorily estAibllsh credit, but such establishment of credit shall not relieve the customer 
from complying with the Company's rules for prompt payment. Credit will be deemed so established if the 
customer complies with the requirements of Rule 25-30.311 , Florida Administrative Code. 

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT- The amount of Initial deposit shall be the following according to meter size: 

5/8• X 314• 
1. 

1 112. 
Over2• 

Residential General Serylce 

(1) 

Footnote: (1) Zellwood Station Utility waives Its right to collect deposits at this time. 

ADDITIONAL DEPOSIT • Under Rule 25-30.311 (7), Flortda Administrative Code. the Company may 
require a new deposit, where previously waived or returned, or an additional "''posit In order to secure 
payment of current bills provided. 

INTEREST ON QEPOSIT - The Company shall pay Interest on customer deposits pursuant to Rule 
25-30.311 (4) and (4a). The Company will pay or credit accrued interest to the customers account during 
the month of each year. 

REFUND OF QEPOSIT - After a residential customer has established a satisfactory payment record and 
has had continuous service for a period of 23 months, the Company shall refund the customer's deposu 
provided the customer has met the requirements of Rule 25-30.311 (5), Florida Administrative Code. The 
Company may hold the deposit of a non-residential customer after a continuous service period of 23 
months and shall pay Interest on the non-residential customer's deposit pursuant to Rule 25-30.311(4) and 
(5), Florida Administrative Code. Nothing in this rule shall prohibit the Company from refunding a 
customer's deposit In less than 23 months. 

EFFECTIVE DATE • 

TYPE OF FILING • Original 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO 15.0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

METER TEST DEPOSITS 

METER BENCH TEST REQUEST - If any customer requests a bench test of his or her water meter, in 
accofi'dance with Rule 25-30.268, Florida Administrative Code, the Company may require a deposit to 
defray ~he cost of testing; such deposit shall not exceed the schedule of fees found in Rule 25-30.266. 
Florida Administrative Code. 

METER SIZE 

SJe• x 314• 
1• and 1112• 
2•and over 

FEE 

$20.00 
$25.00 
Actual Cost 

REFUND OF METER BENCH TEST QEPOSIT • The utility may refund the meter bench test deposit in 
accordance with Rule 25-30.2ee, Florida Administrative Code. 

METER FIELD TEST REQUEST - A customer may request a field test in accordance with IRule 25-
30.286, Florida Administrative Code. 

EFFECTIVE DATE • 

TYPE OF FILING - Original 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO 16 0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZELLWOQO STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE CHARGES 

The Company may charge the following miscellaneous service charges in accordance with the tenns 
state herein. If both water and wastewater services are provided, only a single charge Is appropriate 
unless circumstances beyond the control of the Company requires multiple actions. 

INITIAL CONNECTION - This charge would be levied for service initiation at a location 
where setVIoe did not exJit prevloully. 

NORMAL BECotf£CDON • This charge would be levied for transfer of service to a new 
customer account tit a previously served location or reconnection of service subsequent to 
a customer requested disconnec:tion. 

VIOLATION RECQNNECDON ·This charge would be levied prior to reconnedlon of an 
existing customer after disconnec:tion of service for cause according to Rule 25-30.320(2). 
Florida Admlnlltnltlve Code, lndudlng a delinquency In bill payment 

PREMISE§ VISIT CHARGE ON UEU Of QISCONNECTION> - This charge would be 
levied when a service representative visits a premises for the purpose of discontinuing 
service for nonpayment of a due and collectible bill and does not discontinue service 
because the customer pays the service representative or otherwise makes satisfactory 
arrangements to pay the bill. 

Schedule of Mlsctllaneous Service Charaes 

Initial Connection Fee 

Nonnal Reconnedion Fee 

Violation Reconnectlon Fee 

Premises Visit Fee 
(in lieu of disconnection) 

EFFECTIVE DATE -

TYPE OF FILiw:l - Origlna: 

ISSUING OFFICER 

$ 15.00 

$ 20.00 

$ 20.00 

$ 15.00 

TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 17.0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZEUWOOQ STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF SERVICE AYAIL.AB!LITY SCHEQULE OF FEES ANQ CHARGES 
REFER TO SERVICE 

DESCRIPTION AVAIL. POLICY 
AMOUNT SHEET NO.IRULE NO. 

Back-Flow Preventor lnslllttion En 
5/8" X 314" .................................... . 
1" ....................................... .. 
1 1/2" .......... ... ....................... . 
2" ........................................ . 
Over 2" ........................................ . 
Cu§tomer Cooo!cUoo O)p=tO) Charae 
5/8" X 314 • rneter.d tefVk:e ................... .. 
1" metered seNice ................... .. 
1 112" metered ltrvk:e .................... . 
2" metered ltiVIce ................... .. 

Over r rneter.d MIVIce .................... . 
Guaranttld Rmnut Cblmt 

With Prepayment of 8eMct Avlllablly Chlrgn: 
ResldtntJal.ptr ERCimonth L GPO) ............. . 
All otDtts-per gtllonlrnonth ......... ........... . 

Without ~of Service Avllllblflty Charges: 
Residential-per ERCimoniD L GPO) ............. . 
All othtrs-per gallor"Jrnonlh ..••.....•........... 

lnsoectloo Ftt ..................................... . 
Main Extension Chlrge 

R~f..per ERC (.JS_GPO) ................... . 
All others-per gallon .......................... .. 

or 
Residential-per lot Lfoot trontege) ........ .. 
All others-per front foot ...................... . 

Meter lnstt!lltion En 
5/8" X 314" .................................... . 
1" ........................................ . 
1 1/2" .............. ...................... . 
2" ........................................ . 
Over 2" ........................................ . 
P1lan Reylew Cbtrat ................................ .. 
Plant Capacity Chlf'QI 

Residential-per ERC uaGPO) ................... . 
All others-per gallon ......................... .. 

System Captcitx Chtmt 

Actual Cost [1} 
Actual Cost (1} 
Actual Cost (1 J 
Actual Cost (1 J 

s 1e5.oo 
1e5.00 
225.00 
385.00 

Actual Cost (1 I 

NIA 

NJA 

Actual Cost (1 I 

s 31 .00 
NJA 

Actual Cost (1} 
Actual Cost (11 

s 193.00 
193.00 
210.00 
285.00 

Actual Cost (1 I 
Actual Cost [1 I 

s 141.00 
NIA 

Residentlal-perERC ~GPO).............. .. .... $61 .00 
All others-per gallon ........................... NIA 

24.1 

24.1 

24.1 

24.1 

[1 1 Actual Cost ls equal to the total cost incurred for services rendered by a customer. all other costs are 
waived. 

EFFECTIVE PATE -

TYPE OF FILING - Original 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO 18 0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

INDEX OF STANDARD FORMS 

Sheet No. 

APPLICATION FOR METER INSTALLATION .......... 21 .0 

APPLICATION FOR WATER SERVICE ............... 20.0 

COPY OF CUSTOMER'S BILL ................•.... 22.0 

CUSTOME!R'S GUARANTEE DEPOSIT RECEIPT 19.0 
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NOT APPLIED FOR 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 19 0 

ZElLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

CUSTOMER'S GUARANTEE DEPOSIT RECEIPT 
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NAME OF COMPANY 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 20.0 

ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

APPLICATION FOR WATER SERVICE 

Name _________ __ Telephone Number 

Billing Address.~::::-~-------------------------=:-------------------
City State Zip 

Service Address.~::----------------------=--:--------~~------
City State Zip 

Date service should begin 

Service requested: Water _ Wastewater Both_X_ 

By signing this agreement, the customer .-grees to the following: 

1. The Company shalf not be responsible for the maintenance and operation of the customer's pipes and 
facilities. The customer agrees not to utilize any appliance or device which is not proper1y 
constructed, controlled and protected or which may adversely affect the water service; the Company 
reserves the rtght to dlaconttnue or withhold water service (either potable, Irrigation or both) to such 
apparatus or device. 

2. The Company may refuse or discontinue water service rendered under application made by any 
member or agent of a household, organization, or business for any of the reasonc; contained in Rule 
25-30.320, Florida Administrative Code. Any unauthorized connections to the customer's water 
service shalf be subject to Immediate discontinuance without notice, In accordance with Rule 25-
30.320, Florida Administrative Code. 

3. The customer agrees to abide by all existing Company rules and regulations as contained in the 
tariff. 

4. Bills for water service will be rendered - Monthly, Bimonthly, or Ouarter1y - as stated In the rate 
schedule. Bills must be paid within 20 days of mailing bills. If payment is not made after five working 
days written notice, service may be discontinued. 

5. When a customer wishes to terminate service on any premises where water is supplied by the 
Company, the Company may require (oral, written) notice within .JL days prior to the date the 
customer desires to terminate service. 

Signature 

Date 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO 21 0 

ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

APPLICATION FOR METER INSTALLATION 

NO APPLICATION NEEDED FOR METER INSTALLATION AT THIS TIME 
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NAME OF COMPANY 

NOT APPLICABLE AT THIS TIME 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 22.0 

ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

COPY Of CUSTOMER'S BIU 

ISSUING OFFICER 

TITLE 



NAME OF COMPANY 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 23.0 

ZELLWOQD STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

INQEX OF SERVICE AVAILA81LITY 

Sheet Number Rule Number 

Acceptance of Facilities ......................... . 

Availability ..................................... . 

Construction of Oversized Facilities ............. . 

Customer Connection (Tap-in) ..................... . 

Customer Installation (Customer MUalned Unel). 

Cost Records and '"As-Built" Plans ................ . 

Design by Independent Engineers ................. .. 

Developer Agreements ............................ .. 

Easements and Rlgtrt.of-Way ..................... .. 

Extensions Outside Certificated Territory ....... .. 

Generallnfonnation ............................. .. 

Inspections ...................................... . 

Obligations of Developer ........................ .. 

Obligations of Utility ........................... . 

Off-Site Facilities .............. : ............... . 

On-Site Facilities .............................. .. 

Refundable Advances .............................. . 

Schedule of Fees and Charges ..................... . Go to Sheet No. 17.0 

System Design and Construction ................... . 

Table of Dally Flows ............................. . 

Transfer of Contributed Property- Bills of Sale .. 

ISSUING OFFICER 

nne 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO 24.0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WATER TARIFF 

INDEX OF SERVICE AVAILABILITY 

Schedule of Fees and Charges ................... . 

Service Availability Polley .. 

ISSUING OFFICER 

Sheet Nurmber 

Go to Sheet No. 17.0 

24.1 

TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO 24 1 

NAME OF COMPANY ZELLWOOD STATION UTILir. 

WATER TARIFF 

SERVICE AVAILABILITY POLICY 

The utility provides water service to Residential and General Service Water Customers. 

The wattor treatment plant, wells and distribution system were Installed and constructed by the utility. The 
utility has a plant capacity chatge of s1•1 per ERC for all customers and a main l'ine extension fee of 
$31 .00 per ERC when W.Cer servfce (see Sheet No. 17.0). 

A meter Installation fee of $185.00 for new customers of the system to offset the cost of the meter. meter 
box and Installation costs. This fee must be paid by the customer before the meter can be Installed (see 
Sheet No. 17.0). 

The water reserve capacity fee Is$ 81 .00 per ERC and Is applicable fer all customers (see Sheet No. 17). 

ISSUING OFFICER 

TITLE 
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UTIUTY ZELLWOOD STATION 
DOCKET NO. 
TEST YEAR ENDED 12 MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31 , 1996 
WATER 
ASSUMPTIONS: 

GROSS BOOK VALUE 
LAND 
DEPRECIASLE ASSETS 
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION TO DATE 
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION AT DESIGN CAPACrTY 
NET PLANT AT DESI~N CN'ACfTY 

TRANSMISSK)N & DISTRIBUTION/COLLECTION UNES 
MINIMUM lEVEL OF CJAC. 

C.IAC. TO DATE 
ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION OF C.IAC. TO DATE 
NET CJAC. TO DATE 
LEVEL OF CJAC. TO DATE 
ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION OF CJAC. AT DESIGN CAPACrTY 

e FUTURE CUSTOMERS (ERC) TO BE CONNECTED 

COMPOSITE DEPRECIATION RATE 
COMPOSITE C.IAC. AMORTIZATION RATE 

NUMBER OF YEARS TO DESIGN CAPACrTY 

~STINGS~EAV~~CHARGEPERERC 
LEVEL OF C.IAC. AT DESIGN CAPACrTY 
NET C.IAC. AT DESIGN CN'ACrrY 

REQUESTEDS~EAV~CHARGEPERERC 
LEVEL OF C.IAC. AT DESIGN CAPACrTY 
NET C.IA.C. AT DESIGN CAPACrTY 

MINIMUM SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGE PER ERC 
LEVEL OF C.IAC. AT DESIGN CAPACrTY 
NET C.IAC. AT DESIGN CAPACrTY 

MAXIMUM SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGE PER ERC 
LEVEL OF C.IAC. AT DESIGN CAPACrTY 
NET C.IA.C. AT DESIGN CAPACrTY 

C.IA.C. COLLECTED AT CAPACrTY AT ~STING CHARGE 
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION/COLLECTION AT CAPACITY 
LEVEL OF C.IA.C./T & D OR COU AT CAPACrTY 

ec.IA.C. COLLECTED AT CAPACrTY AT REQUESTED CHARGE 
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION/COLLECTION AT CAPACITY 
LEVEL OF C.IA.C./T & D OR COLL AT CAPACrTY 

LAST UPDATE .......................................... .. 

FPSC 
Schedule No. 2 
Pege 1 of 1 
Preperer: Chuck Lewis 

1,399.277 
7,831 

1,39 1,448 
241,278 

1,391,448 
7,S31 

223,009 
15.84% 

250,000 
12,513 

237,488 
20.51% 
428,282 

5.98% 
5.00% 

33.26 

0.00 
0.00% 

(178,282) 

0.00 
G.OO% 

(178,282) 

5,709.27 
15.84% 

1.248 

5,858.36 
75.00% 

5,873 

250,000 
223,009 

112.10°/e 

250,000 
223,009 

112.10% 

13-Jen-98 
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CALCULATIONS OF PROPOSED PLAN'!' CAPACITY CHARGES- WATER 
. ..._. .. u• a UedUI m.e.rtc.~l'lllnl • 

c-,.nr. ~ Slatlea 
DedldNo.: 
Tilt Year Ealleii:IVJUM 
Hllt4lrtcall X I P'rejeclet 0 

I I"' £MIIIil Blllact: 
2 

(1) 

3 c.-Beellv.-.,_.(E 
4 
S ~A.au:w_. .... 
6 
7 Nd ...... laScnlm 
I 
9 U...A\hd\11% 

10 
11 Ndl'lllll-u-IAu.flll 
12 
13 '"'ERQ 
14 
IS Ncti'IIIIIP'vERC 
16 
17 
II 
19 .....,_,. ...... Cap!ldey f• Pv ERC 

75.()0% 

(2) 

SI9I.22S 

($164,311) 

S7JJ,907 

IS.Sl% 

S6n,717 

llll 

SS6S..26 

($4%3.94) 

Sl4l.ll 

(J) ..... 
M ... 

Sella. 1,3 

EXHIBIT NO . 

(4) .. ..... 
ScheiWea 

Sell.. I 

Sdt. 9 

Scb. 13 

Sdt. 12 



CALCULATIONS OF PROPOSED MAIN EXTENSION CHARGES- WATER 
- Bued oa UNCI aad Uteftal Historical Plaat -

c...-1: Zellwood saadoa 
DodrdNo.: 
Tac Year EDded:ll/31"' 
........ , XI Projected 0 

IJM 

(I) 

No. C .... IMJoaefPrapa•••M•IDaatoaC!wp 

1 ·"' bdJita .... ..-: 
2 
3 G ..... loakV .... -Malu 
4 
S Lela: Aec•• ' ' • O.,ncilldlll- MaiM 
6 
7 Net ....... Semce-M.-
8 
9 UledAUMftd% 

10 
11 Net Plut - Ulell a U.r..l 
12 

13 '"' ERCa 
14 
1 S Net Plut PH ERC - Mailu 
16 
17 IA:u: UtOICylnac.e•t 
18 
19 Pnpoeed Mu. Euatioe Fee Potr ERC 

(1) 

75.00% 

S223,009 

(SS&..S37) 

$164,472 

83.91" 

S131.01S 

1111 

$124.28 

($93.21) 

$31.07 

EXHIBIT NO. 

IPSe 
ScWU.No.S 
haelflf I 
Pnpanr. Claack l.cwb 

(3) 

Sch. 8 

Sch. 9 

Sch. 13 

Sch. 12 



c:A&.C\IUTIO!CS or WATU I.Un'ICK A ld'RA IIUTALU.TIQIC I'UI • WATD 
I.DCMT-

~--- me: -- -""'· , .. r--- "-'"'I - llii"-D .._,'-._ 

a. 

""' -- .. - ....... - , . ·- r , .•. 
·-"'~ I 
• I -~CJ-•U- .... - - - - •• ... -• 1 - ·------ Lit - - - - - AI C. J 

.. _ ... - - - - IJUl ·-• .. c--. ... .... - - - - - ·-' l ···--(lS.IIIIt· ..... u.n - na - ·-• • - - - IIIAI - -· ... -.. .... - -- -.. -- ..,. ·-u .. _...-:~-........-
u 

••• .- ... • •• .. L -'-CJ-•• .... ... ••• ·-" l - . .....,.._r Lit lUI - - lUI - ... -.. .. o..-.. ... - - - - .,, ·-" ............... - ,.. ..,. ... - ... ·-• ·---~~-
.... D• - - •• an.- ·-.. .... .....a.'$ .... •• ... aut aut u• ... ·-11 ···--06 ... •• - IUJ - JUI ·-.. .. - - .... ... -· Qlll ·"-It 

• - - ... ..,... ., ....-- ••• ·-• • -.. .-..caiCfAU.A-
• 
" ••• ·- IIUI ... Q L -'-CJ-·• .... .. • •• ·-.. I - ,....,._r .. - - lUI lUI lUI •<-.. l. C .. Lit .... - - - oa n ·-.. ................ •• ,,. ..,. - - - ...-.. ·---·--- ·- a an lUI lUI lUI aan ·-" I 

···--"~ 
, ... .. "" ""' llA! .ce • ,. 

• ,_ ·- - ..... - nut .. 
OJ -- - - - - ._ , .,_ • .. _ ... _. __ - - - - u. ., 

-· 



e CALCULATIONS OF PROPOSED RESERVE CAPACITY CHARGE 
- Cakulatloa of Chai'J• per ERC -

Compaay: Zellwood Statloa FPSC 
DoekdNo.z SdNduleNo. 7 
Teet Yurlaclecb12/JIIK P .. I of l 
Hlstorteal l XI ProJected 0 Pnpann Chuck IAWfl 

( I) (2~ (3) (4) 

Uae 
No. INPUT DATA PLANT TciD 

1 Net Plaal · Noll U.S A Uldll $152.106 $164,472 
2 Lea: CIAC Oil R......;..;n, ERC. ($26.613) ($5,867) 
3 eo.t clQualilyiaa AileD $725,423 $158.605 

4 Future ERC. 189 189 

4 Aaaua1 Deprecillica Bxpealo 153.230 SIS.614 
S IMI: CIAC Alnclrtiudoa so (SI2.Sl3) 
6 Net Dcpm:ialioo Bxpcue $53,230 $3,101 

Moatbly Reacrw eap.cily Cbqe Per SS3.20 $7.37 

e 
7 Rile olRdum 1.95% 

8 Weipted COlt of Equity 0.00% 

9 Fcdcnl Income Tax Rate 0.00% 

I 0 State Income Tax Rate 0.00% 

II Annual Property T IX 0.00% 

12 Other Costs 0.()0% 

13 Depreciation Rate 5.96% 
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e CALCULATIONS OF PROPOSED RESERVE CAPACITY CHARGE 
- Cakulatioa or Cbarp per ERC -

Compuy: Zellwood Statioa 
Docket No.: 
Tat Year Eaded:J213JJM 
HbtoricaJ ( J Projedecl (XJ 

CALCUlATION OJ' RESIRVI CAPAcrrY RES 

Uatuded OtMr eo.t.: 
Uatuded Auullkpndadolla 
Uatuded Propei1J Tus 

Subtotal u.ruw Aaaull~ 
Ullfuaded E.,.... Prior Yean 

Total Ualuded Eapeuer. 

Rctura oa E~ Cu.,.t Yean 
lletun oa E•pee._ Prtor Year: 
Retana oa PlaaC CUnat Yean 
Eanalap Prior Yean 
Compouad Eanalap from Prtor Year: 

Total Compouadtd Eanalap: 
Eal'lllllp Expaaaloa Factor for Tu: 

Reveaue Required to J'aad Eanalap: 
Reveaue Required to had Esptata: 

Subtotal 

Divided by Factor for Grota llecelptl Tu: 

ERC AuuaJ Raerve Capacity Cbarae: 

Moatbly Raerve Capadty Cbarp Per ERC: 

s 

s 

$ 

s 

$ 

$ 

$ 

s 

FPSC 
Schedule No. 1 
•••• 3 ol 3 
Preparer: Cbutk Lrwb 

PLANT 

0.00 s 
281.90 

0.00 

281.90 $ 
0.00 

281.90 $ 

22.40 
0.00 

305.33 
0.00 
0.00 

327.74 $ 
1.0 

327.74 $ 
281.90 

609.64 $ 

95.SO% 

638.37 s 

53.20 $ 

T&D 

0.00 
16.42 
0.00 

16.42 
0.00 

16.42 

1.31 
0.00 

66.76 
0.00 
0.00 

68.06 
1.0 

68.06 
16.42 

84.49 

95.50% 

88.47 

7.37 
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SOilJ>ULE OP ACCUMULA T£D DEI'R.ECIATION BY PRIMARY ACCOUNT - WATER 
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SCHIDUU: OF DIJ'Il£0.\ 1101'1 EXPIMSl 8Y l'ltiM.UY ACCOUKT • WATD 
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SCIIEDULIOFaAC ANDCIACACCVMULATEDAMOR11ZAnON BY CLASS· WATIR 
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SCHEDULE OF ACTIVE CUSTOMERS AND !~Ca BY METER SIZE AND CLASSIFICATION 

C...-r. lAitwMo1l StMIM 
Dedlll .... 
r .. v-w..l: 121ltl96 
lfilllerialll XI ~ 0 

(I) 

I Relf "et 
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' ' 1 
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Sir ll ).14-

ll4" 
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1.012 
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e SCHEDULE OF DEVELOPER AGREEMENTS 

c-p.ny. Zellwooll Stadon 
DodcdNo.: 
Tat Ycu Endeci:UIJI/96 
H.Worical ( XJ Projedell (J 

Une 
No. 

Not.Afpli~•llle 

(I) 

FPSC 
ScWt*No. 14 
Papl ol I 
Preparer: O...Ck lAwll 



e SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTED PROPERTY TO IE RECEIVED WJTHIN 24 MOS. 

Company: Zellwood S&adon 

DoclldNo.: 

Tat Yar !Med:IVJIJM 

IUICortall ( XJ Projected 0 

(1) 

All Dlwloflr,. b ......... tD,..,., ill Caadulld 

2 

3 

~. C161r .... ..,......,..c.,.a.ya..-, 
willlill61..r:M ..... 

rl'SC 



COPIES OF APPROVALS AND PERMITS FOR CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATION 
OF TREATMENT FACLITIES 

c-....r. ~ saacs. 
D«lkd f'll .. ; 
T• y..,. w.II:UIJIIN 
llw.rtal (XI P,.JecW tJ 

I S.AIIIdled 
2 c ,...,. u. r..il(aJP) 
3 ~ ..... P.D.B.P. 

(1) 



SCHEDULE OF PROPOSED PLANT EXPANSION 

c-...,.: ZeJ~woM su11oa 
Dock.IC No.: 
T_. y.., ~UIJII'M 
II.Worical ( XJ Projedej fJ 

Une 
No. 

NONE 

(1) 

rPSC 
~Ne.17 , ... .,. 
Pnperm Oluck 1.-11 



e SCHEDULE OF MANDATED PLANT UPGRADES 

c-, ,..~ ....... 
DedrllNo.: 
T_. y..., ..._.:lJIJJIM 
lllllorlml( XJ PnJecW II 

Line 
No. 

(I) 



e c-pany. Zelwoo4 SC.doft FPSC 
DoclcdNo.: SchdlolleNo. 19 
Tat Year E:Me4:121JII96 Pap I of I 
Historical ( XJ ProjecCM lJ ~·rer. a.ck lAwll 

(I) (1) J) 

Une II New TolaJ 
No. Yur ERC'a ERC'a 

1 199.5 NIA 994 
2 1996 7 10()1 
3 1997 ·.5 996 
4 199f J 999 

' 1999 3 1002 
6 2000 3 1005 
7 2001 J 1001 
I 2002 3 lOll 
9 2003 3 1014 

10 20CM 3 1017 
II 2005 3 1020 
12 2006 3 1023 
13 2007 3 1026 
14 2001 3 1029 
15 2009 3 1032 
16 2010 3 IOlS 
17 2011 3 1031 
II 2012 3 1041 
19 2013 3 1044 e 20 2014 3 1047 
21 2015 3 1050 
22 2016 3 1053 
2J 2017 3 IOS6 
24 2011 3 1059 
25 2019 3 1062 
26 2020 3 1065 
27 2021 3 1061 
28 2022 3 1071 
29 2023 3 1074 
30 2024 3 1077 
31 202.5 3 1010 
32 2026 3 1013 
33 2027 3 1016 
).4 2021 3 1019 
3S 2029 3 1092 
36 2030 3 1095 
37 2031 3 1091 
38 2032 3 1101 
39 2033 3 1104 
40 2034 3 1107 
41 2035 ) 1110 
42 2036 3 1113 
43 2037 3 1116 
44 2031 3 1119 
4S 2039 3 1122 
46 2040 3 1125 



STATEMENT OF EXISTING AND PROPOSED OFF-SITE AND ON-SITE MAIN 
f.XT~SIO~ POLICY 

LIM 
No. 

C...--r- z..hM4 ...... 
DocUCNo.: 
T_. y..,. EMH:Iv:JI/H 
llllloltal (XI ProJ-cW II 

(I) 

P19'tl 

fPSC 
~·No. 20 
P•l'l el I 
P,..,....n a.dii.AWU 



SUMMARY OF PRESEl'IT A.'ID PROPOSlD Si:RVICE AVAILABILITY <:11,\RGES . W,\TF.H 

c-...,., Ztllwwll sc.u.. 
O.Utl'le.: 
Tn& Ytw r..4:1Jili/N 
Hw.ricelf XJ l'njHtHI 0 
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l 

( I) 

l PwDC·AIIC-
4 
5 PwO.UO.-......... 
6 

• 9 
10 ..... a........ca...-
11 
12 PwDC -AUo-. 
13 
14 p.,a.a. .......... 
15 
17 
II 
19 
lO Mderca...-
21 
l2 Pw c-iaa • S/1' a l/4" 
ll 
24 Pw c-.liae ••• 
ll 
26 Pwc-iaa-1-112" 
21 
ll Pwc-iaa. 2" 
l9 
30 Pwc-ica. o.. r 
31 
32 
)3 
34 Semct ..,.. ... .,. ctoerww 
)5 

36 Pw c-· S/1 ' al/4' 
37 
31 Pw c:o..-ian • I' 
)9 
..0 Pwc-ian. 1- 112" 
41 
41 Pw c:o..-ian . r 
43 
44 Pwc--o..r 
45 
46 
47 .. ....,. c.,...., a-..., 
49 
~ PwliRC 

{l) 

l'nlllll 

PiOo I 

( l ) 

000 

0 00 0.00 

000 Sll 

000 so.oo 

000 1195 

000 Sl9j 

000 

0.00 

0.00 

000 SI9J 

0.00 Sl93 

000 S210 

0.00 

000 

'NIA S61 

E.'UUBrT NO. 

F1'SC 
Sdw44olol'le. I 
P .. tl fll I 
Pnpertr. ClloMtl !Aeit 

(4) 
s..,.., ... ......... 

NIA 

Sdd 

NIA 

Sell. 6 

Sell. 6 

Sell. 6 

Sell. 6 

Sell. 9 

Sell. 9 

Sell. 9 

Sell. 9 

Sell. 9 

Sell. 7. "")o() 



Compu~y: Zdlwood S&Mion 

DocltdNo.: 
T.,. Y.., EIIIIW: 12131196 

llillorial 1 XJ ~II 

UTILITY ZELLWOOD STATION 
DOCKET NO. 
:resT YEAR ENDED 12 MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1996 
WATER 
ASSUMPTIONS: 

GROSS BOOK V.~UE 
LAND 
DEPRECIABLE ASSETS 
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION TO DATE 
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION AT DESIGN CAPACITY 
NET PLANT AT DESIGN CAPACJTY 

TRANSMISSION & OISTRJBunoNICOLLECTION UNES 
MINIMUM LEVEL OF C.IAC. 

C.IAC. TO DATE 
ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION OF C.IAC. TO DATE 
NET C.IAC. TO DATE 
LEVEL OF C.IA.C. TO DATE 
ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION OF C.IAC. AT DESIGN CAPACITY 

e FUTURE CUSTOMERS (ERC) TO BE CONNECTED 

COMPOSITE DEPRECIATION "<ATE 
COMPOSITE C.IAC. AMORTIZATION RATE 

NUMBER OF YEARS TO DESIGN CAPACITY 

EXISTING SERVICE AVAILABIUTY CHARGE PER ERC 
LEVEL OF C.IAC. AT DESIGN CAPACITY 
NET C.I.A.C. AT DESIGN CAPACJTY 

REQUESTED SERVICE AVAILABIUTY CHARGE PER ERC 
LEVEL OF C.IAC. AT DESIGN CAPACITY 
NET C.I.A.C. AT DESIGN CAPACITY 

MINIMUM SERVICE AVAILABIUTY CHARGE PER ERC 
LEVEL OF C.IAC. AT DESIGN CAPACITY 
NET C.IAC. AT DESIGN CAPACITY 

MAXIMUM SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGE PER ERC 
LEVEL OF C.IAC. AT DESIGN CAPACITY 
NET C.I.A.C. AT DESIGN CAPACITY 

C.I.A.C. COLLECTED AT CAPACITY AT EXISTING CHARGE 
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUT10NICOLLECTION AT CAPACITY 
LEVEL OF CJ.A.C.IT & D OR COLL AT CAPACITY 

A C.IAC. COLLECTED AT CAPACITY AT REQUESTED CHARGE 
W TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTIONICOLLECTION AT CAPACITY 

LEVEL OF C.IA.CJT & D OR COLL AT CAPACITY 

LAST UPDATE ........................................... . 

FPSC 
Schedule No. 2 
Page 1 of 1 
Preparer: Chuck Lewis 

1,39e.277 
7,831 

1,391,448 
241,278 

1,381,448 
7,831 

223,00i 
15.84% 

250,000 
12,513 

237,488 
20.51% 
428,282 

189 

5.98% 
5.00% 

33.28 

0.00 
0.00'-' 

(178,282) 

0.00 
0.00% 

(178,282) 

5,709.27 
15.94% 

1,248 

5,856.36 
75.00% 

5,873 

250,000 
223,009 

112.10°/o 

250,000 
223,009 

112.10% 

13-Jan-98 
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CALCULATIONS OF PROPOSED PLANT CAPACITY CHARGES - WATER 
- 8aM4 • UKil It u.dW Hlllerical Plan! -

c..,..,: l..cltweM Sboll.a 
DedldNe.: 
Tae y.,. Ea*4:UlllM 
llllleltmll XI Pre~ 0 

(I) 

LIM 
He. ~deaflf ........ ,_. Call!dfy F-

I I"' E .... ~: 
2 
] c.... Beelt v ......... ~Gnlcnl ...... ) 
4 
s lAa: A~ ()qlredlldM 
6 
7 Ndi'UIIInScmrr 

• 9 UM4 1tUadW% 
10 
II Ndl'tulil-U... ItU.W 
12 
ll I"' ERCa 
14 
IS Nd Planl Pu ERC 
16 
17 
II 
19 ~ !'WII CapMtcy fn Pu- ERC 

7S.OO% 

(2) 

(SI64.311) 

S7ll,907 

Ill I 

(S4D.94) 

Sl41.ll 

(l) .... .... 

Sdlll.l,l 

EXHIBIT NO. 

(4) 

.......... ........ 

SdL9 

Sdl 12 



CALCULATIONS OF PROPOSED MAIN EXTENSION CHARGES- WATER 
- Bald oo UIH ud UICful Hhtorkal Plaat -

c..,..,: Zdwood Statioa 
Dockd:No.: 
Tat Year £~:1V3li'H 
Hlltorbl( XI ProjecW 1J 

I...IM 

(I} 

No. Caladatioa oiPropoted MU. uteatioll O.arta 

I I"' t.clla& Balucc: 
2 
3 G,...lookvaa.e-Malas 
4 
S l...eu: Acca..taaal Depndatioa- Mahu 
6 
7 Nd Plaat ID Sen'irt - Maills 
8 
9 Vied A Useful% 

10 
II Nd Plut - Uted A Useful 
12 
13 1996 ERC. 
14 
IS Nd PlaDt Per ERC- Mala• 
16 
17 La•: UtWty IDvatawal 
18 
19 PI"'ppMCC Mala bttaaioa Fee Pu ERC 

(l) 

7S.OO% 

£XHDITNO. 

(3) 

$223,009 Sch. 8 

($58.537) Sch. 9 

$164,472 

83.91% Sch. 13 

$138,015 

1111 Sch 12 

$124.28 

($93.21) 

$31 .07 
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CALCULATIONS OF PROPOSED RESERVE CAPACITY CHARGE 
- Calculatioa of Cllarp per ERC -

Compuy: ZelwOCMI S&ata.. 
Docket No.: 
Tat Year EMM:I21llJM 
Hlltorbl I XI PNJ!cW 0 

(I) (2) 

Uae 
No. INPUTDATA 

I Net Pilat - Noa U.S A Uldbl 
2 Lela: CIAC aRI!!Itli .... ERC. 
3 eo. mQuabfyiDa A..a 

4 Future ERCa 

4 A.aaual DcpreciMion Expeaac 
S Laa: CIAC AmortiziUon 
6 Net DcpreciMion Expcaae 

Monlbly Rcaene Ctplcity Cbqe Per 

7 Rate ofRdum 

8 WeiaJbled Colt of Equity 

9 Fcdc:rallncomc Tax Ra&c 

10 State lncomc Tax Rate 

11 Annual Property Tax 

12 Other Costs 

13 Depreciation Rate 

(3) 

PLANT 

S752.106 
(S26,683) 
S72S,423 

189 

SS3,230 
so 

SS3,230 

SS3.20 

1.9S% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 

5.96% 

fPSC 
SdteduleNo. 7 
..... o(J 

Prepann Qudc IAwb 

(4) 

T.D 

Sl64,472 
(SS,867) 

SIS8,60S 

189 

SIS,614 
(SI2.SI3) 

S3,101 

S7.37 



c-,..,: ~St..­
Dedl.c He.: 
T..c v-,._., Jlll&JM 
I Durirll l X I P!!jtc!!!ll! 

CALCULATION or PLANT RESERVE CAPACITY 

Colt ol~ Alllll: s S12S,4Z2.61 
Divi4e4 By Flllln ERC: 119 

CelllllltC: s 0 ,141.11 
Moollifly By a. .Ca...: ,,,. 
~a....PwEilC: I IJOS.JJ 

~ ........ -.....: I SZ2.40 
(~IDsp ·--~..-,.ucr-a..c ..... ) 

, ..... r .. a.: 0.00 

E&ctiw "* Tallallr. 0.00 

TolaiTua...: 0.00 

E60CIM Tu • a....: 0.00 
<E.uitY" T-Ta a.) 

JlrcMiia. For Tu: 0.00 
(Tu oe ~I·Tolal Tua...)) 

CALCULA110N Of TotO RESEilVE CAPAJ:lfY 

COlt ol~ All* s SUI,60S 
OM.W By Fllllln ERC: 119 

COII/1!RC: s Sll9.97 
M..Jtiply By ltau ota-: 7.9S'Mo 

"-'al R-. Pw ERC: s 166.76 --
"-l~iaa....: s SI.JI 

("-10.,. iecioe£..- -----
parERCT-IlMollt-.) 

F ..... Ta!UY: O.OO'Mo 
E6oc:tiw Steu Tu aa .. : O.OO'Mo 

T~UI Tu Ita .. : O.OO'Mo ---
Etrocti,. Tax oellatl.n: O.OO'Mo 
(Equity" r;.. Tax IUY) ~---···· 

l'l'oWioe For Tax: O.OO'Mo 
(Tax 011 Re!Wftlt I·T~UI Tu Ita .. )) -.. ...... 

•"Psc 
SctM-tJ• :-lo. ' 
, ... 1 o( J 
r..,-. a-t~ lAwit 

AMIAI'I O.,..Cietioe ~: s SSl.llO 
F-. E.RC'a: 119 

AMIAIJ Dlpr. Colli a- ERC: s Sll1.90 --
~ PnlplrJ Tu e.,-: s so.oo 
F-. ERe.: 119 

~ .... Tu ,_ E.RC: s 0.00 

Wli ..... C. ole.q. O.OO'Mo DiWW.., .. olbbn: 7.9S'Mo 

,. oiE.qloity .. a- O.OO'Mo 

Odl.rc.&a: s so.oo 
F-. ERe.: 119 

eo.ta-E.RC: s so.oo 

AM;,d ~ietio. e..,.-: s 0 ,101.00 
Fulln :E.RC'I: 119 

AMIAIE o.pr. COil per ERC· s Sl6.42 
~--

.,., ........ COlt o(Eqllity: 0.00 
Divide4 by Ita .. of R....,.: 0.01 

'MoolE1uity ill R....,.: 0.00 

-·····-
Oth«C.U: s 0.00 

FU~WW£RC'a: lllll 

cooe,.. ERC: s 0.00 ·------



CALCULATIONS OF PROPOSED RESERVE CAPACITY CttARCE 
• Cakulall011 of C'lla,.. per ERC • 

C0111puy: Zellwood Statloa 
Docket No.: 

FPSC 
SdMduleNo. 7 
Pap J or J Tat Yur Eaded:IVll/96 

lfiltorbl ( I ProJedecl (XI Preparer: Chuck UwiJ 

CALCULATION OP USERVI CAPACITY FEES 

U ......... Odlei'C..a.: 
UllfudedAuuiDep~ 

Uatwaded Property Tu: 

Subtotal U ......... Aaaul E..-• 
Ullfuded £speuee Prier Year: 

Total Ualuded Eapeua: 

lletara oa Espeuee c • ...._a Year: 
lletara oa ~:.,.. .. Prtor Yean 
lletara oa Plaat c.....a Yean 
EarnlapPrtorYean 
C0111pound Ea ..... p ,,_.Prior Yun 

Total C0111pouded Earalap: 
Eanlln&• Eapualoa Factor lor Tu: 

Revenue RtqaJnd 10 F•acl Eara .. p ; 
Revenue Required to Fund Ea,.....: 

Subtotal 

Divided by Factor lor CI"'OI lleceiptl Tu: 

ERC Annual Raern Capadty Claarp: 

Monthly ReHrve CapKICy Cltarp Per ERC: 

s 

s 

s 

s 

s 

s 

s 

s 

Pege1 

PLANT 

0.00 s 
281.90 

0.00 

281.90 s 
0.00 

281.90 s 

22.40 
0.00 

305.33 
0.00 
0.00 

327.74 s 
1.0 

327.74 s 
281.90 

609.64 s 

9S.SO% 

638.37 s 

53.20 s 

TAD 

0.00 
16.42 
0.00 

16.42 
0.00 

16.42 

1.31 
0.00 

66.76 
0.00 
0.00 

68.06 
1.0 

68.06 
16.42 

84.49 

9S.SO% 

88 47 

7.j7 
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SCHE.DULE OF ClAC AND ClAC ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION BV ClASS- WATER 

~~SlMIM rPSC 
o.MN..: ..... ,..., .. 
T• v- ......,lllliiN .... lei I 
....,..IXJ~O .........,a...t. ....... 

(1) ()) (4) 
(I) 

liN liN ....... ...... aAC ~ No. _,...,.,... aAC AA"-t. ......... 
I "'-' c..-y a....,. 
1 

so.oo SOJIO ....-. A-12.. Coil 

) 1..-/Moes--Qqa 
4 

so.oo so.oo ....-. A·14. Coi l 

s ...... .....u.-Qqa $2SO.OOO.OO SI2,.Sil00 
6 
1 ~lAo so.oo so.oo 
• 
9 ~P~Gpa!y so.oo so.oo 

10 
II s.r.-~a...,. 10.00 sooo 
11 
I) 

·~ IS T .... W...,.ClAC ~000.00 SI2,.SUOO 
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SCHEDULE OF AC'TIVE CUSTOMERS AND ERCt BY METER SIZE AND CLASSlFICATION 

C....-r: ~Sclliea FPSC 
Dedllc Ne. ......... u 
T..a Yew ~ll/31196 p.,_ I el l 
Hlltwinl( X( PNJ«1 ... II ~c..d!U.Io 

(l) (2) (l) (4) «'! 

"" A-. .._ 
u.. ,...,., .,__. lop!: I s...-•a N .. ,.._ .. c--.. , ... ~g St~M4 ..... 

I ltaWa&W: 
2 
) Sir. 314" 996 l.OO 996 
4 314" 0 l-'0 0 
i I " 7 2.50 II 
6 I 112" 0 s.oo 0 
1 2'" 1 ... S6 

• 3" I .... l6 
9 4" I 25.00 2j 

10 6" 0 50.00 0 
II r 0 ... 0 
12 10" 0 IIS.OO 0 
ll s..bla&aJ 1,012 1111 
14 
u 
16 
11 
II c....n&/)foolll··· -a,t .fo ~ 
19 
20 Sll"ll 314" 0 1.00 0 
21 314" 0 1.50 0 
2l I " 0 2.50 0 
2l 1112" 0 s.oo 0 
24 2" 0 1.00 0 
2i 3" 0 16.00 0 
26 4" 0 u.oo 0 
27 ,. 0 50.00 0 
21 r 0 10.00 0 
29 10" 0 IIS.OO 0 
30 W.CO.al 0 0 

..... , 



CU.CULA TJONS OF ERC. AT DESIGN CAPACITY AND FUTURE ERC.. WATER 
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' 10 ..._.. Cipaly • DO 
II 
12 r ... -oo 
ll 
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1.111 
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e SCHEDULE OF DEVELOPER AGREEMENTS 

c-.-r. z..tlwoM Stada. 
DockdN., : 
Tat Year t:.k4:1V31"' 
lliltorical (XI ProJ«te411 

Unc 
No. 

(I) 
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SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTED PROPERTY TO IE RECEIVED WlnfiN 2.a MOS. 
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COPIES OF APPROVALS AND PERMITS FOR CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATION 
Of TRU TNENT FACILITIES 

Compuy: ZdlwMIII SladM 
DocJ&dN .. : 
T ... y_,.I!Mtii:IVJIJM 
fliltorical t XJ Projedell (J 

1 
2 
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SCHEDULE OF PROPOSED PLANT EXPANSION 

c-.-r. Zelw-' Jbdon 
Declld No.: 
T• V•r ~:IZIJIIM 

HiiUricaJ ( XJ Prw.lectet (J 

Une 
No. 

NONE 

(I) 

FPSC 
ScWW.No. 11 
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SCHEDULE OF MANDATED PLANT UPCRADES 
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DKII.dN .. : 
Tal Year ~:1:1/JII'N 
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C-.-r- Zclwollll Stadoa f'PSC 
DodwtNo.: ..... Ne. Jt 
Te.t Year !Mt4:121JII96 Papl el I 
lliltorical (XI Projectellll rn,.nr: a.dl ..... 

(I) (1) J) 

Une liN.- Total 
No. Ynr ERC"t ERC"t 

I 1995 NIA 9N 
2 1996 7 1001 
3 1997 ., 996 
4 1991 3 999 

' 1999 3 1002 
6 2000 3 IOOS 
7 2001 3 1001 
I 2002 3 lOll 
9 2003 3 1014 

10 20CM 3 1017 
II 200S 3 1020 
12 2906 ) ICW 
I) 2007 3 1026 
14 2001 3 1029 
IS 2009 3 1032 
16 2010 3 IOJS 
17 2011 3 1031 
II 2012 3 ICMI 
19 2013 3 1044 
20 2014 3 1047 
21 lOIS 3 IOSO 
22 2016 3 IOSJ 
23 2017 3 1056 
24 2011 3 1059 
2S 2019 3 1062 
26 2020 3 l06S 
27 2021 3 1061 
21 2022 3 1071 
29 2023 3 1074 
)0 20lA 3 1077 
31 2025 3 1010 
32 2026 3 lOll 
)) 2027 ) 1016 
J.4 2021 3 1019 
3S 2029 3 1~2 
36 2030 3 109S 
37 lOll 3 ·~ 31 2032 J 1101 
39 2033 3 1104 
40 20J.4 3 1107 
41 203S 3 1110 
42 2036 3 Ill) 
43 2037 3 1116 
44 2031 3 1119 
.. , 2039 l 1122 
46 2040 3 IllS 



ST ATE~a£NT OF EXISTINC AND PROPOSED OFF-SITE AND ON-SITE MAIN 
t'.XTENSJOI'f POLICY 
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NAME OF COMPANY 

(Continued from Sheet No. 3.0) 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 3.1 

ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

PESCB!PDON OF TERRITORY §EBYEQ 

Zellwood Station Is a large mobile home park community encompassing over 800 acres In northwest 
Orange County, florida The property Is located In sections 25 and 28, Township 20 South, Range 27 East 
in Northwest Orange County, Florida. The property Is bounded by Zellwood-Rock Springs Road to the 
north, Yothers Road to the south, undeveloped property to the east. c1rus groves and residential property 
to the west, and U.S. Highway 441 to the southwest. The entrance to the community Is from the southeast 
via Hlghwly 441 . 

parcel 1 
Begin 8t a point on the Will Nne of section 25, Township 20, Bange 27 East, Qrange County, Florida, 
said potnt being 30.00 felt 8oulh of the comer of said Section 25; thence run North as• 44' 53" East. 
along Ute South line of the North 30.00 feet of the West Mit of said Section 25, 2845.858 feet to a point 
on the North-South quart• I8Ction line, Slid point being 30.00 feet South of the North quarter comer of 
said Section 25, thence run North 87• 35' 2r Eut, along the South Une of the North 30.00 feet of the East 
half of said Section 25, 1348.217 feet to a point on the East line of the West three quarters of said Section 
25; thence run South 02- 41' 51• e.t, along the East line of the Welt three-quarters of said Sec::tlon 25, 
5283.788 feet to a point 30.00 feet North of the South line of said section 25; thence run South ee• 50' 37" 
West along the North line of the SOUth 30.00 feet of said Section 25, 1322.303 feet to a point on the 
North-South quarter MCIIon lne of Mid 8edJon 25, said point being 30.00 feet North of the South quarter 
comer of said Sec:tJon 25; thence run SOuth ae• 50' 3r West along the North line of the South 30'.00 feet 
of said Section 25, 2228.402 feet to a point 430.0 fwt East of the West line of said Section 25; thence 
North 020 58' 42" West, .,.,.tiel to the West !!ne of Slid Sedlon 25, 85.00 feet; thence run South ee• 50' 
37" West, parallel to the South line of said Section 25, 430.00 feet to a point on the West line of said 
Section 25,; thence run South 020 58' 42" Eut, along the West line of said SectJon 25. 95.00 feet to a 
point 30.00 North of the Southwest comer of Slid Section 25; thence run South 87• oe· 18" West, along 
the North line of the South 30.00 feet of Sec:tJon 28, Township 20, South, Range 27 East, 2828.027 feet to 
a point on the North-South quarter section line of llid Section 28, said point being 30.00 feet North of the 
South Quarter comer of Slid Section 26; thence run South ee• 45' 34" West. along the North line of the 
South 30.00 fMt of Slid Section 28, 18.523 feet to a point of lntersedJon with the northerty right of way of 
State Road 441, Slid point being on a curve concave southwesterty and having a radius of 5859.65 feet 
and tangent bearing at Slid point of North 42- 14' 2s·· West thence run northwesterly, along said curve and 
northerly right of way, 588.174 feet through a central angel of os• 45' 04" to the point of tangency of said 
curve; thence run North 47• 59' 28" West, continuing along said northerty right of way. 850.808 feet of 
intersection with the East line of the West 330.00 feet of the East half of the Southwest quarter of said 
Section 26, thence run North 03• 22' 34" West along said East line of the West 330.00 feet, 371 .027 feet 
to a point 93.00 feet North of the North line of the Southeast quarter of said Section 26; !hence run North 
87° 07' 09" East, parallef to the North line of said Southeast quarter of the Southwest quarter 1003.524 
feet to a point of lnteructlon with the Nofth-South quarter Mdlon line of said Section 26. thence run North 
03° 27' 28" West, along the Nofth-South quarter sactlon line of said Section 28, 3300.103 feet to a ~~!nt 
699.00 feet South of the North quarter comer of said Section 28, thence run North 89• 49' 18" East. 
parallel to the North line of the Eat half of said Sadlon 28, 788.00 feet. thence run North 03• 27' 28" 
West parallel to the North-South quarter section line of said Section 28, 8e8.00 feet to a poll'!! 30.00 feet 
South of the North line of the East half of said Section 26, thence run North 89• 49' 16" East, along the 

ISSUING OFFICER 

TITLE 



NAME OF COMPANY 

(Continued from Sheet No. 3.1) 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 3.2 

ZELLWOOQ STATION UTILITY 

WASTE WATER TARIFF 

DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY SERVED 

South line of the North 30.00 feet of the East half of said Section 26, 1894.648 feet to the Po!nt of 

Beginning. 
Parcel 2 

A parcel of land tying In the Nofthwelt quarter of the Northeast quarter of Section 35. Township 20 South, 

Bange East, Or8nge County, Flotlda, Aid .,.,-eel being more paltlcularty dacribed as follows: From the 

Northeast quarter of 8ecllon 35, TOWflllllp 20 loulh, Bange 27 Eat, thence Nn North 87• 08' 18" East, 

along the North line of the NorthMit....., of Aid Section 35. 7.538 feet to a point on the northerty right 

of way of State Ro8d No. 441 , 1aid point betng on a curve concave IOuthwesterty and having a radius of 

5859.65 feet; and a tangent bMrtng at Aid point of South 41• 51' 4r East, thence run southeuterty, 

along said curve and northlfty rtght of way Nne, 38.510 fMt through a cennl angle of ooe 22' 38" to a 

point being on the IOUitllfty rtght of way line of Yother BeNld and hiving a tangM beartng of South 41• 

29' 12" East, said point lllo being the Pomt of beginning, thence run North 97• oe· 18" East, along said 

southerty right of way Nne of Yother Ro8d, 180,332 feet to an Intersection with the northerty right of way 

line of Men1mac Drtve, thence run South 48• 51' 14" West, along northerly right of way Une of Merrtmac 

Drive, 128,078 feet to a point, uld betng on the norttMNty right of way line of Slid State Road No. 441 and 

on a curve with a IangeN bMr'.ng at 8lld point North W 30' 54" West, thence run northwesterty, along 

said curve and northerty right of way line of said State Road No. 441 , 99,373 feet through a central angle 

of ooo 58' 18" to the Point of Beginning. 

Parcel3 

From the Northwest comer of the Northeast 1/4 of Sec:tlon 35, Township 20 South. Bange 27 East, 

Orange County, Florida, run North 87• 09'18" East along the north line of said Northeast 1/4 of Section 35 

a distance of 780.52 feet for the Point of beginning; thence continue North 87" 09' 16" East along said 

North line 348.97 feet to a point on a curve concave southeasterty and having a radius of 585.60 feet; said 

point being on the northwelterty right of way line of Yotherl Road, as recorded In O.R. Book 2858, Page 

1318, of the Public Records of Orange County, Florida, thence from a tangent bearing of South 55• 5~' 

46. West. run southwesterty along the arc of said curve and said northwesterty right of way 43.28 feet 

through a central angle of 04" 14' 05" to a point of compound curvature of a curve concave southeasterty 

atld having a radius of 528.37 feet; thence run southerty along the arc of said curve 115.87 feet through a 

central angle of 12° 36' 45"; thence leaving said northwesterty right of way run North 50" 57' 04· West 

37.04 feet to a point on a curve concave northerty and having a radius of 243.00 feet; thence from a 

tangent bearing of South 81" 04' 38" West run wnterty along the arc of said curve 220.83 feet through a 

central angle of 52° 01' 15• to a Point of Beginning. 

~·Z·I-cloc 
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NAME OF COMPANY ZEU,WOOO STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

COMMUNITIES SERVED LISTING 

County 
Name 

Orange 

C~.Z·I-cloc 
>W-..siOO 

Development 
Ntmt 

Rate 
Schedule( I) 
AvtHiblt 

Zellwood St.uon County Club Residential 
Zellwood StMII)n County Club General SeMce 

ISSUING OFFICER 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 4.0 

Shut No. 

13.0 
12.0 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 5.0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

TECHNICAL TERMS ANQ ABSREYJATIONS 

1.0 ~ • •Bfc• Ia the lbtnvllltJon for "8ue F8dllty Charge• which II the minimum amount the 
utility rm:y c:Mrge to the CompMy's customers and II sepame from the amount billed for water 
consumptit'n on the utility's bill to Its customers. 

2.0 ·cERTIFICATE"· A document lllued by the CommlsiNon authorizJng the Company to provide 
wutiWiter IIMclln •IPKiftc tlrrttoly. 

4.0 

5.0 ·cOMp,yoc - Zahood 8Uitlon utility 

6.0 -cU§TQMER"- Any peliOn, firm or corpcntJon who his lfUred Into an agreement to NK:elve 
Wlltewlter MrVIce from the eomp.ny and who II liable for the payment of that wastiWiter 
service. 

7.0 •cUSTOMER'S fNSIALLAJJON" • AI pipes, shut-offs, valves, fixtures and appliances or 
apparEJa of Wf111Y ldnd and nlbn whlctl .. loc:Med on the customer's side of the "P«Mt of 
DeHvefy" lnd .-cl In CGr•-.c::llon will or forming I pM of the b'lltallltlon MCIIIIIY for rendeMg 
wastewater I8IVIce to the CUitomlr'l premllae regardless of whether such Installation Is owned 
by the customer or used by the consumer under lease or other agreement. 

8.0 •MAl~ • A pipe, conduit, or fllcMy used for conveying wastewater servk:e through Individual 
services or through other mains. 

9.0 •poJNT OF DEUyERr- For waa.w.ter systems, •point of deUvery" shall mean the outlet 
connection of the meter for metered service or the pojnt at which the company's ppng, fittings 
and valves cortli18Ct with the CUitomel's piping, ntUngs and valves for non-metered service. 

10.0 "RATE" • Amount whk:h the utJHly may charge for wastewater Hrvk:e whk:h Is applied to the 
customer's actual consumption. 

11 .0 •RATE SCHEDULE• • The me(s) or chatge(s) for a particular classification of service plus the 
several provillona nece~~ary for blllng, lnckdng all spedal terms and conditions under which 
service shall be furnished at IUCh me or charge. 
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TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 5.1 

NAME OF COMPANY ZEU.WOOO STATION UTILIJY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 
(Continued from Sheet No. 5.0) 

12.0 "SERVIce• • Setvk:e, as mentioned in this tarttf and in -cJreement with customers, wll be 
construed to Include, In ilddiUon to all wutewlter sefVice required by the customer the re~lness 
and ability on the part of the COrnpMy to fumWI wutew.ter service to the customer. Service 
shall confonn to the stancWds set forth In Section 387.111 of the Florida Statutes. 

13.0 •sERVIce uNES• - The pipe between the Company's mains and the point of delivery and shall 
Include II ot the pipe, ftaJngllnd valves neceuary to make the connection to the customers 
pntmllll exdudlng ........... 

14.0 :mBR1IQBX: ·The~ area delatbed by metes and bounds wtth township, range 
and l8dlon In a ~e. whk::h may be within or without the boundartes of an Incorporated 
munlclpelly and, may Include .,...In more than one county. 
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TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 8.0 

NAME OF COMPANY Zf! I W00Q STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

INQEX OF RULES AND REGULATIONS 

Access to Premises ................................ . 

Adjustment of Bills .............................. .. 

Applications .........•......•.....................•. 

Applications by Agents ............................ . 

Change of Customefs lnll1•111on ................. . 

Continuity ot 8efvlce ............................. . 

Customer Billing ................................... . 

Delinquent Bills .................................. . 

Evidence of ConsumptJon ...•..................•..... 

Extensions ........................................ . 

Filing of eomr.cts .............................. .. 

Generallnfonnlltlon .............................. .. 

lnspectJon of Customer'alnstaiiMion ............ .. 

Umitatlon of Use ................................. . 

Payment of Water and Wastew.ter Service 
Bills Concurrently ............................. .. 

Policy Dispute ................................... .. 

Protedion of Company's Property .................. . 

Refusal or Discontinuance of Setvtce ............... . 

(Continued to Sheet No. 8.1) 
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ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 6.1 

NAME OF COMPANY 

(Conttnued from Sheet No. 8.0) 

ZELlWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

Right of Way or Easements ......................... . 

TennlnatJon of 8efvlce ............................ . 

Type and Malnten.nce .............................. . 

Unauthorized Connec:Uona • Wastewllter .................. . 

ISSUING OFFICER 
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NAME OF COMPANY 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 7.0 

zeU,WOOO STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

RULES ANQ BEGULA TIONS 

1.0 GENERAL INFORMATION- These Rules and Regui.UOns are a part of the rate schedules and 
apptladlonl8nd contrKtl of the Company and, In the absence of specJflc written -oreement to 
the contnry, 8ppty without modlftc8tJons or change to each and every customer to whom the 
Compan,y renders w.ter service. The Company shill ptOvlde w.ter service IS defined herein to 
all customens requlttng or recefvtng such MfVfce within Ita ceftlftcated terrttory pursuant to 
Chapter 25-30, Florida AdmJnllntlve Code and Chapter 387, Florida Statutes IS amended from 
tlmetoUme. 

2.0 poucy DISPUTE - Any dispute between the Company and the customer or ptOspedlve 
customer regarding the mNnlng or ~ of any provision of this tartff shall upon written 
requelt by ..... pMy be reeot• by the Flortda PubUe Service Commission. 

3.0 APPLICATION - In 8CCOI'dMc:e with Rule 25-30.310, Florida Administrative Code, a signed 
apptlclltlon Is l'8qUII'8d prtor to the tnltlation of seMc:e. 

4.0 APPUCADQNS BY AGENTS - Applk:8tJonl for w.ter aervlce requested by flrms. partnerships, 
UIOCidonl, corporlltionl, and othlrl shalt be rendered only by duly authcK1zed parUes or 
agents. 

5.0 REfUSAL OR DISCONTINUANCE OF SERVICE- The Compeny may refuse or discontinue 
w.ter service rendlred "'* ~ rnede by any member or egent of a household, 
organization, or bulinelt In acconlance with Rule 25-30.320, Flortda AdmlnlstnltJve Code. 

6 .0 EXTENSION§ - Extensions will be made to the Company's facilities In compliance with 
Commission Rules and Orders and the Company's tariff. 

7.0 LIMITATION OF USE- Water MMc:e purchased from the Company shall be used by the 
customer only for the purpo1e1 spedfled In the application for w.ter service and the customer 
shall not eel or otherwise dispose of such Willer MKVice supplied by the company. In no case 
shall a customer, except with the wrttten consent of the company, extend his lines across a 
street, alley, lane, court, property Une, avenue, or other way In order to furnish w.ter service lO 
the adjacent property through one meter even though such adjacent property may be owned by 
him. In case of such unauthorized extension, aale. or disposition of service, the customer's 
water service will be subject to discontinuance untJI such unauthorized extension, remetertng, 
sale or dlsposHJon of service Is discontinued and full payment Is made to the Company for water 
service rendered by the Company (calculated on ptOper classification and rate schedules) and 
untJI reimbursement In full Is made In full to the Company for all extra expenses Incurred for 
clerical WOftt, testing, and Inspections .. 

~~·~-­HAI-...._00 

ISSUING OFFIC"ER 

TITLE 



NAME OF COMPANY 

(Continued from Sheet No. 7.0) 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 8.0 

ZELLWOQP STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

€.0 CONTINUITY Of SERVICE - In accoraance with Rule 25-30.250, Florida Admlnlstr.tlve Code. 
the company wfH 8t .U times use reasonable diligence to provide continuous wasttw.ter service 
and, having used reaonable diligence, lhall not be liable to the customer for failure or 
lnt8frUplton of continuous wastewater service. If at any time the Company shall interrupt or 
dllcontlnue Ill lef'vice, all customers affected by said Interruption or discontinuance shall be 
given not Ina than 24 hours written notk:e. 

9.0 TYPE AND MAINTENANCE· In 8CCOfdanc:e with Rule 25-30.545, Flortda Admlnlstrltlve Code, 
the eullomef'l plpel, ..,.,.... and equipment shall be selected, Installed, used and maintained 
In aocordanoe wltl ltandard pnM:tJce and shall conform with the Rules and RegulatJons of the 
Company and shall comply wfth all Laws and Governmental RegulatJonl applicable to same. 
The CompMy lhall not be responsible for the maintenance and operatJon of the customer's 
pipes and faclllles. The CUitOmer eJCprlllfy 1Qt'H1 not to utttlze any appliance or device which 
Is not propllty conatrucUd, conttolled and protected or which may adversely affect the 
wutewtller Ml'vice; the Comp~~ny reserves the rtght to discontinue or withhold wastf'Witer 
service to such apparatua or device. 

10.0 CHANGE OF CUSTOMEifS INSTAUATIQN - No changes or Increases In the customer's 
lnstal.uon, which wll rnateftalty llffKt the proper operation of the pipes, mains, or stations of the 
Company, lhal be made wllhout written consent of the Comp~~ny. The customer shall be liable 
for any change resultJng from a viOI8tlon of this Rule. 

11 .0 IN§PECDON OF cuSTOMER'S INSTAU.AT!QN • All cu!ltomer's wastewater service 
Installations or changes shall be Inspected upon completion by a competent authority to ensure 
that the customer's piping, equipment, and devices have been Installed In accordance with 
accepted standard prKtJc:e and local Laws and Govemmental Regulations. Where Municipal or 
other Govemmental lnspectjon Is required by local Rules and Ordinances, the Company cannot 
render wastewater NtVIce until such lnlpection has been made and a formal notice of approval 
from the lnspedtng authortty hu been received by the Company. Not withstanding the above, 
the Comp~~ny rMat'Ves the right to Inspect the customer's Installation pr1or to rendering 
wastewater service, and from time to time thereafter, but assumes no responsibility whatsoever 
for any portion thereof. 

~1-doc 
HAI-.-.00 

ISSUING OFFICER 

T!TLE 



NAME OF COMPANY 

(Continued from Sheet No. 8.0) 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 9.0 

ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

12.0 PROJECTION Of COMPANY'S PROPERTY • The customer shall exerdle reasonable 
diligence to protect the COmpany'a property. If the customer Is found to have tampered with any 
utJIIty prapefty or refuses to correct any problems reported by the utility. service may be 
dls<:ontlnued In accordlnce wfth Rule 25-30.320, FkHtda Administrative Code. In the event of 
any loiS or damage to property of the Company cauaed by or artslng out of caretesaneu. 
neglect, or INiule by the cuttomer, the cost of making good such loss or repairing such dam-oe 
shall be plkl by the CUIIomer. 

13.0 ACcess TO pA.EM!SES • In accordance with Rule 25-30.320(2)(f). Flortda Administrative 
Code, ttN OOI11PMY ..,.. provide the duly authorized -oents of the Company access at all 
reasonable hours to II property. If reasonable ac:ceu Is not provtded, service may be 
discontinued punuant to the .txwe rule. 

14.0 RIGHT OF WAY OR EASEMENTS· The customer shall grant or cause to be granted to the 
Company, Md without COlt to the Complny, Ill rtghts, easements, pennlts, and privileges which 
are nece1s1ry for the ~'lQ of watewater service. 

15.0 cuSTOIER BIWNG. Bill for watewater service will be rendered • Monthly', Bimonthly, or 
Quarterly· u .-..ct .In the l'lltelchedute. In accordance wfth Rule 25-30.335, 1Fior1da 
Admlnlltmlve Code, the utUity may not consider a customer delinquent In pa~ng his or her bill 
untJI the twenty.tlrst dly der the utility has mailed or pmented the bill for payment. A municipal 
or county frMchlle to levied upon a w.ter or wastewater public utJIIty shall not be lncorponded 
Into the r11te for Willer or watewlller service but shall be shown as a separate 11tem on the utility's 
bills to Its customers In such Municipality or County. If a utility utilizes the base facility and usage 
charge rate sttuc:ture and does not have a Commlslion authorized vacMion rate, the utility shall 
bill the customer the base facility charge regardless of whether there Is any usage. 

16.0 OEUNQUENT BILLS· When It has been determined u..t a customer Is delinquent in paying 
any bill, wastewater service may be dllcontlnued after the Company has mailed or presented a 
written notl~ to the customer In accordance wfth Rule 25-30.320, Florida Administrative Cod3. 

17 .o PAYMENT OF WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE BILLS CONCURRENTLY • 1.~ 
accordance wfth Rule 25-30.320(2)(g), Florida Administrative Code, when both water and 
wastewater service are provided by the Company, payment of any wastewater service bill 
rendered by the Company to a CUitomer shall not be accepted by the Company without the 
simultaneous or concurrent payment of any water service bill rendered by the Company. 

. NAME OF COMPANY 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 10.0 

ZELLWOOQ STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

ISSUING OFFICER 

TITLE 



(Continued from Sheet No. e.O) 

18.0 TERMINATION OF SERVICE - When a customer wtshes to ,Jrmlnate service on any premises 
where wutewllter service is suppUecl by the Company wtth wastewater service, the Company 
may requtre I'HIOnlble notice to the Company In accordance wtth Rule 25-30.325. Florida 
AdministrMive Code. 

19.0 VNAUTHOR'lfP CQNNECTIQNS - WASTEWATER - Any unauthorized connections to the 
customer's wutewater SltMce shall be subject to Immediate discontinuance without notice, In 
accordance wtth Rule 25-J0.320, flottda Admlnlstnltlve Code. 

20.0 AQJUSTMENT OF BILLS- When a customer has been undercharged as a result of incorrect 
appUcdon of the ,.. IChedule, lncomK:t reading of the meter, Incorrect connec:tJon of the 
meter, or other llmHar I"NNIRR, the amount may be bHted to the customer as the case may be 
pursuant to Rulel25-30.340 and 25-30.350, fkHtda Admlniltnltlve Code. 

21 .0 flUNG Of CONTRACTS - Whenever a Developer Agreement or comr.ct, Guaranteed 
Revenue Conlnlcl. or 8pedal Conb'8cl or Agreement II entered Into by the Company for the sale 
of Ita product or ...W. In a manner not spec:lftaly covered by Its Rules end Reguhdjons or 
approved R* 8c:hed*l. a ~ of IUdl contrada or agreements shall be flied wtth the 
COinmllllon pttor to b a80Utlon In aocorc1ance with Rule 25-e.034 and Rule 25-30.oDO, florida 
Admlnlllnlltve Code. If IUdl contnaca or egreements are approved by the Commission, a 
conformed copr lhlll be placed on tile wtth the Commillton within 30 days of exocutJon. 

22.0 

ISSUING OFFICER 

Tine 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 11.0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZELLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

INDEX Of BATES AND CHARGES scHEDULES 

Shut Number 

Customer Deposits.............................. 14.0 

General seMce, GS ............................ 12.0 

Mlscelltlneous Service Chllgel................. 15.0 

Residenlllll Service, RS ........................ 13.0 

Service AvallabOity Fees and Charges .......... 18.0 

ISSUING OFFICER 

TITLE 



NAME OF COMPANY 

AVAIL.A9!LITY -

APPliCABILITY -

UM!IATIQNS -

BILLING peRIOO­

RATES 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 12.0 

ZELLWOQP STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

GENERAL SERVICE 

RATE scHEDULE GS 

AvaUable throughout the area served by the Company. 

For wastewater service to all customers for which no other schedule applies. 

Subject to Ill of the Rules and Regulations of this tartff and General Rules and 
Regulations of the ComnUssion. 

Mlter§jzt Flat Rate 

511• X 314• $ 20.43 
Full 314• 30.65 
1. 51 .08 
11/r 102.15 
r 163.44 
3. 326.88 
4. 510.75 
e· 1,021 .50 
8. 1,634.40 
10. 2,349.45 

MINIMUM CHARGE - The appUcabte Flat Rate Charge 

TERMS OF PA)'MENI- Bills are due and payable when rendered. In accordance with Rule 25-30.320, 
Florida Admlnlstnltive Code, If a customer Is delinquent In paying the bill for 
wastewater service, service may then be discontinued. 

EFFECTIVE [)ATE • 

TYPE OF FILING - Original 

ISSUING OFFICER 

TITLE 



NAME OF COMPANY 

AVAILABIUTY • 

APPLICABIUTY-

LIMITAIJONS • 

BILLING PERIOD· 

RATES 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 13.0 

ZELLWQQQ STATION WATER UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

BES!QENTIAL SERVICE 

BATE SCHEQULE BS 

Available throughout the area served by the Company. 

For wutewater service for all purposes In private residences and Individually 
metered apartment untts. 

SUbject to .,. of the Rules and Regulations of this Tariff and General Rules and 
Begue.dona of the CommAIIIon. 

Monthly 

MtttrSizt Flat Bate 

Wx314• $ 20.43 
Ful314• 30.85 
1. 51 .08 
1 112" 102.15 
2. 183.44 
3. 328.88 ... 510.75 
e· 1,021 .50 
e· 1,834.40 
10. 2,349.45 

MINIMUM CHARGE • The applicable Flat Bate Charge 

TERMS OF PAYMENT· Bills are due and payable when rendered. In accordance with Rule 25-30.320. 

EFFECTIVE PATE • 

Florida Administrative Code, If 1 customer Is delinquent In paying the bill for 
wastewater service, service may then be discontinued. 

TYPE OF FILING - Ortglnal 

ISSUING OFFICER 

TITlE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 14.0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZELLWQQO STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

SCHEQULE OF CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 

ESTABLISHMENT Of C8EDfT • Before rendertng wutewMer service, the Company may require an 
appllamt tor HIVIce to Atllflldortty establish credit, but such establishment of credit shall not reneve the 
customer from ~ wflh the Company's rules for prompt payment. Credit wtfl be deemed so 
established If the CUitomet compile~ wtth the requtrements of Rule 25-30.311 , FIOOda Administrative 
Code. 

AMOUNT Of DEPOSIT • The .nount of lnlttel deposit shd be the following according to meter size: 

5f8• X 314• 
1. 

1 112" 
over 2" 

RllkllnUtl 

(1) 

Footnote: (1) Ze!Mood Stillion Ullly w.IYel b light to collect deposits .t this time. 

APPIDQNAL DEPOSIT • Under Rule 25-30.311(7), Florida Admlnlstnltlve Code, the Company may 
require a new depollt, whent preyloully w.tved or retun.ed, or an additional deposit In order to secure 
payment of current bill provided. 

INTEREST ON DEPOSIT • The Company shalf pay Interest on customer deposits pursuant to Rule 
25-30.311(4) and (48). The eomp.ny will pay or c:redtt accrued Interest to the customers account during 
the month of uch year. 

REFUNP Of peeosrr- After a residential CUiton.er hal ntabllshed a satisfactory payment record and 
has had ~ aerv1ce tor a pettod of 23 rnonlhl, the Company lhall refund the customer's deposit 
provided the customer hal met the requnm.nta of Rule 25-30.311(5), Flortda AdmlnlltratJve Code. The 
Company may hokt the depollt of a non-residential customer after a continuous service pertod of 23 
months and shall pay lnt....a on the non-residential customer's deposit pursuant to Rule 25-30.311(4) and 
(5), Flortda Admlnlstnltlve Code. 

Nothing In this rule shall prohibit the Company from refunding a customer's deposit In less than 23 
months. 

EFFECTIVE PATE • 

TYPE OF FILING • Original 

ISSUING OFFICER 

TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 15.0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZEU.W000 STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

M!S9f' ' NiEOUS SERVICE CHARGES 

The com~ny may ch8fge the following mlscetl8neous service charges In accordance with the 
tenns st'te herein. If both W8ter and WUiewater I8IVIcn .,. provided, only 1 single charge Is 
appropriate ""less drcumstancel beyond the control of the Company requires multiple KtJons. 

INITIAL CQNNECDON • Thts c:h8lge woutd be levied for service Initiation at a IOC8tlon 
where seMce did not ... prevloulty. 

NORMAL RECOtiCCJION • Tbll ctwge would be levied for transfer of aervk:e to a new 
customer 8COOUN Ill 1 prevloulty .ved loclllton or reconnec:tion of aervk:e subsequent to 
• customer .......... c~~ao~.~. 

VIOLATION BECOtiCCTION • Thtl ctwge would be levied pl1or to reconnec::tion of an 
exlltlng CUIIomer....,. clloori1ection of MMoe for CMIM 8CCOidfng to Rule 25-30.320(2), 
F1orid8 Adn*IIIIIIIM eod8,lndudlng 1 delinquency In bMI ~· 

pREMISES \II8IT CHARGE ON UEU Of PISCQNNECDQN) • This charge would be 
levied when I MMoe reptlllnUIIive villa I premiles for the purpose of diloont.lnulng 
service tor ~ of 1 due Md colledJble bill and does not dlscontJnue set'Vk:e 
becaiUM the customer pays the service ,.....,UUVe or othefwtse makes utisfadory 
amangements to pay the bll. 

Schedule of Mllc:tllfneouiServk:e Charges 

Initial Connection Fee 

Nonnal ReconnectJon Fee 

Violation Reconnection Fee 

PremiseS VIsit Fee 
(In lieu of dtsconnedJon) 

EFFECTIVE PATE 

TYPE OF FILING • Original 

ISSUING OFFICeR 

s 15.00 

s 20.00 

s 20.00 

s 15.00 

TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 16.0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZEllWOOD STAT!?N UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

SERVICE AYAILABIUTY scHEDULE OF FEES ANP CHARGES 

REFER TO SERVICE AVAIL POUCY 
DESCRIPTION 

Guaraotttd Rty!OUI Chlrat 
With Prepayment of 8eMce Av.u.btllty Ctulrges: 
R~ l!RCimonth LJGPO .......... .. 
All others-per~ .•••..•.•..•..•....• 

Without PfWPIIYI'I*Il of 8eMce Avllll8bllly Ctulrges: 
R~l!RCimonth L)GPO ........... . 
All others-per gllolllllnonltl ••....•.••.......... 

Inspection Fee .................................. .. 

Main extension ctwge 
ResidentJal.per ERC <.JS_GPO) ........... ........ . 
All others-per gllon ......................... .. 

or 
ResldentlaJ.per lot Lfoot fronUige) ........ .. 
All others-per front foot ...................... . 

Plan Review Charge .............................. .. 

Plant Capacity ChWge 
ResldentlaJ.per ERC (.2B_ GPO) ................... . 
All others-per gallon .......................... . 

System C8padty Charge 
ResldentJal-per ERC <JB_GPO) ............ _ .... .. 
All others-per gallon ......................... .. 

AMOUNT 

N/A 
NJA 

NJA 
NJA 

Actual Cost (1) 

s 145.00 

N/A 
NJA 

Actual Cost [1] 

$125.00 
NJA 

$95.00 
N/A 

[1 J Actual Cost Is equal to the total COlt Incurred for sefVtces rendered by a customer. 

EFFECTIVE [)ATE • 

TYPE OF FILING - Original 

ISSUING OFFICER 

TITLE 

SHEET NO.JRULE NO. 
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22.0 

22.0 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 17.0 

NAME OF COMPANY 

Shtet No. 

ZELLWQOP STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

INQEX Of STANDARD FORMS 

APPLICATION FOB WASTEWATER SERVICE ......... 19.0 

COPY OF CUSTOMER'S BIU. ..................... 20.0 

CUSTOMER'S GUARANTEE DEPOSIT RECEIPT 18.0 

ISSUING OFFICER 

TITLE 
Oil .. 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 16.0 

NAME OF COMPANY lf' I WOOQ STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

CUSTOMER'S GUARANTEE DEPOSIT RECEIPT 

NOT APPLIED FOR 

~1-.... 
IW--.00 

ISSUING OFFICER 

TITLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 19.0 

NAME OF COMPANY ZELLWOOP STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

APPLICATION FOB WATER SERVICE 

Name ____________ __ Telephone Number 

Billing Address~~:-------------------------=:-------------------
City State ZJp 

Service Address.~~---....... -----~~----==--------
City State ZJp 

Date service should begin 

Service requested: W8ter _ Wastewater Both_)(_ 

By signing this agi'HflltHlt, the customer agrees to the following: 

1. The Company lhd not be responsible for the maintenance and operation of the customer's pipes and 
facUlties. The customer agrees not to uUtlze any appliance or device which Is not properly 
constructed, controUed and protected or which may adversely affect the wastewater service; the 
Company reserves the right to discontinue or withhold wastewater service to such apparatus or 
device. 

2. The Company may refuse or discontinue Wllltewater service rendered under appUCitlon made by any 
member or agent of a household, organization, or business for any of the reasons contained In Rule 
25-30.320, Flortda Administrative Code. Any unauthorized connec:tJons to the customer's wastewater 
service shall be subject to Immediate discontinuance without notice, In accordance with Rule 25-
30.320, Florida Administrative Code. 

3. The customer agrees to abide by all existing Company rules and regulations as contained In the 
tariff. 

4. Bills for wastewater service will be rendered- Monthly, Bimonthly, or Quarter1y- as stated In thu rate 
schedule. Bills must be paid within 20 days of mailing bills. If payment Is not made after five wonung 
days wrttt,an notice, service may be discontinued. 

5. When a customer wishes to terminate service on any premises where wastewater is supplied by the 
Company, the Company may require (oral. written) notice within ..ll_ days prior to the date the 
customer desires to terminate service. 

Signature 

Date 

ISSUING OFFICER 

TITLE 



NAME OF COMPANY 

NOT APPLJc.\BLE AT THIS TIME 

ISSUING OFfiCER 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 20.0 

ZEuwOOQ STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

COPY OF CUSTOMeR'S BILL 

TTTLE 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 21 .0 

NAME OF COMPANY zeLLWOQQ STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

INDEX OF SERVICE AYAILA81LITY 

Sheet Number 

Acceptance of FedUties ........................ .. 

Availability ..................................... . 

Construction of Oversized FIICillties ............. . 

Customer Connection (T ... ) ..................... . 

Customer lnstallltlon (Customer Mlllntllned Una). 

Cost Records and •M Bult" ~ ..... ........... . 

Design by Independent Engll ...................... .. 

Developer Agreements .............................. . 

Easements and BJghll-of-Way ...................... . 

Extensions Outside certlftc8ted Terrttory ....... .. 

General Information .............................. . 

Inspections ...................................... . 

Obligations of Developer ......................... . 

Obligations of UUIIty .......................... .. 

Off-Site Facilities ............................. .. 

On-Site Facilities ............................... . 

Refundable Advances .............................. . 

Schedule of Fees and Charges .................... .. Go to Sheet No. 18.0 

System Design and Construction .................. .. 

Transfer of Contributed Property- Bills of Sale .. 

I SUING OFFICER 

Rule Number 



ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 21 .1 

NAME OF COMPANY zgu WOOD STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

!Npex Of RBVICg AVAILABILITY 

8ohedull of P ... ll1d Chltgta .................. .. 
Service Avllllblllty PoHoy.. • ................. . 

ISSUING OFFICER 

Shttt Number 

Qo to Sht tt No. 1e.o 
22.0 



NAME OF COMPANY 

ORIGINAL SHEET NO. 22.0 

zeLLWOOD STATION UTILITY 

WASTEWATER TARIFF 

§EBYICE AYAILA8lUJY POUCY 

The utJIJty provides wut8¥18ter service to Residential and General Service Water Customers. 

The wutewllter trNtment plant and the collection system were Installed and construded by the utility. The 
utility has a plant capKHy charge of $125.00 per ERC for all CUIIJomers and the main line extension fee Is 
$145.00 for all customersl COlt when wutiWMer HfVIce Is requested (see Sheet No. 18.0). 

The wutewlter ......ve CIPtiCIY fee II S 05.00 per EBC and Is applicable for all customers (see Sheet No. 
18). 

IS&JING OFFICER 

TITLE 



SUMMAAY OW PUSINT AND PROPOSED SI.RVICB AVAJI.ABILITY CRARGIS • WABI'&WATIR 

c. 4 · Zlheed ...... .,....Ne.: 
r• v ... ~~~~~~c~:l21lVM 
..._lull( XJ ...... [ ... 0 

I (l)WWW.' ..... 
2 

(l) 

3 Pw BltC-AI O.UtiiCft 
4 
S Pw Ollaa - R w' pw 
6 

• 9 
10 
ll 
12 Pu ERC-AI CUIIDmcn 
l3 
14 Pu<WoD-R.........., 
IS 
17 
11 
19 
20 (])a-nt Cq1 d?J o-w-: 
21 
22 PwERC 

(2) 

10.00 

10.0000 

10.00 

0.00 

NIA 

.. ,; .. 
Sl2S 

10.0000 

S14S 

10.00 

DHIBITNO. 

JrSC ........... 
...... ., 1 
....... a.dt ....... 

(4) ......... ....... 
Sch.4 

Sch.4 

Sch.6 

SelL'· Pa. 3 o(3 



SERVICE AVAIL.ABIUTY CHARGE ANALYSIS 

- ec.p.y. Zellwood Slaliae 
• UocbtNo.: 

T• v- l:aded: 12131196 
~ [ XJ ProjeceDd D 
w ........ 

GROSS BOOK VALUE 
LAND 
DEPRECIABLE ASSETS 
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION TO DATE 
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION AT DESIGN CAPACITY 
NET PLANT AT DESIGN CAPACITV 

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTIONICOU.ECTI UNES 
MINIMUM LEVEL OF C.IAC. 

C.IAC. TO DATE 
ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION OF C.IAC. TO DATE 
NET C.IAC. TO DATE 
LEVEL OF C.IAC. TO DATE 
ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION OF C.IAC. AT DESIGN CAPACITY 

FUTURE CUSTOMERS (ERC) TO BE CONNECTED 

-COMPOSITE DEPRECIATION RATE 
COMPOSITE C.IAC. AMORTIZATION RATE 

NUMBER OF YEARS TO DESIGN CAPACITY 

EXISTING SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGE PER ERC 
LEVEL OF C.IAC. AT DE8ION CAPACITY 
NET C.IAC. AT DESIGN CAPACITV 

REQUESTED SERVICE AVAILABIUTY CHARGE PER ERC 
LEVEL OF C.IAC. AT DE8ION CAPN:;rrY 
NET C.IAC. AT DESIGN CAPACITY 

MINIMUM SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGE PER ERC 
LEVEL OF C.IAC. AT DESIGN CAPACITY 
NET C.IAC. AT DESIGN CAPACITY 

MAXIMUM SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGE PER ERC 
LEVEL OF C.IAC. AT DESIGN CAPACITY 
NET C.IAC. AT DESIGN CAPN;ITY 

C.IAC. COUECTED AT CAPN:,ITY AT EXISTING CHARGE 
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTIONICOLLECTION AT CAPACITY 
LEVEL OF C.IAC.Ir & 0 OR COLL AT CAPACITY 

ec.IAC. COLLECTED AT CAPACITY AT REQUESTED CHARGE 
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTIONICOLL!CTIO AT CAPACITY 
LEVEL OF C.IAC.Ir & 0 OR COlL AT CAPACITY 

LAST UPDATE .......................................... .. 

FPIC 
~No.2 

Paploll 
.......... ca.ct 1.-il 

1,738,274 
11,48-4 

1,724,780 
285,277 

1,724,780 
11,48-4 

815,344 
52.'mft 

0 
0 
0 

0.00% 
0 

1ft 

5.1ft 
0.00% 

33.28 

0.00 
0.00% 

0 

0.00 
0 .00% 

0 

32.03 
52.72% 

e,054 

45.57 
75.00% 

8,813 

0 
D15,344 

0.00% 

0 
D15,344 

0.00% 
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SCHEDULE OF PROJECfED CUSTOMER GROWTH 

eo.,uy. 1Aiwoo4 Station n-.. c 
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~ [X) ProjecW 0 Prepanr. C1Ndl Lnril 

(I) (2) (3) 

...... •New Toeal 
No. Year ERC'a ERC'a 

1 199S 994 
2 1996 7 1001 
3 1997 .s 996 
4 1991 3 999 s 1999 3 1002 
6 2000 3 100S 
7 21001 3 1001 
I 2002 3 1011 
9 2003 3 1014 
10 21004 3 1017 
11 21005 3 1020 
12 21006 3 1023 
13 21007 3 1026 
14 2001 3 1029 u 2009 3 1032 
16 2010 3 1035 
17 2011 3 1031 
11 2012 3 1041 
19 2013 3 1044 
20 2014 3 1047 
21 20U 3 IOSO 
22 2016 3 1053 
23 2017 3 10S6 
24 2011 3 10S9 
2S 2019 3 1062 
26 2020 3 106S 
27 2021 3 1061 
21 2022 3 1071 
29 2023 3 1074 
30 2014 3 1077 
31 2025 3 1010 
32 2016 3 1013 
33 2017 3 1016 
34 2021 3 1019 
3S 2029 3 1092 
36 2030 3 109S 
37 2031 3 1091 
31 2032 3 1101 
39 2033 3 IIC4 
40 2034 3 1107 
41 203S 3 1110 
42 2036 3 IIU 
43 2037 l 1116 .. 2031 3 1119 .. , 2039 3 1122 
46 2040 3 1125 
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eo.p.ay: Zdlweed StatloD 
DodrdNe.: 
Test Ynr !DCkd:lVliiM 
Hlstaricalf X I rr.jtc.lltd II 

(I) 

(l) w.-..ta- rtaac Capedly Claarps: 

Pa ERC -All CuAomet1 

(1) Mala £maslae a...s: 
Per ERC - All Cusaomcn 

Per Gallon - Residential 

PerERC 

(2) 

so.oo 

$0.0000 

so.oo 

0.00 
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SllS 

$0.0000 
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SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGE ANALYSIS 

CompMy Z.Uwood Scacioa 
Docket No .. 

Ttll v- Eadect: I 2Jll~ 

lliJIOrical I XJ Project.d 0 
W~o~CcWa~ct 

GROSS BOOK VALUE 
LAND 
DEPRECIABLE ASSETS 
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION TO DATE 
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIA TJON AT DESIGN CAPACITY 
NET PLA~T AT DESIGN CAPACITY 

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTIONICOLLECTION LINES 
MINIMUM LEVEL OF C.I.A.C. 

C.IAC. TO DATE 
ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION OF C.IAC. TO DATE 
NET C.IAC. TO DATE 
LEVEL OF C.I.A.C. TO DATE 
ACCUMULATED AMORTIZATION OF C.IAC. AT DESIGN CAPACITY 

FUTURE CUSTOMERS (ERC) TO BE CONNECTED 

COMPOSITE DEPRECIATION RATE 
COMPOSITE C.IAC. AMORTIZATION RATE 

NUMBER OF YEARS TO DESIGN CAPACITY 

EXISTING SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGE PER ERC 
LEVEL OF C.I.A.C. AT DESIGN CAPACITY 
NET C.I.A.C. AT DESIGN CAPACITY 

REQUESTED SERVICE AVAILABIUTY CHARGE PER ERC 
LEVEL OF C.IAC. AT DESIGN CAPACITY 
NET C.I.A.C. AT DESIGN CAPACITY 

MINIMUM SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGE PER ERC 
LEVEL OF C.I.A.C. AT DESIGN CAPACITY 
NET C.I.A.C. AT DESIGN CAPACITY 

MAXIMUM SERVICE AVAILABILITY CHARGE PER ERC 
LEVEL OF C.I.A.C. AT DESIGN CAPACITY 
NET C.I.A.C. AT DESIGN CAPACITY 

C.I.A.Co COLLECTED AT CAPACITY AT EXISTING CHARGE 
TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION/COLLECTION AT CAPACITY 
LEVEL OF Coi.A.C./T & D OR COLLAT CAPACITY 

A C.I.A.Co COLLECTED AT CAPACITY AT REQUESTED CHARGE 
W TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION/COLLECTION AT CAPACITY 

LEVEL OF C.I.A.C./T & D OR COLL AT CAPACITY 

LAST UPDATE 00 00···· 0 .... o••o•o ............... 0 ........ . 

FPSC 
Schedule No 2 

Paaol or I 
Prcpern: Chuct LeWis 

1,736,274 
11,484 

l,l24,790 
295,277 

1,724,7~ 

11,48-4 

915,3« 
52.72% 

0 
0 
0 

OoOO% 
0 

189 
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CALCULATIONS OF PROPOSED PLANT CAPACITY CHARGES . WASTEWATER 
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CALCULATIONS OF PROPOSED MAIN EXTENSION CHARGES- WASTEWATER 
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CALCutAnONSOF WATER SERVICE A M£T£RINSTA.l.LA110N FU8- WASTEWAnJl 
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CALCtJI.A TIONS OP PROPOS to Rt:SJ:RVr; CAPACITY Clt.\RCr: 
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CALCULA TJONS OF PROPOSED RESERVE CAPACITY CHARCE 
- Cakulalioll ot CHrp per ERC -

Ccapaay: Zellwood Statloa 
DocbtNo.: 

FPSC 
SdleduiiNo. 7 
Pap J., J Tat Year Eaded:121311K 

Hlltorbl [X] Projected 0 Pnparer: Qtldl Lewll 

CALCtTl.ATION OP USEaVE CAPAcrrY FEES PLANT TAD 

Ualoded Odler CCIIII: s suo s so.oo 
U.,_dedAuuiDep......_: S222.f2 S2li.A5 
U.,_......,.l'tJTUI 52.65 suo 
Subtotal U......., .U..Wa.,...: s $225.5'7 s S2li.A5 
11.,_.. &.,..... Prior Y..n suo so.oo 

Total U.,_.. lip-•: s $225.57 s S2li.A5 

lletlara • Elf•••• c.rr.t Yean S17.tl S1Lt5 
lletlara • £1.-• Prior Y..n so.oo so.oo 
Retara • ,._t C•nat Yean S27J.t1 SllUO 
Earallip Prior Yean so.oo so.oo 
CN~poucl EaraJ.p '"-Prior Yean so.oo so.oo 

Total Co.pouded ~~ s $291.14 s SJJ0.15 
Eanalap E1pauloa F.aor lor Tu: S1.00 S1.00 

Reveaue Requlncl to F•lld Earalap: s $291.14 s SJJ0.15 
Revenue Required to Fuad l1peoan: 5215.57 5231.4! 

Subtotal s $517.41 s SS61.70 
Divided by Factor for Grou ltaftlpta Tu: 50.96 50.96 

ERC Annual Rnerve Capacity Cbarae: s SS41.79 S $59S.SO 

Moathly llaerve CapiiCICy Claarae Per ERC: s 54!.15 s $49.62 
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e SCJI.EDULI OF ACCUMULATED DURICL\nON IY PIUMARY ACCOUNT . WASTt:WATt'J( 
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SCJU:OULJ: Ofl CIAC AND CIAC ACCUMULATm AMORTIZAftON BY CLASS . WAST£W,\Tt:R 
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SC11 EDULE OF CONTRIBUTED PROPER'rY TO BE RECEIVED WITIIIN 14 MOS. 
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COPIDOP AI'PttOVAUAI'ID PDMm roa COI'ISTIUcnOI'I Al"m OP£RAnOI'I 
or 'BIATM 11fT PACIUIIII 

c-...,z. ............ 
Dedlotl'le.: 
T ... y-...... IJIJIJM 
IDoleotni(XJ ...... oew40 

I S..Mid!M 
2 r.ou .... ,..il 

(I) 

nose ........ ~ ., ......... 
rn,.,-.c._k'-"" 



SC II£0ULE OF PROPOSED PLANT EXPANSION 
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SCII£DULE OF MANDATED PLANT UPGRADU 
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SCHEDULE OF PROJECTED CUSTOMER GROWTH 

C..,..,-: ~IU"- fPSC 
Dedl.ttNe..: Sdle4ultNo. 19 
T• Year -.....:121311M P1p I ol I 
lllle•rtal f XI PreJecte4 0 Pnoparer: O.UCk Lewil 

( I ) (2) (3) 

u.. INn Toeal 
No. Year !RC'• ERC't 

1 199S 994 
2 1996 7 1001 
3 1997 ., 996 
4 1991 l 999 

' 1999 3 1002 
6 2000 3 100S 
7 2001 3 1001 
I 2002 3 lOll 
9 2003 3 1014 
10 2004 l 1017 
11 200S l 1070 
12 2006 3 1023 
13 2007 3 1026 
14 2001 3 1029 

" 2009 3 1032 
16 2010 3 103S 
17 2011 3 1031 
11 2012 3 1041 
19 2013 3 1044 
20 2014 3 1047 
21 201S l IOSO 
22 2016 3 IOSl 
23 2017 3 IOS6 
l4 2011 J 1059 
2S 2019 ) 1062 
26 2020 ) 106S 
27 2021 3 1061 
28 2022 3 1071 
29 2023 3 1074 
30 2024 J 1on 
31 202S 3 1010 
32 2026 J lOll 
JJ 2027 3 1016 
34 2021 J 1019 
3S 2029 J 1092 
36 2030 J 109S 
37 2031 ) 1091 
38 2032 3 1101 
39 2033 3 1104 
40 2034 J 1107 
41 20JS J 1110 
42 2036 J 1113 
43 ~037 3 1116 
44 2031 3 1119 
.. , 2039 ) 1122 
46 2040 l IllS 

Pllgill 



ST AT&MUo'T OP IXJSTII'fO AI'IO PllOI'OSID OfT..srnt AI'IO ON-SrT! MAJN 
ICCTUISION I'OUCY 
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lloDToTHIE 
ORDER Ofr: 

' 

To: Direotor, DiYlaloa of aeoor4a &D4 aeportiDq 
~lorida JUbliO ler9loe CO.aiaaiOD 
2540 lbuaard oak aouleYar4 
Tallabaaaee, ~1o~l4a 31311•0150 

Tbe undaraivnad hereby aakea application for ort9inal certificate(a) to operate a water x and/or waatevater -~~-­utility in oreng• County, Florida, and aubaita the follovin9 lnfozoutiona 

PAR'l' I . Q!leiQ'• IP'O'D!IQI 

'A) '!'he full naae (aa it appeara on the certificate), addr .. a and telephone nuabar of the applioantz 
Zellypod Stt\iOp Co-Op, Inc. 
N... of utility 

I 407 \ 811-0QOO 

2126 Splll!!R Drive 
Office atreet addreaa 
Zellwood, Florida 32798 

City State 

( 407 ) 886 -4711 
rax No. 

lip cocte 

Mailin9 addraaa if different froa atreet acldr .. a 
N A 

Internet adctreaa if applicable 

14765 ZELLWOOD ITATIOH CC).()P,INC. 
ONUTINCI ACCOUM1' 
2121 SPILLMAN DNVE 
ZELLWOOD, FL. 32711 

(407) -..oooo 

Three Thousand and 00/lOO------------------------------------------------------ * February 26, 1998 $3,000.00*** 
Florida Public Service Commission 




